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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)

[X]

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended January 31, 2004
OR

[ ]

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from

to

Commission file number 001-15059

Nordstrom, Inc.
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)
Washington
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

91-0515058
(IRS employer
Identification No.)

1617 Sixth Avenue, Seattle, Washington
(Address of principal executive offices)

98101
(Zip code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: 206-628-2111
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Name of each exchange
on which registered
New York Stock Exchange

Title of each class
Common Stock, without par value

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. YES [X] NO [ ]
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. [ ]
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act 12b-2). YES [X] NO [ ]
As of August 2, 2003 the aggregate market value of the Registrant’s voting and non-voting stock held by non-affiliates of the Registrant was
approximately $2.1 billion using the closing sales price on that day of $21.03.
On February 28, 2004, 138,420,456 shares of common stock were outstanding.
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DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
1. Portions of Nordstrom, Inc. Annual Report to Shareholders for fiscal year ended January 31, 2004 are incorporated into Parts I, II and IV
2. Portions of Proxy Statement for 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held on May 25, 2004 are incorporated into Part III
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PART I
Item 1. Business.
We incorporated in the State of Washington in 1946 as the successor to a retail shoe business that started in 1901. As of January 31, 2004, we operated 92
large specialty stores, selling a wide selection of apparel, shoes and accessories for women, men and children.
We also operated 49 stores under the name “Nordstrom Rack” and one clearance store under the name “Last Chance.” The Nordstrom Rack stores purchase
merchandise directly from manufacturers, as well as serving, in part, as outlets for clearance merchandise from our large specialty stores.
We also operated one free-standing shoe store under the name “Nordstrom” and five U.S. specialty boutiques under the name “Façonnable”. As a result of the
acquisition of Façonnable, S.A.S. of Nice, France in October 2000, we also operated 31 Façonnable boutiques located primarily in Europe. Façonnable is a
wholesaler and retailer of high quality men’s and women’s apparel and accessories.
We generate catalog and Internet sales through Nordstrom Direct (formerly known as Nordstrom.com) and service charge income through Nordstrom Credit,
Inc.
In March 2004, we opened one large specialty store in Charlotte, NC. In addition, we plan to open a large specialty store in Miami, FL in the fall of 2004. We
are scheduled to open four large specialty stores in 2005, located in Dallas, TX; San Antonio, TX; Irvine, CA; and Atlanta, GA.
The west coast and the east coast of the United States are the markets in which we have the largest presence. An economic downturn or other significant event
within one of these markets may have a material effect on our operating results.
We purchase merchandise from many suppliers, no one of which accounted for more than 2% of 2003 net purchases. We believe that we are not dependent on
any one supplier, and consider our relations with our suppliers to be satisfactory.
We have approximately 102 registered trademarks. The loss or abandonment of the Federally registered names “Nordstrom” or “Façonnable” would
materially impact our business. The loss or abandonment of the Federally registered trademarks “Brass Plum”, “Baby N”, “Caslon”, “Classiques Entier”,
“Frenchi”, “Halogen” and “Rubbish” may impact our business, but not in a material manner. With the exception of the above-mentioned Federally registered
trademarks, the loss or abandonment of any particular trademark would have little, if any, impact on our business.
Due to our anniversary sale in July and holidays in December, sales are higher in the second and fourth quarters of the fiscal year than in the first and third
quarters. During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2004, we regularly employed on a full or part-time basis an average of approximately 46,000 employees.
Due to the seasonal nature of our business, employment increased to approximately 54,000 employees in July 2003 and 52,000 in December 2003.
We offer our customers a liberal return policy at our full-line stores. Nordstrom Rack stores accept returns up to 30 days from the date of purchase. In general,
our return policy is somewhat more generous than industry standards. We properly accrue for estimated sales returns based on our historical knowledge of
return trends. We strive to maintain our inventory at optimum levels that enable us to maximize sales while minimizing markdowns.
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Item 1. Business (continued).
Our business is highly competitive. Our stores compete with other national, regional and local retail establishments within our operating areas which carry
similar lines of merchandise, including department stores, specialty stores, boutiques, and mail order and Internet businesses. Our specific competitors vary
from market to market. We believe the principal methods of competing in our industry include customer service, value, quality of product, fashion,
advertising, store location and depth of selection.
We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other documents with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). You may read
and copy any material we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549. You may obtain
information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains an Internet website at
http://www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.
Our Internet website is http://www.nordstrom.com. We make available free of charge on or through our Internet website our annual report on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the SEC.
We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (“Code of Ethics”) and Corporate Governance Guidelines, as required by the listing standards of
the New York Stock Exchange and the rules of the SEC. We have posted on our website our Code of Ethics, Corporate Governance Guidelines, and our
Committee Charters for Audit, Compensation, Corporate Governance and Nominating, Executive, and Finance committees. These items are also available in
print to any shareholder upon request to:
Nordstrom, Inc. Investor Relations
P.O. Box 2737
Seattle, Washington, 98111
(206) 303-3200
invrelations@nordstrom.com
Certain other information required under Item 1 is contained within the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which sections are
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 18: Segment Reporting in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 20: Nordstrom.com in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Retail Store Facilities
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

Name

Age

Officer
Since

Title

Family
Relationship

Laurie M. Black

45

Executive Vice President

1997

None

Mark S. Brashear

42

Executive Vice President

2001

None

James H. Bromley

40

Executive Vice President

2002

None

Linda Toschi Finn

56

Executive Vice President

1998

None

Kevin T. Knight

48

Executive Vice President; Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Nordstrom fsb; and
President of Nordstrom Credit, Inc.

1998

None

Michael G. Koppel

47

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

1999

None

Daniel F. Little

42

Executive Vice President and Chief
Administrative Officer

2003

None

David L. Mackie

55

Vice President and Corporate Secretary

1994

None

Blake W. Nordstrom

43

President

1991

Brother of Erik B. and Peter E. Nordstrom; son
of Bruce A. Nordstrom, a Director and Officer
of the Company; and nephew of D. Wayne
Gittinger, a Director of the Company.

Bruce A. Nordstrom

70

Chairman of the Board of Directors

1966

Father of Blake W., Erik B. and Peter E.
Nordstrom; cousin of John N. Nordstrom, a
Director of the Company and Brother-in- law
of D. Wayne Gittinger, a Director of the
Company.

Erik B. Nordstrom

40

Executive Vice President

1995

Brother of Blake W. and Peter E. Nordstrom;
son of Bruce A. Nordstrom, a Director and
Officer of the Company; and nephew of D.
Wayne Gittinger, a Director of the Company.

Peter E. Nordstrom

42

Executive Vice President

1995

Brother of Blake W. and Erik B. Nordstrom;
son of Bruce A. Nordstrom, a Director and
Officer of the Company; and nephew of D.
Wayne Gittinger, a Director of the Company.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant (continued)

Name

Age

Title

Officer
Since

Family
Relationship

James R. O’Neal

45

Executive Vice President

1997

None

Delena M. Sunday

43

Executive Vice President

1998

None

Laurie M. Black was named Executive Vice President and President of Nordstrom Rack in December 2001. Prior thereto she served as Vice President and
Corporate Merchandise Manager from May 2000 to December 2001, as Vice President and Northwest Divisional Merchandise Manager from April 1999 to
April 2000, and as Vice President and Northwest/Southwest Divisional Merchandise Manager from February 1997 to March 1999. Ms. Black has been
employed by the Company since July 1978.
Mark S. Brashear was named Executive Vice President and President of Façonnable in December 2001. Prior thereto he served as Executive Vice President
and Southwest General Manager from February 2001 to December 2001, as Division Vice President and Strategic Planning Manager of the Southwest
Business Unit from April 1999 to February 2001, and as Strategic Planning Manager for California and the Southwest from February 1998 to April 1999.
Mr. Brashear has been employed by the Company since September 1985.
James H. Bromley was named President of the Nordstrom Direct division in January 2004 and Executive Vice President of the Company in July 2002. He also
served as President of Nordstrom Direct, Inc. from July 2002 through January 2004, and as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Nordstrom.com, Inc. from April 2000 to July 2002. Prior to joining Nordstrom, Mr. Bromley served as Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and
Treasurer at Multiple Zones International, a supplier of computer products and services, from June 1999 to April 2000. From May 1998 to May 1999, he
served as Managing Director at McDonald Investments.
Linda T. Finn was named Executive Vice President Marketing in September 2000. Prior thereto she served as Vice President and Marketing Director for the
Full-line Store Group from October 1999 to September 2000 and as Vice President of Sales and Promotion from February 1998 to October 1999. Ms Finn has
been employed by the Company since May 1975.
Kevin T. Knight was named Executive Vice President of the Company in September 2000. He also serves as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Nordstrom fsb, President of Nordstrom Credit, Inc., and, as of February 2000, President of Nordstrom Credit Group. Mr. Knight served as Vice President of the
Company from April 1998 through September 2000, as President of Nordstrom fsb from June 1998 to June 1999, and as General Manager of the credit
business from April 1998 through February 2000. Prior to joining the Company in April 1998, he served as Senior Vice President of Retailer Financial
Services, a unit of General Electric Capital Corporation.
Michael G. Koppel was named Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in May 2001. From August 1999 to May 2001, he served as Vice
President, Corporate Controller and Principal Accounting Officer. Prior thereto Mr. Koppel served as Chief Operating Officer of CML Group, a specialty retail
holding company, and as Chief Financial Officer of Lids Corporation, a mall based specialty retailer from 1997 through 1998, and from 1984 through 1997
he held a number of financial positions with the May Department Stores, most recently as Vice President-Controller of its Filenes division.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant (continued)
Daniel F. Little was named Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer in March 2003. From July 2002 until March 2003, he served as Vice
President of Supply Chain Strategy. Prior thereto, Mr. Little spent nine years working in various assignments with Colgate-Palmolive, most recently as
Manufacturing General Manager for Personal Care Products in Europe.
David L. Mackie was named Vice President Real Estate and Corporate Secretary in December 2002. Prior thereto, he served as Vice President Real Estate and
Director of Legal Affairs from June 2001 to December 2002 and as Vice President Real Estate from April 1994 to May 2001. Mr. Mackie has been employed
by the Company since September 1983.
Blake W. Nordstrom was named President of the Company in August 2000. Prior thereto, he served as Executive Vice President and President of Nordstrom
Rack from February 2000 to August 2000, and as Co-President of the Company from June 1995 to February 2000. Mr. Nordstrom has been employed by the
Company since June 1976.
Bruce A. Nordstrom was named Chairman of the Board of Directors in August 2000. He has served as a Director of the Company since 1966, and served as
Co-Chairman of the Board of Directors from 1971 until 1995. Mr. Nordstrom is the grandson of the Company founder and, with his cousins John N.
Nordstrom and James F. Nordstrom and his former brother-in-law John A. McMillan, he assumed leadership of the Company from the second generation in
1968.
Erik B. Nordstrom was named Executive Vice President Full-line Stores in August 2000. Prior thereto, he served as Executive Vice President and Northwest
General Manager from February 2000 to August 2000, and as Co-President of the Company from June 1995 to February 2000. Mr. Nordstrom has been
employed by the Company since July 1979.
Peter E. Nordstrom was named Executive Vice President and President of Full-line Stores in September 2000. Prior thereto, he served as Executive Vice
President and Director of Full-line Store Merchandise Strategy from February 2000 to September 2000, and as Co-President of the Company from June 1995
to February 2000. Mr. Nordstrom has been employed by the Company since August 1978.
James R. O’Neal was named Executive Vice President and President of Nordstrom Product Group in December 2001. Prior thereto, he served as Executive
Vice President and General Manager of the East Coast from August 2000 until December 2001, and as Executive Vice President and Southwest General
Manager from November 1997 to December 2001. Mr. O’Neal has been employed by the Company since June 1980.
Delena M. Sunday was named Executive Vice President Human Resources and Diversity Affairs in November 2002. Prior thereto, she served as Executive
Vice President of Diversity Affairs from September 2000 to November 2002, and as Vice President of Diversity Affairs from February 1998 to
September 2000. Ms. Sunday has been employed by the Company since April 1980.
The officers are appointed annually by the Board of Directors following each year’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders. Officers serve at the discretion of the
Board of Directors.
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Item 2. Properties.
The following table summarizes the number of retail stores owned or operated by us, and the percentage of total store area represented by each listed category
at January 31, 2004:
Number of
stores

Owned stores
Leased stores
Owned on leased land
Partly owned & partly leased

32
106
39
2
179

% of total store
square footage

26.7%
31.5
40.2
1.6
100%

We also operate 6 merchandise distribution centers located throughout the U.S., which are utilized by the Retail Stores segment, all of which are owned. The
Catalog/Internet segment utilizes one fulfillment center, which is owned on leased land. Our administrative offices in Seattle, Washington are a combination
of leased and owned space. We lease the office building in the Denver, Colorado metropolitan area that serves as the principal offices of Nordstrom fsb and
Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Certain other information required under this item is included in the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which sections are
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Note 11: Land, Buildings and Equipment in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 13: Long-Term Debt in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 14: Leases in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Retail Store Facilities
Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
The information required under this item is included in the following section of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which section is incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Note 23: Contingent Liabilities in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.
None
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.
Our Common Stock, without par value, is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “JWN.” The approximate number of holders of Common
Stock as of March 10, 2004 was 83,610.
Certain other information required under this item with respect to stock prices and dividends is included in the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report
to Shareholders, which sections are incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Note 15: Stock-based Compensation in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
Note 24: Selected Quarterly Data (unaudited) in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Item 6. Selected Financial Data.
The information required under this item is included in the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which sections are incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Note 2: Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 19: Restructurings and Impairments in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 20: Nordstrom.com in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Eleven-Year Statistical Summary
Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.
The information required under this item is included in the following section of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which section is incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
Interest Rate Risk
We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates. In seeking to minimize risk, we manage exposure through our regular operating and financing
activities. We do not use financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes and are not party to any leveraged financial instruments.
Interest rate exposure is managed through our mix of fixed and variable rate borrowings. Short-term borrowing and investing activities generally bear interest
at variable rates, but because they have maturities of three months or less, we believe that the risk of material loss is low, and that the carrying amount
approximated fair value.
During 2003, we converted our $250 million 5.63% fixed rate debt to variable rate through the use of an interest rate swap. Under the agreement, we received
a fixed rate of 5.63% and paid a variable rate based on LIBOR plus a margin of 2.3% set at six-month intervals (3.945% at January 31, 2004). The swap will
expire in 2009.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk (continued)
In 2002 and 2003, we received $4.9 million and $2.3 million for the sale of two interest rate swaps. The first swap converted our $300 million, 8.95% fixedrate debt to variable rate, while the second swap converted our $250 million, 5.63% fixed-rate debt to variable rate. The cash proceeds from each of the swaps
will be recognized as interest income evenly over the remaining life of the related debt.
The table below presents information about our financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in interest rates, which consist of debt obligations and
interest rate swaps for the year ended January 31, 2004. For debt obligations, the table presents principal amounts, at book value, by maturity date, and
related weighted average interest rates. For interest rate swaps, the table presents notional amounts and weighted average interest rates by expected
(contractual) maturity dates. Notional amounts are the predetermined dollar principal on which the exchanged interest payments are based.

Dollars in
thousands

Long-term debt
Fixed
Avg. int. rate
Interest rate swap
Fixed to variable
Avg. pay rate
Avg. receive rate

Fair value
of liabilities
January 31,
2004

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Thereafter

Total at
January 31,
2004

$6,833
6.2%

$299,245
8.2%

$304,668
4.9%

$4,678
9.7%

$254,720
5.7%

$372,190
7.2%

$1,242,334
6.6%

$1,335,801

$250,000
3.945%
5.63%

$ 250,000
3.945%
5.63%

$

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

(8,091)

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk
The majority of our revenue, expense and capital expenditures are transacted in U.S. dollars. However, we periodically enter into foreign currency purchase
orders for apparel and shoes denominated in Euros. We use forward contracts to hedge against fluctuations in foreign currency prices. The fair value of our
outstanding forward contracts at January 31, 2004 was not material. The use of derivatives is limited to only those financial instruments that have been
authorized by our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer.
In addition, the functional currency of Façonnable, S.A.S. of Nice, France is the Euro. Assets and liabilities of Façonnable are translated into U.S. dollars at
the exchange rate prevailing at the end of the period. Income and expenses are translated into U.S. dollars at an average exchange rate during the period.
Foreign currency gains and losses from the translation of Façonnable’s balance sheet and income statement are included in other comprehensive earnings.
Foreign currency gains or losses from certain intercompany loans are recorded in service charge income and other, net.
We considered the potential impact of a hypothetical 10% adverse change in foreign exchange rates and we believe that such a change would not have a
material impact on our cash flows of financial instruments that are sensitive to foreign currency exchange risk. The model measured the change in cash flows
arising from the 10% adverse change in foreign exchange rates, and covered long-term debt denominated in Euros.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk (continued)
Certain other information required under this item is included in the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which sections are
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Note 1:
Note 12:
Note 13:
Note 14:
Note 22:

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Notes Payable in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Long-Term Debt in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Leases in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
The information required under this item is included in the following sections of our 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders, which sections are incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report:
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Independent Auditors’ Report
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.
As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we performed an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of
management, including our President and Chief Financial Officer, of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) or 15d-15(e) under
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”)). Based upon that evaluation, our President and our Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as
of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective in the timely recording, processing, summarizing
and reporting of material financial and non-financial information.
There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act) during our most
recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
.
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PART III
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.
The information required under this item with respect to our Directors and compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act is included in the following
sections of our Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which sections are incorporated by reference herein and will be filed within
120 days after the end of our fiscal year:
Board Committees
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
Election of Directors
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance
The information required under this item with respect to our Executive Officers is incorporated by reference from Part I, Item 1 of this report under “Executive
Officers of the Registrant.”
Item 11. Executive Compensation.
The information required under this item is included in the following sections of our Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which
sections are incorporated by reference herein and will be filed within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year:
Compensation of Executive Officers in the Year Ended January 31, 2004
Compensation Committee Report on the Fiscal Year Ended January 31, 2004
Stock Price Performance
Compensation of Directors
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.
The information required under this item is included in the following section of our Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which
sections are incorporated by reference herein and will be filed within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year:
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
Equity Compensation Plans
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.
The information required under this item is included in the following sections of our Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which
sections are incorporated by reference herein and will be filed within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year:
Election of Directors
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.
The information required under this item is included in the following section of our Proxy Statement for our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which
section is incorporated by reference herein and will be filed within 120 days after the end of our fiscal year:
Ratification of the Appointment of Independent Auditors
PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K.
(a)1.

Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial information and statements and the Independent Auditors’ Report are incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit
13.1 of this report:
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Independent Auditors’ Report
(a)2.

Financial Statement Schedules
Page

Independent Auditors’ Consent and Report on Schedule
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

22
23

Other schedules for which provision is made in Regulation S-X are not required, are inapplicable, or the information is included in our 2003 Annual
Report to Shareholders as incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 13.1 of this report.
(a)3.

Exhibits
(3.1)

Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended and restated on May 21, 2002 are hereby incorporated by reference from the
Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2002, Exhibit 3.1.

(3.2)

Bylaws of the Registrant, as amended and restated on November 18, 2003, hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10Q for the quarter ended November 1, 2003, Exhibit 3.2.

(4.1)

Indenture between Registrant and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated March 11, 1998 is hereby incorporated by reference from
Registration No. 333-47035, Exhibit 4.1.

(4.2)

Senior indenture between Registrant and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated January 13, 1999 is hereby incorporated by
reference from Registration No. 333-69281, Exhibit 4.3.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(4.3)

Form of Subordinated Indenture between Registrant and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated January 13, 1999 is hereby
incorporated by reference from Registration No. 333-69281, Exhibit 4.4.

(10.1)

Merchant Agreement dated August 30, 1991 between Registrant and Nordstrom National Credit Bank is hereby incorporated by
reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 1991, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.2)

Nordstrom Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (2003 Restatement) is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 1, 2003, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.3)

The 1993 Non-Employee Director Stock Incentive Plan is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 1994, Exhibit 10.4.

(10.4)

Investment Agreement dated October 8, 1984 between the Registrant and Nordstrom Credit, Inc. is hereby incorporated by reference from
the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.5)

Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Nordstrom National Credit Bank and Norwest Bank Colorado,
N.A., as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
October 31, 1996, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.6)

First Amendment to the Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996, between Nordstrom fsb and Wells Fargo Bank
West, N.A., as trustee, dated March 1, 2000 is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.4.

(10.7)

Series 1996-A Supplement to Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Nordstrom National Credit Bank,
Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1996, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.8)

First amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated December 10, 1997 is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 1998, Exhibit 10.13.

(10.9)

Second Amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996, between
Nordstrom Credit, Inc., Nordstrom National Credit Bank and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated February 25, 1999, is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.10)

Third Amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996, between
Nordstrom Credit, Inc., Nordstrom National Credit Bank and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated October 1, 2001 is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.11.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(10.11)

Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Nordstrom National Credit Bank, Enterprise Funding
Corporation and Nationsbank, N.A. is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended October 31, 1996, Exhibit 10.3.

(10.12)

First Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated August 19,
1997 is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.13)

Second Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated July 23,
1998 is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.14)

Third Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated August 11,
1999 is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2000,
Exhibit 10.1.

(10.15)

Fourth Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom fsb, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated March 1, 2000 is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.16)

Fifth Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom fsb, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated July 20, 2000 is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.3.

(10.17)

The Nordstrom, Inc. 1997 Stock Option Plan, amended and restated as of February 16, 2000 is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 2, 2003, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.18)

The Nordstrom, Inc. Profit Sharing and Employee Deferral Retirement Plan is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s
Report on Form S-8, Registration No. 333-79791 filed on June 2, 1999.

(10.19)

Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Facility between Registrant and a group of commercial banks, dated October 15, 1999 is
hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1999, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.20)

Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement dated October 2, 1997 between Registrant and Bancamerica Securities, Inc. is hereby incorporated
by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997, Exhibit 10.1.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(10.21)

Commercial Paper Agreement dated October 2, 1997 between Registrant and Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.22)

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement dated October 2, 1997 between Registrant and First Trust of New York, N.A. is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997, Exhibit 10.3.

(10.23)

Joint Venture Agreement between Nordstrom, Inc. and Nordstrom.com, Inc. dated as of August 24, 1999 is hereby incorporated by
reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.21.

(10.24)

Credit Agreement dated as of February 29, 2000, between 1700 Seventh L.P., several lenders from time to time party thereto, with Bank
of America, N.A. as Administrative Agent and as Project Administrative Agent, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s
Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.22.

(10.25)

Guaranty Agreement dated as of February 29, 2000, between Registrant, Bank of America, N.A., and the Lenders party to the Credit
Agreement (described in 10.24 above), is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended
January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.23.

(10.26)

Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement dated as of September 27, 2000 by and among Nordstrom, Inc., Nordstrom European Capital
Group, and the Selling Shareholders of Façonnable, S.A.S., is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 333-50028 filed on November 15, 2000.

(10.27)

Amendment to the Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement dated as of September 27, 2000 by and among Nordstrom, Inc.,
Nordstrom European Capital Group, and the Selling Shareholders of Façonnable, S.A.S., dated October 20, 2000 is hereby incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-3, Registration No. 333-50028 filed on November 15,
2000.

(10.28)

The Put Agreement dated November 1, 1999 between Nordstrom, Inc. and the holders of the Series C Preferred Stock of Nordstrom.com,
Inc. is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 2000,
Exhibit 10.3.

(10.29)

Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Facility between Registrant and a group of commercial banks, dated November 20, 2001 is
hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.30.

(10.30)

Receivables Purchase Agreement dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC
is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.21.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(10.31)

Transfer and Servicing Agreement dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., and Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.22.

(10.32)

Master Indenture dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, N.A., as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31,
2002, Exhibit 10.23.

(10.33)

Series 2001-1 Indenture Supplement dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended
January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.24.

(10.34)

Series 2001-2 Indenture Supplement dated December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended
January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.25.

(10.35)

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, and Wilmington
Trust Company, as trustee, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31,
2002, Exhibit 10.26.

(10.36)

Note Purchase Agreement dated December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Falcon Asset
Securitization Corporation, and Bank One, NA, as agent, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.25.

(10.37)

First Amendment to the Note Purchase Agreement dated December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC,
Nordstrom fsb, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, and Bank One, NA, as agent, dated December 2, 2002 is hereby incorporated by
reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.26.

(10.38)

Second Amendment to the Note Purchase Agreement dated December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC,
Nordstrom fsb, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, and Bank One, NA, as agent, dated December 2, 2003 is hereby incorporated by
reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2004, Exhibit 10.25.

(10.39)

Receivables Purchase Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom fsb and Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables LLC is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.39.

(10.40)

Administration Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust and Nordstrom fsb is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.40.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(10.41)

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables LLC and Wilmington Trust
Company is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.41.

(10.42)

Master Indenture dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National
Association is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.42.

(10.43)

Series 2002-1 Indenture Supplement dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, National Association is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31,
2003, Exhibit 10.43.

(10.44)

Transfer and Servicing Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Wells Fargo
Bank Minnesota, National Association and Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.44.

(10.45)

Performance Undertaking dated September 28, 2001 between Registrant and Bank One, N.A., is hereby incorporated by reference from
the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.37.

(10.46)

Performance Undertaking dated December 4, 2001 between Registrant and Bank One, N.A., is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.38.

(10.47)

Stock Purchase Agreement dated May 13, 2002 between the Registrant and the investors listed on Schedule A thereto, is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on May 17, 2002, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.48)

Promissory Note dated April 18, 2002 between 1700 Seventh, L.P. and New York Life Insurance Company, is hereby incorporated by
reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.49)

Promissory Note dated April 18, 2002 between 1700 Seventh, L.P. and Life Investors Insurance Company of America, is hereby
incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.3.

(10.50)

Guaranty Agreement dated April 18, 2002 between Registrant, New York Life Insurance Company and Life Investors Insurance Company
of America, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.4.

(10.51)

The 2002 Nonemployee Director Stock Incentive Plan, is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.1.

(10.52)

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated December 16, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Nudo-Weiner Associates, LLC is hereby
incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.30.
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(a)3.

Exhibits (continued)
(10.53)

First Amendment to the Purchase and Sale Agreement dated December 16, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Nudo-Weiner
Associates, LLC, dated December 19, 2002 is hereby incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K for the year ended
January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.31.

(10.54)

Nordstrom Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (2003 Restatement) is hereby incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 2, 2003, Exhibit 10.2.

(10.55)

Nordstrom Directors Deferred Compensation Plan (2002 Restatement) is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(10.56)

Nordstrom, Inc. Separation Program for Key Management Employees, restated effective June 1, 2001 is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(13.1)

The Company’s 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(21.1)

List of the Registrant’s Subsidiaries is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(23.1)

Independent Auditors’ Consent and Report on Schedule is on page 22 of this report.

(31.1)

Certification of President required by Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(31.2)

Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(32.1)

Certification of President regarding annual report containing financial statements as required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, is filed herein as an Exhibit.

(32.2)

Certification of Chief Financial Officer regarding annual report containing financial statements as required by Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, is filed herein as an Exhibit.

All other exhibits are omitted because they are not applicable, not required, or because the required information is included in our 2003 Annual
Report to Shareholders.
(b)

Reports on Form 8-K
We filed a Form 8-K on November 6, 2003 attaching a press release to announce our preliminary October 2003 sales results.
We filed a Form 8-K on November 20, 2003 attaching a press release to announce our results of operations for the quarter ended November 1, 2003.
We filed a Form 8-K on December 4, 2003 attaching a press release to announce our preliminary November 2003 sales results.
We filed a Form 8-K on January 8, 2004 attaching a press release to announce our preliminary December 2003 sales results.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
NORDSTROM, INC.
(Registrant)
/s/

Michael G. Koppel
Michael G. Koppel
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 30, 2004
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant
and in the capacities and on the date indicated.
Principal Financial and Accounting Officer:
/s/

Principal Executive Officer:
Michael G. Koppel

/s/

Michael G. Koppel
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

Blake W. Nordstrom
Blake W. Nordstrom
President

Directors:
/s/

D. Wayne Gittinger

/s/

D. Wayne Gittinger
Director
/s/

John A. McMillan

Enrique Hernandez, Jr.
Director
/s/

John A. McMillan
Director
/s/

Bruce A. Nordstrom

Alfred E. Osborne, Jr.

/s/

John N. Nordstrom
John N. Nordstrom
Director

/s/

Alfred E. Osborne, Jr.
Director
/s/

Jeanne P. Jackson
Jeanne P. Jackson
Director

Bruce A. Nordstrom
Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Director
/s/

Enrique Hernandez, Jr.

Alison A. Winter
Alison A. Winter
Director

Date: March 30, 2004
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William D. Ruckelshaus
William D. Ruckelshaus
Director
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Exhibit 23.1
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CONSENT AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE
Shareholders and Board of Directors
Nordstrom, Inc.
We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 33-18321, 333-63403, 333-40064, 333-40066, 333-79791, and 333-101110 on
Form S-8 and in Registration Statement Nos. 333-59840 and 333-69281 on Form S-3 of Nordstrom, Inc. of our report dated March 26, 2004 (which report
expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph regarding the change in accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets upon
adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, for the year ended January 31, 2004, as discussed
in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements), appearing in and incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Nordstrom, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the Company) for the year ended January 31, 2004.
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of January 31, 2004 and 2003, and for each of the three years in the period ended
January 31, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated March 26, 2004 (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory
paragraph regarding the change in accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets upon adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, for the year ended January 31, 2004, as discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements); such
financial statements and report are included in the Company’s 2003 Annual Report to Shareholders and are incorporated therein by reference. Our audits also
included the consolidated financial statement schedule of the Company, listed in Item 15(a)2. This financial statement schedule is the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein.
/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Seattle, Washington
March 26, 2004
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NORDSTROM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(Dollars in thousands)
Column A

Column B

Column C

Description

Balance at
beginning
of period

Charged to
costs and
expenses

Column D

Column E

Deductions

Balance
at end of
period

Additions

Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended:
January 31, 2004
January 31, 2003
January 31, 2002
Allowance for sales return, net:
Year ended:
January 31, 2004
January 31, 2003
January 31, 2002

$ 22,385
$ 23,022
$ 16,531

$ 27,975
$ 29,080
$ 34,750

$ 30,040(A)
$ 29,717(A)
$ 28,259(A)

$20,320
$22,385
$23,022

$ 33,284
$ 31,721
$ 33,702

$620,124
$520,831
$497,662

$613,567(B)
$519,268(B)
$499,643(B)

$39,841
$33,284
$31,721

(A) Deductions consist of write-offs of uncollectible accounts, net of recoveries
(B) Deductions consist of actual returns net of related costs and commissions
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NORDSTROM INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Exhibit Index
Exhibit

Method of Filing

3.1

Articles of Incorporation as amended and restated on May 21,
2002

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 2002, Exhibit 3.1

3.2

Bylaws, as amended and restated on November 18, 2003

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended November 1, 2003, Exhibit 3.2

4.1

Indenture between Registrant and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A.,
as trustee, dated March 11, 1998

Incorporated by reference from Registration No. 333-47035,
Exhibit 4.1

4.2

Senior indenture between Registrant and Norwest Bank Colorado,
N.A., as trustee, dated January 13, 1999

Incorporated by reference from Registration No. 333-69281,
Exhibit 4.3

4.3

Form of Subordinated Indenture between Registrant and Norwest
Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated January 13, 1999

Incorporated by reference from Registration No. 333-69281,
Exhibit 4.4

10.1

Merchant Agreement dated August 30, 1991 between Registrant
and Nordstrom National Credit Bank

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 31, 1991, Exhibit 10.1

10.2

Nordstrom Supplemental Executive Retirement
Plan (2003 Restatement)

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter November 1, 2003, Exhibit 10.1

10.3

1993 Non-Employee Director Stock Incentive Plan

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 1994, Exhibit 10.4

10.4

Investment Agreement dated October 8, 1984 between the
Registrant and Nordstrom Credit, Inc.

Incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10,
Exhibit 10.1

10.5

Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996
between Nordstrom National Credit Bank and Norwest Bank
Colorado, N.A., as trustee

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1996,
Exhibit 10.1
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10.6

First Amendment to the Master Pooling and Servicing Agreement
dated August 14, 1996, between Nordstrom fsb and Wells Fargo
Bank West, N.A., as trustee, dated March 1, 2000

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.4

10.7

Series 1996-A Supplement to Master Pooling and Servicing
Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Nordstrom National
Credit Bank, Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Norwest Bank Colorado,
N.A., as trustee

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1996,
Exhibit 10.2

10.8

First amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master
Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and
Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated December 10,
1997

Incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 1998, Exhibit 10.13

10.9

Second Amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master
Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996,
between Nordstrom Credit, Inc., Nordstrom National Credit Bank
and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated February 25,
1999

Incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.1

10.10

Third Amendment to the Series 1996-A Supplement to Master
Pooling and Servicing Agreement dated August 14, 1996,
between Nordstrom Credit, Inc., Nordstrom National Credit Bank
and Norwest Bank Colorado, N.A., as trustee, dated October 1,
2001

Incorporated by reference from the Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.11

10.11

Transfer and Administration Agreement dated August 14, 1996
between Nordstrom National Credit Bank, Enterprise Funding
Corporation and Nationsbank, N.A.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1996,
Exhibit 10.3

10.12

First Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement
dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial Institutions From
Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated
August 19, 1997

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.1

10.13

Second Amendment to the Transfer and Administration
Agreement dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding
Corporation, Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial
Institutions From Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank,
N.A., dated July 23, 1998

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 1999, Exhibit 10.2
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10.14

Third Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement
dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom National Credit Bank, The Financial Institutions From
Time to Time Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank N.A., dated
August 11, 1999

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.1

10.15

Fourth Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement
dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom fsb, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time
Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated March 1, 2000

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.2

10.16

Fifth Amendment to the Transfer and Administration Agreement
dated August 14, 1996 between Enterprise Funding Corporation,
Nordstrom fsb, The Financial Institutions From Time to Time
Parties Thereto, and Nationsbank, N.A., dated July 20, 2000

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.3

10.17

1997 Nordstrom Stock Option Plan, amended and restated on
February 16, 2000

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter Ended August 2, 2003, Exhibit 10.1

10.18

The Nordstrom, Inc. Profit Sharing and Employee Deferral
Retirement Plan

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Report on Form S8, Registration No. 333-79791 filed on June 2, 1999

10.19

Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Facility between
Registrant and a group of commercial banks, dated October 15,
1999

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended October 31, 1999, Exhibit 10.1

10.20

Commercial Paper Dealer Agreement dated October 2, 1997
between Registrant and Bancamerica Securities, Inc.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997,
Exhibit 10.1

10.21

Commercial Paper Agreement dated October 2, 1997 between
Registrant and Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997,
Exhibit 10.2

10.22

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement dated October 2, 1997
between Registrant and First Trust of New York, N.A.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 31, 1997,
Exhibit 10.3
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10.23

Joint Venture Agreement between Nordstrom, Inc. and
Nordstrom.com, Inc. dated as of August 24, 1999

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.21

10.24

Credit Agreement dated as of February 29, 2000, between 1700
Seventh L.P., several lenders from time to time party thereto, with
Bank of America, N.A. as Administrative Agent and as Project
Administrative Agent

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.22

10.25

Guaranty Agreement dated as of February 29, 2000, between
Registrant, Bank of America, N.A., and the Lenders party to the
Credit Agreement (described in 10.24 above)

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.23

10.26

Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement dated as of
September 27, 2000 by and among Nordstrom, Inc., Nordstrom
European Capital Group, and the Selling Shareholders of
Façonnable, S.A.S.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form S-3,
Registration No. 333-50028 filed on November 15, 2000,
Exhibit 2.1

10.27

Amendment to the Share Purchase and Contribution Agreement
dated as of September 27, 2000 by and among Nordstrom, Inc.,
Nordstrom European Capital Group, and the Selling Shareholders
of Façonnable, S.A.S., dated October 20, 2000

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form S-3,
Registration No. 333-50028 filed on November 15, 2000,
Exhibit 2.2

10.28

The Put Agreement dated November 1, 1999 between Nordstrom,
Inc. and the holders of the Series C Preferred Stock of
Nordstrom.com, Inc.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended October 31, 2000, Exhibit 10.3

10.29

Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Facility between
Registrant and a group of commercial banks, dated November 20,
2001

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.30

10.30

Receivables Purchase Agreement dated October 1, 2001 between
Nordstrom, Credit, Inc. and Nordstrom Private Label Receivables,
LLC

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.21

10.31

Transfer and Servicing Agreement dated October 1, 2001 between
Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., and Nordstrom Private Label Credit
Card Master Note Trust

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.22

10.32

Master Indenture dated October 1, 2001 between Nordstrom
Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo
Bank Minnesota, N.A., as trustee

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.23
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10.33

Series 2001-1 Indenture Supplement dated October 1, 2001
between Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust
and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., as trustee

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.24

10.34

Series 2001-2 Indenture Supplement dated December 4, 2001
between Nordstrom Private Label Credit Card Master Note Trust
and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A., as trustee

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.25

10.35

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated October 1, 2001
between Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, and
Wilmington Trust Company, as trustee

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.26

10.36

Note Purchase Agreement dated December 4, 2001 between
Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Falcon
Asset Securitization Corporation, and Bank One, NA, as agent

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.25

10.37

First Amendment to the Note Purchase Agreement dated
December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private label Receivables,
LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, and
Bank One, NA, as agent, dated December 2, 2002

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.26

10.38

Second Amendment to the Note Purchase Agreement dated
December 4, 2001 between Nordstrom Private label Receivables,
LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Falcon Asset Securitization Corporation, and
Bank One, NA, as agent, dated December 2, 2003

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2004, Exhibit 10.25

10.39

Receivables Purchase Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between
Nordstrom fsb and Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables LLC

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.39

10.40

Administration Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between
Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust and Nordstrom fsb

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.40

10.41

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated April 1, 2002
between Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables LLC and
Wilmington Trust Company

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.41

10.42

Master Indenture dated April 1, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit
Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota,
National Association

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.42

10.43

Series 2002-1 Indenture Supplement dated April 1, 2002 between
Nordstrom Credit Card Master Note Trust and Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, National Association

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.43
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10.44

Transfer and Servicing Agreement dated April 1, 2002 between
Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables, LLC, Nordstrom fsb, Wells
Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association and Nordstrom
Credit Card Master Note Trust

Incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for the year
ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.44

10.45

Performance Undertaking dated September 28, 2001 between
Registrant and Bank One, N.A.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.37

10.46

Performance Undertaking dated December 4, 2001 between
Registrant and Bank One, N.A.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended January 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.38

10.47

Stock Purchase Agreement dated May 13, 2002 between the
Registrant and the investors listed on Schedule A thereto

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
May 17, 2002, Exhibit 10.1

10.48

Promissory Note dated April 18, 2002 between 1700 Seventh, L.P.
and New York Life Insurance Company

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.2

10.49

Promissory Note dated April 18, 2002 between 1700 Seventh, L.P.
and Life Investors Insurance Company of America

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.3

10.50

Guaranty Agreement dated April 18, 2002 between Registrant,
New York Life Insurance Company and Life Investors Insurance
Company of America

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended April 30, 2002, Exhibit 10.4

10.51

The 2002 Nonemployee Director Stock Incentive Plan

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 31, 2002, Exhibit 10.1

10.52

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated December 16, 2002 between
Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and Nudo-Weiner Associates, LLC

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.30

10.53

First Amendment to the Purchase and Sale Agreement dated
December 16, 2002 between Nordstrom Credit, Inc. and NudoWeiner Associates, LLC, dated December 19, 2002

Incorporated by reference from Nordstrom Credit, Inc. Form 10-K
for the year ended January 31, 2003, Exhibit 10.31

10.54

Nordstrom Executive Deferred Compensation Plan
(2003 Restatement)

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the
quarter August 2, 2003, Exhibit 10.2
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10.55

Nordstrom Directors Deferred Compensation Plan
(2002 Restatement)

Filed herewith electronically

10.56

Nordstrom, Inc. Separation Program for Key Management
Employees, restated effective June 1, 2001

Filed herewith electronically

13.1

2003 Annual Report to Shareholders

Filed herewith electronically

21.1

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Filed herewith electronically

23.1

Independent Auditors’ Consent and Report on Schedule

Filed as page 22 of this report

31.1

Certification of President required by Section 302(a) of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Filed herewith electronically

31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Section 302(a)
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Filed herewith electronically

32.1

Certification of President regarding annual report containing
financial statements as required by Section 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

Filed herewith electronically

32.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer regarding annual report
containing financial statements as required by Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Filed herewith electronically
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EXHIBIT 10.55
NORDSTROM
DIRECTORS DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
(2002 RESTATEMENT)
CONSOLIDATES ALL PLAN PROVISIONS APPROVED BY THE COMPANY
INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING:
JANUARY 1, 2000 RESTATEMENT; AND
AMENDMENT 2001-1
LANE POWELL SPEARS LUBERSKY LLP
601 S.W. SECOND AVENUE, SUITE 2100
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204
TELEPHONE: (503) 778-2100
FACSIMILE: (503) 778-2200

ARTICLE I
TITLE, PURPOSE AND EFFECTIVE DATE
1.01
Title. This plan shall be known as the Nordstrom
Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, and any reference in this instrument to
the "Plan" shall include the plan as described herein and as amended from time
to time.
1.02
Purpose. The Plan is intended to constitute an
unfunded plan maintained primarily for the purpose of providing deferred
compensation for members of the Board of Nordstrom, Inc., a Washington
corporation, and its affiliates ("Company"), within the meaning of Sections
201(2), 301(a)(3) and 401(a)(4) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act
of 1974 ("ERISA").
1.03
Effective Date. The Plan was originally effective as
of January 1, 1994. In order to provide for Company contributions and to
otherwise clarify certain Plan provisions, the Company adopts this Restatement
of the Plan, effective January 1, 2003.
ARTICLE II
ELIGIBILITY
2.01
Participation. A Board member becomes a "Participant"
in the Plan when he or she elects to defer a portion of his or her director's
fees pursuant to the terms of the Plan and Article III or when the Company
awards Units to the Board member pursuant to the terms of the Plan and Article
IV. A Board member remains a Participant as long as he or she has a Bookkeeping
Account balance that has not yet been entirely distributed.
2.02
Time of Eligibility. A Board member shall be eligible
to participate in the Plan upon the earlier of: (i) January 1 of the year
following the year in which he or she became a Board member; or (ii) the first
day of the second month following the date he or she became a Board member. A
Board Member shall be eligible to receive an award of Units following adoption
of a resolution by the Committee awarding the Units and execution of a
Participation Agreement by the Board member and the Company. Subject to the
provisions of the Plan, all Board members will be eligible to defer compensation
and receive benefits at the time and in the manner provided hereunder.
ARTICLE III
DEFERRAL OF COMPENSATION
3.01
Deferral Elections. Upon becoming eligible to be a
Participant under Section 2.01, and for any Plan Year thereafter, a Board member
must complete, sign and return a Deferral Agreement to the Company's Corporate
Employee Benefits & Compensation

Department ("Corporate Employee Benefits & Compensation") on or before the
applicable Election Date.
a.
Deferral Agreement. As used in this instrument, the
term "Deferral Agreement" means the written form prescribed by the
Committee, and developed in conjunction with Corporate Employee
Benefits & Compensation, and which indicates the portion of
Participant's director's fees he or she elects to defer for any Plan
Year, and applies only with respect to fees to be earned in periods
after the date of such election. In the case of an initial Deferral
Agreement only, such agreement shall also indicate directions with
respect to distribution options and in-service withdrawals. No Deferral
Agreement shall be effective until approved by the Company.
b.
Election Date. The "Election Date" is the date by
which a Participant must submit a valid Deferral Agreement to the
Company, determined as follows:
i.Plan Year Open Enrollment. Except as provided in
Section 3.01.b.ii, the applicable Election Date for any given
Plan Year is the date preceding the Board Member's performing
any services relating to Board Membership for such year as the
Company may determine, provided that the Election Date for any
given Plan Year must be a date prior to the first meeting of
the Company's Board of Directors within the Plan Year.
ii.Election Date for Gains from Options, Stock
Appreciation Rights and Stock Units. The applicable Election
Date for gains from Options, Stock Appreciation Rights or
Stock Units granted under the Nordstrom Inc. 2002 Nonemployee
Director Stock Incentive Plan ("Incentive Plan") exercised in
any given Plan Year is June 30 of the preceding Plan Year.
iii.New Participants. The applicable Election Date
for any person who becomes a Board member during the Plan Year
is thirty (30) days after first becoming a Board member.
c.Eligible Compensation.
For purposes of this Plan, the following items of a Participant's
remuneration shall be considered "Eligible Compensation":
i.Cash Fees. The
Participant's cash director's fees;
ii.Options. The
Participant's gain (in the form of cash or stock units) from
the exercise of Incentive Plan Options;
iii.Stock Appreciation
Rights. The Participant's Stock Appreciation Rights ("SAR")
granted under the Incentive Plan;
iv.Restricted Shares. The
Participant's Restricted Shares granted under the Incentive
Plan; and

v.Stock Units. The
Participant's Stock Units granted under the Incentive Plan.
3.02
Amount of Deferral. A Participant may, for any Plan
Year, irrevocably elect to have the following amounts of Eligible Compensation
deferred and credited to the Participant's Bookkeeping Account in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the Plan:
a.
Cash Fees. All or a portion of the Participant's cash
director's fees for such Plan Year;

b.
Options. All or a portion of the Participant's gain
from the exercise in such Plan Year of Incentive Plan Options;
c.
Stock Appreciation Rights. All or a portion of the
Participant's proceeds from the exercise in such Plan Year of Incentive
Plan SAR;
d.
Restricted Stock. All or a portion of the
Participant's Restricted Stock granted under the Incentive Plan for
such Plan Year; and
e.
Stock Units. All or a portion of the Participant's
settlement in such Plan Year of Incentive Plan Stock Units.
3.03
Minimum Deferral. Each Participant must agree to defer a
minimum of five thousand dollars ($5,000) per Plan Year; provided,
however, that this minimum need not be met if director's fees actually
paid is insufficient to yield such minimum deferral in accordance with
the Participant's Deferral Election.
3.04
Requirement for Deferral Agreement. A Participant who
has not timely submitted a valid Deferral Agreement may not defer any Eligible
Compensation for the applicable Plan Year under the Plan.
3.05
Applicability of Deferral Agreement. A Deferral
Agreement remains in effect for the Plan Year to which it applies. A Participant
must file a new Deferral Agreement for each Plan Year. The terms of any Deferral
Agreement may, but need not be, similar to the terms of any prior Agreement.
ARTICLE IV
APPRECIATION UNIT AWARDS AND VALUATION
4.01
Participation. The Committee shall designate members
of the Board who, in the judgment of the Committee, perform services of special
importance on behalf of the Board or of the Company and should be entitled to an
award of Appreciation Units under this Plan.

Each Board member so designated must execute a Participation Agreement in the
form and manner prescribed by the Committee as a condition to receiving an award
of Appreciation Units.
4.02
Award of Units. After execution of a Participation
Agreement, the Company shall award Appreciation Units to designated Participants
on such terms and conditions as the Committee deems appropriate. Such Units
shall be immediately fully vested.
4.03
Nature of Units. Each Appreciation Unit represents
the Company's agreement to pay to the Participant as deferred compensation an
amount based on changes in the value of one share of common stock of the
Company, determined under section 4.05. Appreciation Units represent a
contractual right to receive deferred compensation, and the Participant holding
such right shall be a general, unsecured creditor of the Company. Appreciation
Units are intended to reflect changes in the value of actual shares of common
stock of the Company, but they are not common stock of the Company, are not
transferable or assignable, shall not give the Participant any right to purchase
actual shares of Company stock, and shall not confer on the Participant any of
the ownership rights associated with shares of common stock of the Company.
4.04
Conversion. Upon the occurrence of a distribution
event under Article VII, or at any time upon the election of a Participant, some
or all of the Appreciation Units shall be converted into a dollar amount, which
represents the difference in value of shares of Company common stock from the
date the Appreciation Units are awarded to the date the Units are converted. The
value of the converted Units shall be determined under section 4.05, shall be
credited to the Participant's Bookkeeping Account, and shall be deemed invested
in accordance with the Participant's deemed investments under section 5.03.
Unless a distribution event has occurred under Article VII, the fact that a
Participant elects to convert one or more Appreciation Units to a cash value
does not create the right to receive a distribution or payment of any kind from
this Plan.
4.05

Valuation. Upon the Participant's election to convert

some or all of the Appreciation Units or upon occurrence of a distribution event
described in Article VII, the value of the Units shall be determined as follows:
a. First, the base value of the Units shall be determined by
multiplying the number of Units awarded by the closing price of Company common
stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date that the Units are awarded.
b. Second, the adjusted value of the Units shall be determined
by multiplying the number of converted Units by the closing price of Company
common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date that the Units are
converted.
c. Third, the dollar amount under a. shall be subtracted from
the dollar amount in b., and the difference shall be credited to the
Participant's Bookkeeping Account. In the event that the difference results in a
number less than zero, the converted Units shall be cancelled without any
liability or obligation to pay on the part of the Company or the Participant.
4.05
Participation Agreement. As used in this Plan, the
term "Participation Agreement" means the written form prescribed by the
Committee that specifies the number of Appreciation Units awarded to a member of
the Board. The Participation Agreement may include such terms and conditions
applicable to the award and conversion of the Appreciation Units as the
Committee may deem reasonable and necessary to achieve the objectives of this
Plan. In addition, the Participation Agreement with respect to each separate
award of Appreciation Units shall specify the Participant's elections for
distributions of the value of the Units, and the elections can be modified only
as provided in Article VII. The Participation Agreement must be executed prior
to an actual award of Appreciation Units, and shall not be effective until
approved and accepted by the Company.
ARTICLE V
BOOKKEEPING ACCOUNT AND CREDITING
5.01
Bookkeeping Account. A "Bookkeeping Account" is the account established
on the books of the Company as a record of each Participant's Plan balance. A
Bookkeeping Account may, at the discretion of the Committee, include one or more
sub-accounts to reflect amounts credited to a Participant under the various
terms of the Plan. As of the effective date of this Restatement, the Committee
has established the following three sub-accounts:
a.
Deemed Investment Sub-Account: A Deemed Investment
sub-account, expressed as a dollar amount, reflecting the Participant's
account balance resulting from the following:
i.

Deferred cash director's fees;

ii.
Cash paid as the result of the exercise or
settlement of Options, SAR, or Stock Units under the Incentive
Plan deferred pursuant to Article III; Appreciation Units
pursuant to Article IV; or dividends issued in the form of
cash under the Incentive Plan and
iii.
The Participant's deemed investment of such
amounts under Section 5.03.
b.
Company Shares Sub-Account. A Company Shares
sub-account, expressed in Units (denominated in units of shares of the
Company's Common Stock) reflecting the number of Common Shares in the
Company in which the Participant is vested resulting from Company
Common Shares paid following the exercise or settlement of Options,
SAR, or Stock Units under the Incentive Plan deferred pursuant to
Article III; Incentive Plan Restricted Shares deferred pursuant to
Article III or dividends issued in the form of stock units under the
Incentive Plan.
c.
Appreciation Units Sub-Account. An Appreciation Units
sub-account reflecting the number of Appreciation Units in the Company.
The balance in such sub-

account shall be expressed in Units (denominated in units of shares of

the Company's Common Stock).
5.02
Time of Crediting Accounts. Amounts deferred by a
Participant under the Plan shall be credited to the Participant's Bookkeeping
Account as soon as administratively practicable after the date deferred amounts
would otherwise have been received (or beneficially received in the case of
Company contributions) by the Participant. Subject to 5.04(c)(ii) regarding the
underwriting of the Plan's investment vehicles, Earnings shall be credited to a
Participant's Bookkeeping Account on the date determined by the Company, but no
later than the month following the month in which deferrals and Company
contributions were credited to the Bookkeeping Account in accordance with the
preceding sentence. Earnings are based on the performance of the investment
options selected by Participants in accordance with Section 5.03.
5.03
Participant Deemed Investments. Subject to Section
5.03(b), each Participant may, from time to time, select from the various
indices provided by the Committee (under Section 5.04(b)) in which his or her
Bookkeeping Account will be deemed invested; provided, however, that the
Committee is under no obligation to acquire or provide any of the investments
designated by the Participant.
a.
Deemed Investment Sub-Account Valuation. A
Participant's Deemed Investment Sub-Account shall be credited or
debited on a monthly basis with additional amounts equal to the
appreciation (or loss) such accounts would have experienced had they
actually been invested in the specified fund indices as the relevant
times. This crediting and debiting will take into account the date that
a Participant's Bookkeeping Account transactions (such as deferrals,
contributions, distributions and transfers among funds) are actually
reflected by the Plan's record-keeping system.
b.
Company Shares and Appreciation Units Sub-Account
Valuation. The number of Units in a Participant's Company Shares and
Appreciation Units Sub-Accounts shall be appropriately adjusted
periodically to reflect any dividend (if applicable), split, split-up
or any combination or exchange, however accomplished, with respect to
the shares of the Company's Common Stock represented by such Units.
5.04
Investments by the Company. In order to provide funds
to satisfy its obligations under the Plan, the Company may, but shall not be
required to, keep cash or invest and reinvest in mutual funds, stocks, bonds
securities or any other assets as may be reasonably selected by the Committee in
its discretion. Such investments may, but need not, follow the investment
indices chosen by the Participants.
a.
Investment Advice. In the exercise of the foregoing
investment powers, the Committee may engage investment counsel and, if
the Committee so desires, may delegate to such counsel full or limited
authority to select the assets in which the funds are to be invested.
Such investment counsel may be an Officer and Employee of the Company.

b.
Choice of Investment Indices. The Committee, or its
investment counsel, may specify one or more investment funds to serve
as indices for the investment performance of amounts credited under the
Bookkeeping Accounts. The Committee has the authority to expand or
limit the type or number of fund indices and to prescribe, in
conjunction with the Company, the frequency with which Participants may
change their deemed investment elections.
c.
Insurance. In the event that, in its discretion, the
Company purchases an insurance policy or policies insuring the life of
the Participant to allow the Company to recover the cost of providing
the benefits hereunder, neither the Participant, Participant's
Beneficiary, nor any other person shall have or acquire any rights
whatsoever in such policy or policies or in the proceeds therefrom. If
the Company elects to purchase a life insurance or annuity policy on
the life of the participant:
i.
The Participant shall, as a condition to continued
participation, sign any papers and undergo any medical examinations or
tests that may be necessary or required for such purpose; and
ii.

Notwithstanding the Participant's election

or direction or any provision in the Plan to the contrary, the
Participant's Bookkeeping Account will be deemed invested in a
money market fund or instrument or other liquid asset selected
by the Committee or its delegate, pending the underwriting and
delivery of such policy or annuity.
5.05
Limited Effect of Allocation. The fact that any
allocation shall be made and credited to a Bookkeeping Account shall not vest in
a Participant any right, title or interest in or to any assets of the Company,
or in any right to payment, except at the time(s) and upon the conditions
elsewhere set forth in the Plan.
5.06
Report of Account. A Participant shall be provided
information regarding Participant's Bookkeeping Account balance within a
reasonable time after requesting such information from Corporate Employee
Benefits & Compensation. The Company shall furnish each Participant statements
on a periodic basis, no less frequently than annually, as soon as
administratively practicable after the allocations for the end of the Plan Year
have been completed. The Company may, in its discretion, provide Participants
with account balance statements more frequently than provided in the preceding
sentence.
ARTICLE VI
RIGHTS OF PARTICIPANT IN PLAN
6.01
Ownership Rights in Bookkeeping Account. Subject to
the restrictions provided in this Article, each Participant shall at all times
have a vested right to the value of the Participant's Bookkeeping Account.

6.02
Rights in Plan are Unfunded and Unsecured. The
Company's obligation under the Plan shall in every case be an unfunded and
unsecured promise to pay. A Participant's right to Plan distributions shall be
no greater than those of general, unsecured creditors of the Company. The
Company may establish one or more grantor trusts (as defined in Code Section 671
et seq.) to facilitate the payment of benefits hereunder; however, the Company
shall not be obligated under any circumstances to fund its financial obligations
under the Plan. Any assets which the Company may acquire or set aside to defray
its financial liabilities shall be general assets of the Company, and such
assets, as well as any assets set aside in a grantor trust, shall be subject to
the claims of its general creditors.
6.03
No Transfer of Interest in Plan Allowed. Except as
permitted by applicable law, no sale, transfer, alienation, assignment, pledge,
collateralization or attachment of any benefits under the Plan shall be valid or
recognized by the Company. Neither the Participant, Participant's spouse or a
designated Beneficiary shall have any power to hypothecate, mortgage, commute,
modify or otherwise encumber in advance of any of the benefits payable
hereunder. Said benefits shall not be subject to seizure for the payment of any
debts, judgments, alimony, maintenance owed by the Participant or a Beneficiary,
or be transferable by operation of law in the event of bankruptcy, insolvency,
or otherwise. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company may, if the Committee
so determines in its sole discretion, follow the terms of any court order issued
in connection with any domestic relations proceeding including but not limited
to marital dissolution or child support.
6.04
Plan Binding upon Parties. The Plan shall be binding
upon the Company, its assigns, and any successor company that acquires
substantially all of its assets and business through merger, acquisition or
consolidation; and upon all Participants and any Participant's Beneficiaries,
assigns, heirs, executors and administrators.
ARTICLE VII
DISTRIBUTIONS
7.01
Retirement. A Participant's "Retirement" shall mean
the Participant's "early retirement," if applicable, or if not applicable, the
later of the Participant's 60th birthday or the date on which the Participant
ceases to be a Board member. "Early retirement" shall mean the date on which the
Participant ceases to be a Board member if the Participant is at least fifty
(50) but less than sixty (60) years of age on such date and has been a Board
member for at least ten (10) years. For this purpose, years served as a Board

member are measured in consecutive full years (i.e., 12 months), based on
service from the date Participant began serving as a Board member.
7.02
In-Service Distributions. While a Participant is a
Board member, the Participant may receive Plan distributions as provided in this
Section 7.02.
a.
Hardship Distributions. At the request of a
Participant before his or her service with the Company terminates, or
at the request of any of the Participant's

Beneficiaries after the Participant's death, the Committee may, in its
sole discretion, pay all or part of the value of the Participant's
Bookkeeping Account in the event of an unforeseen financial emergency
beyond the requesting party's control. Such hardship distributions may
be allowed only as follows:
i.
Financial Emergency. In this context, an
"unforeseen financial emergency" is defined as (1) a severe
financial hardship, (2) the loss of a Participant's or
Beneficiary's property due to casualty, or (3) other similar
extraordinary, unforeseeable and unforeseen circumstances
arising as a result of events beyond the control of the
requesting party.
ii.
Amount. The amount of an accelerated
distribution shall be limited to an amount necessary to
relieve such emergency.
b.
Scheduled Distributions. Prior to Retirement, a
Participant may elect, in his or her initial Deferral Agreement or the
Participation Agreement for each award of Units, to receive a specified
percentage of Participant's Bookkeeping Account in one or more annual
installments commencing not earlier than his sixth (6th) year of
participation, whether or not the Participant is a Board member;
provided that such designation may be canceled or the distribution
extended to a later date as long as such cancellation or extension is
made at least one year prior to the beginning of the Plan Year in which
such distribution would otherwise commence.
c.
In-Service Distributions - With Penalty. A
Participant may, before Retirement, request to withdraw the balance of
the Participant's Bookkeeping Account prior to the time such balance is
otherwise due and payable under the Plan and for reasons other than
those described in the Hardship or Scheduled Distributions under
Sections 7.02(a) and (b). In such a case, no partial withdrawals of
that balance shall be allowed. The Participant shall make this request
by giving the Committee advance written notice of the election in a
form determined from time to time by the Committee. Any such withdrawal
request granted by the Committee or its delegate shall be subject to a
penalty equal to ten percent (10%) of the portion of the Participant's
Bookkeeping Account balance determined immediately prior to such
withdrawal that is not otherwise due and payable. The Company shall
distribute the balance of the Participant's Bookkeeping Account,
reduced by the penalty amount, as soon as administratively practicable
after the Participant's request. Once such distribution is made, the
Participant shall cease to be eligible for the Plan for the remainder
of the Plan Year of the distribution and for the next following Plan
Year.
7.03
Distribution Following Termination. If a Participant
ceases to act or is terminated as a Board member prior to Retirement, that
Participant shall receive the value of that Participant's Bookkeeping Account in
a single payment as soon as administratively practicable after such event, or,
if the Participant requests and the Committee in its sole discretion consents,
in three substantially equal annual installments.

7.04
Retirement Distributions. Upon Retirement, a
Participant may receive Plan distributions as provided in this Section 7.04.
a.

Distribution Options. Distribution of a Participant's

Bookkeeping Account balance shall be made as soon as administratively
practicable after a Participant's Retirement, and according to the
distribution options specified on the Participant's initial Deferral
Agreement or the Participation Agreement for the Units to which the
distribution relates. Bookkeeping Accounts subject to installment
payment shall continue to be valued as provided in Section 4.03. A
Participant may modify any distribution format election at any time
prior to the date that is three years before his Retirement by
submitting to the Committee a new Deferral Agreement or Participation
Agreement. The distribution options available to a Participant are: (i)
Lump sum payment; or (ii) Five (5), ten (10) or fifteen (15) year
installment payments.
b.
Early Withdrawal. A Participant not receiving a Lump
Sum Payment may, at or after Retirement, elect to withdraw the balance
of the Participant's Bookkeeping Account prior to the time such balance
is otherwise due and payable under the Plan. No partial withdrawals of
that balance shall be allowed. The Participant shall make this request
by giving the Committee advance written notice in a form determined
from time to time by the Committee. Any such withdrawal approved by the
Committee shall be subject to a penalty equal to fifteen percent (15%)
of the portion of the Participant's Bookkeeping Account balance
determined immediately prior to such withdrawal that is not otherwise
due and payable. The Company shall distribute the balance of the
Participant's Bookkeeping Account, reduced by the penalty amount, as
soon as administratively practicable following the Participant's
request. Once such distribution is made, the Participant shall cease to
participate in the Plan and shall not be eligible to participate in the
Plan in the future.
7.05
Cash and Stock Distributions. Distributions of a
Participant's Deemed Investment Sub-Account shall be made in cash only.
Distributions of a Participant's Common Shares Sub-Account shall be made in
Common Stock of the Company. Distributions of a Participant's Restricted Shares
Sub-Account shall be made in Restricted Shares of the Company.
7.06
Distributions Following Change of Control. If the
Committee determines in good faith prior to a Change in Control that there is a
reasonable likelihood that any compensation paid to a Participant for a taxable
year of the company would not be deductible by the Company solely by reason of
the limitation under Code section 162(m), then to the extent deemed necessary by
the Company to ensure that the entire amount of any distribution to the
Participant pursuant to this Plan prior to the Change in Control is deductible,
the Company may defer all or any portion of the distribution.
a.
Continued Crediting of Interest. Any amounts deferred
pursuant to this limitation shall continue to be credited with interest
or earnings pursuant to the terms hereof. The amounts so deferred and
interest thereon shall be distributed to the Participant or his
Beneficiary (in the event of a death benefit required hereunder) at the
earliest possible date, as determined by the Committee in good faith,
on which the

deductibility of compensation paid or payable to the Participant for
the taxable year of the Company during which the distribution is made
will not be limited by Code section 162(m), or if earlier, the
effective date of a Change in Control.
b.
"Change in Control" Defined. The term "Change in
Control" means the purchase or other acquisition by any person, entity
or group of persons, within the meaning of section 13(d) or 14(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act"), or any comparable
successor provisions, of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of
Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Act) of 30 percent or more of either
the outstanding shares of common stock or the combined voting power of
the Company's then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote
generally, or the approval by the stockholders of the Company of a
reorganization, merger, or consolidation, in each case, with respect to
which persons who were stockholders of the Company immediately prior to
such reorganization, merger or consolidation do not, immediately
thereafter, own more than 50 percent of the combined voting power
entitled to vote generally in the election of directors of the
reorganized, merged or consolidated Company's then outstanding

securities, or a liquidation or dissolution of the Company or of the
sale of all or substantially all of the Company's assets.
ARTICLE VIII
DEATH BENEFITS
8.01
Designation of Beneficiary. A Participant shall
designate a Beneficiary to receive death benefits under the Plan by completing
the beneficiary designation form specified by the Committee. A Participant shall
have the right to change the Beneficiary by submitting to Corporate Employee
Benefits & Compensation a form designating the Participant's change of
Beneficiary. No beneficiary designation or change of beneficiary shall be
effective until executed by the Company.
a.
Deemed Beneficiary. If no designation has been made,
or if the Beneficiary has predeceased the Participant, then the
Participant will be deemed to have designated the following as his or
her surviving beneficiaries and contingent beneficiaries with priority
in the order named below:
(i)first, to his widow or her widower, as the case
may be;
(ii)next, to his or her children, in equal shares;
(iii)next, to his or her parents, in equal shares;
(iv)next, to his or her brothers and sisters, in
equal shares; or
(v) next, to his or her estate.

b.Surviving Beneficiary. For purposes of determining the
appropriate named or deemed beneficiary or contingent beneficiary, an
individual is considered to survive the Participant if that individual
is alive seven (7) days after the date of the Participant's death.
8.02
Determination of Account Balance at Death. The
remaining value of Participant's Bookkeeping Account shall be determined as of
the date of the Participant's death and shall cease earning interest under
Section 5.03(a). The amounts in such Account shall be invested in a separate
interest-bearing account and earn interest under such account.
8.03
Distribution of Bookkeeping Account Balance at Death.
Upon a Participant's death, the value of Participant's Bookkeeping Account shall
be distributed as follows:
a.
Death Prior to Retirement. If a Participant dies
before Retirement, the Participant's Beneficiary shall receive the
balance of the Participant's Bookkeeping Account. Additionally, if the
Participant's death is not attributable to suicide committed within two
years of becoming a Participant, such Beneficiary shall receive an
amount equal to twice the Participant's actual deferrals under Section
3.02 (exclusive of any earnings thereon). This 8.03.a. pre-retirement
death benefit shall be paid in three substantially equal annual cash
payments of principal plus interest credited under the interest bearing
account.
b.
Death After Retirement. If a Participant dies after
Retirement, the Participant's Beneficiary shall receive the
Participant's remaining Account Balance in a manner consistent with the
Participant's distribution election under Section 7.04 together with
interest credited under the interest bearing account.
8.04
Determination of Beneficiary. If the Committee has
any doubt as to the proper Beneficiary to receive payments hereunder, the
Committee shall have the right to direct the Company to withhold such payments
until the matter is finally adjudicated. However, as provided in Section 12.08,
any payment made by the Company, in good faith and in accordance with the Plan
and the directions of the Committee shall fully discharge the Company, the Board
and the Committee from all further obligations with respect to that payment.

8.05
Payments to Minor or Incapacitated Beneficiaries. In
distributing property hereunder to or for the benefit of any minor or
incapacitated Beneficiary, the Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion,
may direct the Company to make such distribution to a legal or natural guardian
of such Beneficiary, or to any adult with whom the minor or incompetent
temporarily or permanently resides. The receipt by such guardian or other adult
shall be a complete discharge of liability to the Company, the Board, and the
Committee. Neither the Board, the Committee, nor the Company shall have any
responsibility to see to the proper application of any payments so made.

8.06
Acceleration of Death Benefits. Anything in this
Article to the contrary notwithstanding, the Committee may, in its sole and
absolute discretion, accelerate any death benefit payments hereunder.
8.07
Effect of Divorce. If a Participant and his or her
named beneficiary are or become married and thereafter their marriage is
dissolved by entry of a decree of dissolution or other court order having the
effect of dissolving the marriage, then any such pre-divorce beneficiary
designation shall be deemed automatically revoked as to such beneficiary spouse
as of the date of such dissolution unless the death benefit rights of such
former spouse are subsequently reaffirmed by a qualified domestic relations
order or the Participant's subsequent written designation.
ARTICLE IX
ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN
9.01
Plan Sponsor and Administrator. The Company is the
"Plan Sponsor," and its address is: Nordstrom, Inc., P.O. Box 1270, Seattle,
Washington 98111-1270. The Committee is the "Plan Administrator." The Company's
Vice President of Human Resources and Corporate Employee Benefits & Compensation
have been selected to assist the Committee in its day to day responsibilities
with respect to the Plan. The Committee is the named fiduciary charged with
responsibility for administering the Plan. The Committee, with the advice of the
Company, will make such rules and computations and will take such other actions
to administer the Plan as the Committee may deem appropriate.
9.02
Authority of Committee. As Plan Administrator, the
Committee has the sole and exclusive discretion, authority and responsibility to
construe and interpret the terms and provisions of the Plan, to remedy and
resolve ambiguities, to grant or deny any and all claims for benefits and to
determine all issues relating to eligibility for benefits. All actions taken by
the Committee as Plan Administrator, or its delegate, will be conclusive and
binding on all person having any interest under the Plan, subject only to the
provisions of Article X. All findings, decisions and determinations of any kind
made by the Committee or its delegate shall not be disturbed unless the
Committee has acted in an arbitrary and capricious manner.
9.03
Exercise of Authority. All resolutions or other
actions taken by the Committee shall be either: (a) by vote of a majority of
those present at a meeting at which a majority of the members are present; or
(b) in writing by a majority of all the members at the time in office if they
act without a meeting.
9.04
Delegation of Authority. The Committee may delegate
all or part of its responsibilities, authority and discretion under the Plan to
other persons. The duties of the Committee under the Plan will be carried out in
its name by the officers, directors and employees of the Company. Any such
delegation shall carry with it the full discretion and authority vested in the
Committee under Section 9.02. As of the effective date of the Restated Plan, the

Committee has delegated the day-to-day administration of the Plan to Corporate
Employee Benefits & Compensation, under the direction of the Vice President of
Human Resources.
9.05
Reliance on Opinions. The members of the Committee
and the officers and directors of the Company shall be entitled to rely on all
certificates and reports made by any duly appointed accountants, and on all
opinions given by any duly appointed legal counsel, including legal counsel for
the Company.

9.06
Information. The Company shall supply full and timely
information to the Committee on all matters relating to the compensation of
Participants, the date and circumstances of the termination of employment or
death of a Participant and such other pertinent information as the Committee may
reasonably require.
9.07
Indemnification. The Company shall indemnify and hold
harmless each Committee or Board member, and each Company Employee, performing
services or acting in any capacity with respect to the Plan, from and against
any and all expenses and liabilities arising in connection with services
performed in regard to this Plan. Expenses against which such individual shall
be indemnified hereunder shall include, without limitation, the amount of any
settlement or judgment, costs, counsel fees and related charges reasonably
incurred in connection with a claim asserted, or a proceeding brought or
settlement thereof. The foregoing right of indemnification shall be in addition
to any other rights to which any such individual may be entitled as a matter of
law or other agreement.
ARTICLE X
CLAIMS PROCEDURE
10.01
Submittal of Claim. Benefits shall be paid in
accordance with the provisions of this Plan. The Participant, or any person
claiming through the Participant ("Claiming Party"), shall make a written
request for benefits under this Plan, mailed or delivered to the Committee. Such
claim shall be reviewed by the Committee or its delegate.
10.02
Denial of Claim. If a claim for payment of benefits
is denied in full or in part, the Committee or its delegate shall provide a
written notice to the Claiming Party within ninety (90) days setting forth: (a)
the specific reasons for denial; (b) any additional material or information
necessary to perfect the claim; (c) an explanation of why such material or
information is necessary; and (d) an explanation of the steps to be taken for a
review of the denial. A claim shall be deemed denied if the Committee or its
delegate does not take any action within the aforesaid ninety (90) day period).
10.03
Review of Denied Claim. If the Claiming Party desires
Committee review of a denied claim, the Claiming Party shall notify the
Committee or its delegate in writing within sixty (60) days after receipt of the
written notice of denial. As part of such written request, the Claiming Party
may request a review of the Plan document or other pertinent documents, may

submit any written issues and comments, and may request an extension of time for
such written submission of issues and comments.
10.04
Decision upon Review of Denied Claim. The decision on
the review of the denied claim shall be rendered by the Committee within sixty
(60) days after receipt of the request for review (if no hearing is held) or
within sixty (60) days after the hearing if one is held. The decision shall be
in writing and shall state the specific reasons for the decision, including
reference to specific provisions of the Plan on which the decision is based.
ARTICLE XI
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION
The Board of Directors may amend or terminate the Plan at any
time. Such amendment or termination may modify or eliminate any benefit
hereunder, provided that no such amendment or termination shall in any way
reduce the vested portion of the affected Participants' or Beneficiaries'
Bookkeeping Accounts. In addition, the Committee has the authority on behalf of
the Board, to review, finalize, approve and adopt amendments to the Plan, other
than amendments relating to benefit amounts and Plan eligibility.
ARTICLE XII
MISCELLANEOUS
12.01
No Employment Contract. The terms and conditions of
the Plan shall not be deemed to constitute a contract of employment between the
Company and any Board member. Nothing in this Plan shall be deemed to give any
Board member the right to be retained in the service of the Company or to

interfere with any right of the Company to discipline or discharge the Board
member at any time.
12.02
Employee Cooperation. A Board member will cooperate
with the company by furnishing any and all information reasonably requested by
the Company and take such other actions as may be requested to facilitate Plan
administration and the payment of benefits hereunder.
12.03
Illegality and Invalidity. If any provision of this
Plan is found illegal or invalid, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect
the remaining parts hereof, but the Plan shall be construed and enforced as if
such illegal and invalid provision had not been included herein.
12.04
Required Notice. Any notice which shall be or may be
given under the Plan or a Deferral Agreement or Participation Agreement shall be
in writing and shall be mailed by United States mail, postage prepaid. If notice
is to be given to the Company, such notice shall be addressed to the Company c/o
Corporate Employee Benefits & Compensation Department; at 1321 Second Avenue,
Seattle Washington 98101. If notice is to be given to a Participant, such

notice shall be addressed to the last known address on the Company's Human
Resources records. Any notice or filing required or permitted to be given to a
Participant under this Plan shall be sufficient if in writing and
hand-delivered, or sent by mail, to the last known address of the Participant.
Any party may, from time to time, change the address to which notices shall be
mailed by giving written notice of such new address.
12.05
Interest of Participant's Spouse. The interest in the
benefits hereunder of a spouse of a Participant who has predeceased the
Participant shall automatically pass to the Participant and shall not be
transferable by such spouse in any manner, including but not limited to such
spouse's will, nor shall such interest pass under the laws of intestate
succession.
12.06
Tax Liabilities from Plan. If all or any portion of a
Participant's benefit under this Plan generates a state or federal income tax
liability to the Participant prior to receipt, that Participant may petition the
Committee for a distribution of funds sufficient to meet such liability
(including additions to tax, penalties and interest). Upon the grant of such a
petition, which grant shall not be unreasonably withheld, the Company shall
distribute to the Participant immediately available funds in an amount equal to
that Participant's federal, state and local tax liability associated with such
taxation, which liability shall be measured by using that Participant's then
current highest federal, state and local marginal tax rate, plus the rates or
amounts for the applicable additions to tax, penalties and interest. This
distribution shall include an additional amount to "gross up" the tax liability
distribution to include all applicable taxes on the tax liability distribution
and the grossed up amount. If the petition is granted, the tax liability
distribution (including gross-up) shall be made within 90 days of the date when
the Participant's petition is granted. Such a distribution shall affect and
reduce the benefits to be paid under Articles VII and VIII hereof.
12.07
Benefits Nonexclusive. The benefits provided for a
Participant and Participant's Beneficiary under the Plan are in addition to any
other benefits available to the Participant under any other plan or program for
employees of the Company. The Plan shall supplement and shall not supersede,
modify or amend any other such plan or program except as may otherwise be
expressly provided.
12.08
Discharge of Company Obligation. The payment of
benefits under the Plan to a Participant or Beneficiary shall fully and
completely discharge the Company, the Board, and the Committee from all further
obligations under this Plan with respect to a Participant, and that
Participant's Deferral Agreement and Participation Agreement shall terminate
upon such full payment of benefits.
12.09
equity is necessary by the
Plan, the Committee or the
attorneys' fees, costs and
relief to which that party
12.10

Costs of Enforcement. If any action at law or in
Committee or the Company to enforce the terms of the
Company shall be entitled to recover reasonable
necessary disbursements in addition to any other
may be entitled.
Gender and Case. Unless the context clearly indicates

otherwise, masculine pronouns shall include the feminine and singular words
shall include the plural and vice versa.

12.11
Titles and Headings. Titles and headings of the
Articles and Sections of the Plan are included for ease of reference only and
are not to be used for the purpose of construing any portion or provision of the
Plan document.
12.12
Applicable Law. To the extent not preempted by
Federal law, the Plan shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington.
12.13
Counterparts. This instrument and any Deferral
Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which is legally
binding and enforceable.
12.14

Definitions:

a.

"Board" means the board of directors of Nordstrom, Inc.

b.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

c.
"Committee" means the Compensation and Stock Option Committee
of the Board.
d.

The "Plan Year" means the calendar year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument setting forth the terms
and conditions of this amendment and restatement to the NORDSTROM DIRECTORS
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (2002 Restatement) is executed this 26th day of
November, 2002, effective January 1, 2003, except as otherwise provided herein.
NORDSTROM, INC.
By: /s/ Delena Sunday
---------------------------Title: EVP Human Resources &
Diversity Affairs
ATTEST:
By: /s/ Leslie R. Thornton
-----------------------------------------Title: DVP Compensation & Leadership Benefits

EXHIBIT 10.56
NORDSTROM, INC.
SEPARATION PROGRAM
FOR
KEY MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES
(Restated Effective June 1, 2001)
I.

INTRODUCTION.

The Separation Program for Key Management Employees (the
"Plan") was originally adopted by Nordstrom, Inc. (the "Company"), to be
effective October 28, 1997. This amendment and restatement of the Plan is
effective as of June 1, 2001 (the "Effective Date"). The purpose of the Plan is
to provide a group of key management employees with an appropriate level of
severance benefits in the event they separate from service with the Company
under the circumstances described herein.
The Plan does not apply to any employment terminations other
than those expressly described below and is not intended to set any precedent
for future severance policies or practices of the Company.
The Plan is intended to constitute an unfunded severance pay
plan for a select group of management employees for purposes of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA").
II.

ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES.

A.
Eligibility Criteria. Each active employee of the
Company or an Affiliate who, on or after the Effective Date, meets all of the
following conditions will be considered an Eligible Key Management Employee,
entitled to participate in and receive benefits under the Plan upon satisfying
the participation requirements of Article III:
1.

The employee is a Key Management Employee;

2.
The employee is not employed under a written contract
of definite term; and
3.
The employee is not eligible to receive benefits
under any other severance program or arrangement established or
provided by the Company.
B.
Key Management Employee. For purposes of this Plan, a
"Key Management Employee" is any officer or employee of the Company or an
Affiliate designated as receiving a benefit package level A, B, C or D, as
designated by the Executive Vice President of Human Resources for the Company.
In addition, a "Key Management Employee" includes any employee of the Company or
an Affiliate who is designated as a "Key Management Employee" of the Company by
either (a) a corporate Officer, or (b) the senior Human Resources executive
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with responsibility for the employee's group, with either (a) or (b) acting
jointly in such designation with the Executive Vice-President of Human
Resources.
C.
Ineligible Employee Groups. Employees who are not Key
Management Employees are not eligible to participate in the Plan and shall not
be deemed an Eligible Key Management Employee.
D.
Change in Control. Any Key Management Employee of a
business unit that is undergoing a change in control who is offered employment
by the buyer, as part of the agreement between the Company and the buyer of that
business unit, is ineligible to participate in the Plan and shall not be deemed
an Eligible Key Management Employee hereunder.
E.
Company Determination of Eligibility. The
determination of those employees who are eligible to participate in the Plan

will be made by the Company in its sole and exclusive discretion, and, for
purposes of determining eligibility, the Company need not treat similarly
situated employees in the same manner.
F.
Affiliates of the Company. For purposes of this Plan,
an Affiliate of the Company means any other U.S. entity owned or controlled by
the Company, unless such Affiliate is designated by the Company as not eligible
to participate in the Plan.
G.
Employees of Divested Groups Excluded. Any employee
of a divested business group (including a store, facility, department or
division) who is offered employment by that group in the same or an equivalent
position, regardless of whether such offer is part of the agreement between the
Company, the group, and the buyer of that business, or successor entity, as
applicable, shall not be deemed an Eligible Employee hereunder and shall not be
eligible to participate in this Plan. This provision shall specifically apply to
employees who are offered employment by Nordstrom.com, LLC, and such employees
shall not be eligible for this Plan.
III.

PARTICIPATION/ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS.

A.
Participation. An Eligible Key Management Employee
who commences participation in the Plan is called a "Member" of the Plan.
Participation in the Plan will commence upon the Eligible Key Management
Employee's (1) Involuntary Termination by the Company, and (2) election to
participate in the Plan and execution of a release of claims ("Election and
Release"), both as described below. A Member's participation will terminate on
the date the Member receives payment of all of the Member's Cash Severance
Benefits under the Plan or, if earlier, on the date the employee's eligibility
expires.
1.
Involuntary Termination. An Eligible Key Management
Employee's termination of employment will be considered an Involuntary
Termination by the Company for purposes of this Plan where the employee
is terminated by the Company without cause. "Cause" shall be defined
either as a willful failure of the Eligible Key Management Employee to
perform his/her duties at a level reasonably expected by Company or as
any form of willful misconduct which shall include but not be limited
to acts of dishonesty, gross insubordination, gross negligence,
discrimination or harassment,
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or any knowing and willful violation of law or of Company's policies or
performance standards. The Company shall have the discretion to interpret
whether a termination was for "cause."
2.
Election and Release. Once an Involuntary Termination
described in paragraph III.A.1. occurs, in order to receive benefits provided
under the Plan, an Eligible Key Management Employee must first execute an
Election and Release provided by the Company and described in this paragraph
III.A.2., without any alteration, addition or deletion, and then return it to
the Company at the location and by the deadline specified by the Company.
a.
Form of Release. The form and content of the
Election and Release, will be determined by the Company. Such
Release shall be effective according to its terms but may be
modified by the Company prior to its execution by Eligible Key
Management Employee if such modification becomes necessary by
law to effectively release all claims listed therein.
b.
Timing of Release. The Eligible Key
Management Employee may, as determined by the Company as
appropriate, have a period of time to review and sign the
Release and return it to the Company. For any period required
by law after the Eligible Key Management Employee signs the
Release, the Eligible Key Management Employee may revoke the
Release, and it shall not be effective or enforceable until
the revocation period expires. The filing of a claim under the
Plan's claim procedure (Article IX), shall toll any time

requirement for signing and returning the Release until the
claims procedure has been exhausted. If Eligible Key
Management Employee fails to sign and return to the Company
the Release within the time and in the manner described
herein, he or she will no longer be eligible for this Plan,
unless and until the Company thereafter designates Employee as
eligible under Article II of this Plan.
B.
Loss of Eligibility. A Member of the Plan will lose
any rights he or she may have to benefits under the Plan, and his or her
participation in the Plan will cease if, before the scheduled date of the
Member's employment termination any of the following occurs:
1.
The Member voluntarily resigns his or her employment
with the Company.
2.
The Member fails to abide by such terms and
conditions as the Company has established as a condition for
participation in, or payment of benefits from, the Plan, provided such
terms and conditions have been set forth in any eligibility notice
provided to Member.
3.
The Member remains an employee, but no longer
qualifies as a member of a select group of management employees of the
Company or its Affiliates within the meaning of Sections 201(2),
301(a)(3) and 401(a)(4) of ERISA.
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4.

The Member's employment terminates due to death.

IV.

PLAN BENEFITS.

This Article IV sets forth the benefits provided by the Plan as
summarized in the attached Schedule of Benefits, as from time to time
established and amended by the Company and incorporated herein by this reference
(the "Benefits Schedule"). The benefits provided under the Plan include the
following: (a) a Cash Severance Benefit, (b) Medical Plan Benefits, (c)
Outplacement Benefits, and (d) a Relocation Benefit, each as described below. In
addition, the Company may provide additional severance benefits to a Member
under this Plan, based on the particular circumstances surrounding that Member's
termination.
A.

Cash Severance Benefits.

1.
Severance Benefit Amount. A Member will receive the
Cash Severance Benefit specified in the Benefits Schedule, based on his
or her Years of Service, Annual Salary, and designated executive level.
2.
Cash Payments. A Member's Cash Severance Benefits
under the Plan will be calculated as a lump-sum payment. At the
complete discretion of the Company, the cash severance amount may be
paid in cash or deferred by the Company under the Nordstrom Executive
Deferred Compensation Plan.
3.
"Annual Salary" Defined. Member's "Annual Salary"
under paragraph IV.A.1., shall be Member's monthly salary (at the rate
in effect at the time of termination) multiplied by twelve (12).
"Annual Salary" shall exclude bonuses, commissions, and other
supplemental pay or allowances provided by the Company to the Member.
4.
"Years
Service" under paragraph
uninterrupted periods of
hire, and shall be whole

of Service" Defined. Member's "Years of
IV.A.1., shall be measured based on
service from Member's most recent date of
years only.

5.
Withholding. The Company will withhold appropriate
federal, state and local income and employment taxes from any payments
made under the Plan.

B.

Medical Plan Benefits.

1.
Benefits Continued through Termination. For any
Company-sponsored employee welfare benefit plans in which the Member is
a participant on the date his or her employment terminates (i.e., group
medical, dental, disability, AD&D and life), the Company will take
appropriate steps to provide for a Member's continued participation in
a plan to which the Member is required to contribute, unless the Member
does not make the required contribution to that plan.
2.
Benefits After Termination. Upon termination, the
Member shall have
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such rights to continue coverage under any Company-sponsored health
care plans (i.e., medical and dental) as are provided by Section
4980B(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and Section
602 of ERISA ("COBRA").
3.
Payment for Coverage. For any Company-sponsored
employee health care plans in which the member elects COBRA, the
Company will take appropriate steps to continue the Member's
participation in each of those plans, by paying the Company's active
plan contribution for the employee's (and his or her dependents')
coverage through the end of the period specified in the Benefits
Schedule. During this period, the Member will be required to pay for
Member's COBRA continuation coverage at the same level and on the same
basis as Member's contribution to group health plan coverage for active
employees. Thereafter, Member shall be responsible for the entirety of
any COBRA premium obligations required to continue group health plan
coverage under the terms of those plans.
4.
Period of Continuation Coverage. The entirety of the
group health benefits provided under paragraphs 2 and 3, above, after
the date that Member (and his or her qualifying dependents) would
otherwise have lost coverage, will be counted against the maximum
period of coverage provided under COBRA.
5.
Company Payment of Medical Plan Cash Equivalent. In
lieu of Company assisted COBRA Continuation Payments as described in
sections B.2, B.3 & B.4, the Company, in its discretion, may elect to
pay to the Participant the cash equivalent of the Company's cost for
such benefits for the period of coverage described in B.3; Provided
however, that to the extent the Company makes such an election, the
Participant shall be required to pay the entire COBRA Premium for any
period of coverage elected.
C.

Outplacement Services.

Upon termination, Member will be offered outplacement
services. Such services will be provided at a specified level and for a
specified length of time, as provided in the Benefits Schedule. The outplacement
services will be provided by a provider chosen by the Company, and the Company
will directly pay all such expenses. Members may elect not to accept the
outplacement services; however, he or she will not be entitled to receive any
monetary encashment in its stead.
D.
Relocation Benefits. The Company will directly pay
the cost of moving of Member's personal goods to the extent that (i) the
termination of employment occurs less than one year after Member has relocated
to his or her current location, (ii) such earlier relocation was in connection
with Member's employment with the Company, and (iii) the relocation benefit
amount does not to exceed the price of moving such goods during the original
relocation. Should Member choose not to relocate within one year following
termination of employment, he or she will not be entitled to any relocation
benefit, and he or she will not be entitled to receive any monetary encashment
in its stead.
March 5, 2004
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E.

Additional Benefits.

The Company may, in its sole and exclusive discretion, provide
Member with additional severance benefits, in cash or in kind, to assist Member
in the transition from active employee status.
F.

Subsequent Reemployment.

1.
Reemployment During Severance Period. If an employee
satisfies all of the conditions for eligibility and participation set
forth in Sections II and III, except that the employee accepts an offer
of employment with the Company prior to the end of the total number of
months for which he or she has received or will receive Cash Severance
Benefits under the Plan (the "Severance Period"), then the employee
will be considered a Member under the Plan only to the extent of the
employee's period of actual separation from service with the Company.
a.
Termination of Cash Severance Benefits. Any
Cash Severance Benefits which are currently being paid to such
employee will be terminated upon the Member's reemployment. To
the extent Member's remaining Cash Severance Benefits do not
exceed payment for the actual period of severance, Member
shall receive a lump sum payment upon reemployment so that his
or her total Cash Severance Benefits are equivalent to payment
for the actual period of severance.
b.
Repayment of Duplicative Benefits. A
reemployed Member will be required to repay the prorated
portion of any Cash Severance Benefits received for the
duration of their Severance Period during which they are
actively at work for the Company. To eliminate the possibility
of duplicative payments, an employee's agreement to repay such
amounts (if any) may be obtained, with the employee's total
repayment to be concluded within a reasonable time after his
or her reemployment.
2.
Reemployment after Severance Period. Members who are
subsequently reemployed by the Company after the Severance Period
(defined in paragraph F.1) will not be required to repay any Cash
Severance Benefits.
3.
New Hire Date. In the event of Member's reemployment
with the Company, such reemployed Member's service date will be
restored to the service date in effect at the time of severance only to
the extent required by any of the Company's employee benefit plans.
March 5, 2004
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V.

PAYMENTS TO AND FROM THE PLAN.

The benefits under the Plan will be paid from the general
assets of the Company, and all employees eligible for benefits under the Plan
will be no more than unsecured general creditors of the Company. Nothing
contained in the Plan will be deemed to create a trust of any kind for the
benefit of the employees, or create any fiduciary relationship between the
Company and the employees with respect to any assets of the Company. The Company
is under no obligation to fund the benefits provided herein prior to payment,
although it may do so if it chooses. Any assets which the Company chooses to use
for advance funding will nevertheless constitute assets of the Company and will
not cause this to be a funded plan within the meaning of any section of ERISA.
VI.

AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION.

The Company reserves the right to amend or terminate the Plan

at any time; provided, however, that no such amendment or termination will
affect the right to any unpaid benefit of any Eligible Key Management Employee
who became entitled to such benefits prior to such amendment or termination.
VII.

NON-ALIENATION OF BENEFITS.

Except to the extent specifically provided by the Company, no
benefit under the Plan will be subject to anticipation, alienation, sale,
transfer, assignment, pledge, encumbrance, garnishment, levy, execution or
charge, and any attempt to do so will be void.
VIII.

LEGAL CONSTRUCTION.

This Plan will be construed in accordance with ERISA and, to
the extent not preempted by ERISA, with the laws of the State of Washington. In
the event that any provision of this Plan shall be finally deemed to be
unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed to be severable from this Plan,
but every other provision of this Plan shall remain in full force and effect.
IX.

CLAIMS, INQUIRIES AND APPEALS.

A.

Benefit Claims and Inquiries.

All benefit claims, and all inquiries concerning the Plan or
present or future rights to benefits under the Plan, must be submitted to the
Plan Administrator in writing and addressed as follows: "Nordstrom, Inc., Plan
Administrator Under the Separation Program for Key Management Employees, P.O.
Box 1270, Seattle Washington 98111-1270." A benefit claim or inquiry must be
signed by the employee.
March 5, 2004

NORDSTROM, INC. SEPARATION PROGRAM
FOR KEY MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES

7

B.

Denial of Claims.

In the event that any benefit claim is denied in whole or in
part, the Plan Administrator will notify the claimant in writing of such denial
and of the right to review thereof. Such written notice will set forth, in a
manner calculated to be understood by the claimant, specific reasons for such
denial, specific references to the Plan provision on which such denial is based,
a description of any information or material necessary to perfect the claim, an
explanation of why such material is necessary and an explanation of the Plan's
review procedure. Such written notice will be given to the claimant within 90
days after the Plan Administrator receives the claim, unless special
circumstances require an extension of time of up to 90 days for processing,
written notice of the extension will be furnished to the applicant prior to the
termination of the initial 90-day period. This notice of extension will indicate
the special circumstances requiring the extension of time and the date by which
the Plan Administrator expects to render its decision on the claim. If written
notice of denial of the claim for benefits is not furnished within the time
specified in this Section IX.B., the application will be deemed denied, and the
claimant will be permitted to appeal such denial in accordance with the Review
Procedure set forth below.
C.

Administrative Agent.

The Plan Administrator may appoint an "Administrative Agent,"
consisting of one or more individuals who may (but need not) be employees of the
Company. The Administrative Agent will be the named fiduciary that has the
authority to act with respect to any appeal from a denial of benefits. The
Administrative Agent appointed by the Plan Administrator shall be empowered with
the same level of authority and discretion as that set forth in Section X.D.
D.

Requests for a Review.

Any person whose claim for benefits is denied (or is deemed
denied) in whole or in part, or such person's duly authorized representative,
may appeal from such denial by submitting a request for a review of the claim to
the Administrative Agent within 60 days after receiving written notice of such
denial from the Plan Administrator (or, in the case of a deemed denial, within
60 days after the application is deemed denied). The Plan Administrator will

give the claimant or such representative an opportunity to review pertinent
documents that are not privileged in preparing a request for a review. A request
for review must be in writing and must be addressed as follows: "Plan
Administrator Under the Separation Program for Key Management Employees P.O. Box
1270, Seattle, Washington 98111-1270." A request for review must set forth all
of the grounds on which it is based, all facts in support of the request and any
other matters that the claimant deems pertinent. The Administrative Agent may
require the applicant to submit such additional facts, documents or other
material as it may deem necessary or appropriate in making its review.
March 5, 2004
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E.

Decision on Review.

The Administrative Agent will act on each request for review
within 60 days after receipt thereof unless special circumstances require an
extension of time, up to an additional 60 days, for processing the request. If
such an extension for review is required, written notice of the extension will
be furnished to the claimant within the initial 60-day period. The
Administrative Agent will give prompt, written notice of its decision to the
claimant and to the Plan Administrator. In the event that the Administrative
Agent confirms the denial of the benefits in whole or in part, such notice will
set forth, in a manner calculated to be understood by the claimant, the specific
references to the Plan provisions on which the decision is based. If written
notice of the Administrative Agent's decision is not given within the time
prescribed in this Section IX.E., the application will be deemed denied on
review.
F.

Rules and Procedures.

The Administrative Agent may establish such rules and
procedures, consistent with the Plan and with ERISA, as it may deem necessary or
appropriate in carrying out its responsibilities under this Article IX. The
Administrative Agent may require a claimant who wishes to submit additional
information in connection with an appeal from the denial (or deemed denial) of
benefits to do so at the his or her own expense.
G.

Exhaustion of Remedies.

No legal action for benefits under the Plan shall be brought
unless and until the claimant (1) has submitted a written benefit claim in
accordance with Section IX.A. above, (2) has been notified by the Plan
Administrator that the application is denied, (3) has filed a written request
for a review of the benefit claim in accordance with Section IX.D. above and (4)
has been notified in writing that the Administrative Agent has affirmed the
denial of benefits; provided that legal action may be brought after the Plan
Administrator or the Administrative Agent has failed to take any action on the
claim within the time prescribed by Section IX.B. or Section IX.E. above.
X.

OTHER PLAN INFORMATION.

A.

Plan Identification Numbers.

The Employer Identification Number ("EIN") assigned to the
Plan Sponsor (Nordstrom, Inc.) by the Internal Revenue Service is 91-0515058.
The Plan Number ("PN") assigned to the Plan by the Plan Sponsor pursuant to
instructions of the Internal Revenue Service is 521.
B.

Ending Date for Plan's Fiscal Year.

The date of the end of the year for the purposes of
maintaining the Plan's fiscal records is the calendar year.
March 5, 2004
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C.

Agent for the Service of Legal Process.

The agent for the service of legal process with respect to the
Plan is Ms. Mary Amundson, Vice President, Employee Benefits, Nordstrom, Inc.,
PO Box 1270, Seattle Washington 98111-1270. The service of legal process may
also be made on the Plan by serving the Plan Administrator.
D.

Plan Sponsor and Administrator.

The Company is the "Plan Sponsor" and the "Plan Administrator"
of the Plan and its address is: Nordstrom, Inc., PO Box 1270, Seattle,
Washington 98111-1270; Ms. Mary Amundson, Vice President, Employee Benefits has
been selected to assist the Company in its day-to-day responsibilities with
respect to the Plan and her telephone number is: (206) 233-5470. The Company is
the named fiduciary charged with responsibility for administering the Plan. The
Company will make such rules and computations and will take such other actions
to administer the Plan as the Company may deem appropriate.
1.
Company's Discretion. As Plan Administrator, the
Company has the sole and exclusive discretion, authority and
responsibility to construe and interpret the terms and provisions of
the Plan, to remedy and resolve ambiguities, to grant and/or deny any
and all claims for benefits, and to determine all issues relating to
eligibility for benefits. All actions taken by the Company as Plan
Administrator, or its delegate, will be conclusive and binding on all
persons having any interest under the Plan, subject only to the
provisions of Article IX. All findings, decisions and determinations of
any kind made by the Plan Administrator or its delegate shall not be
disturbed unless the Plan Administrator has acted in an arbitrary and
capricious manner.
2.
Delegation of Authority. The Company may delegate all
or part of its responsibilities, authority and discretion under the
Plan to other persons. The duties of the Company under the Plan will be
carried out in its name by its officers, directors and employees. Any
such delegation shall carry with it the full discretion and authority
vested in the Company under paragraph X.D.1., above.
XI.

EMPLOYMENT STATUS.

This Plan in no way alters the relationship between Eligible
Key Management Employee and Company as one of at-will employment.
March 5, 2004
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SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS
AS OF JUNE 1, 2001

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------CASH SEVERANCE
MEDICAL BENEFITS
INDIVIDUAL/GROUP
CRITERIA
BENEFIT
(PAID FOR BY NORDSTROM)
OUTPLACEMENT SERVICES
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LEVELS A and B

None

One month of Base
Salary for each full
year of service,
maximum 2 years*
(minimum of 6 months)

If at least age 45 with 10 or more
YOS (including 5 YOS at this
level), coverage until age 65 for
self and spouse, employee pays
active plan deduction (retiree
coverage may apply)

Up to 6 months of Senior
Executive Outplacement
Services

Otherwise, COBRA for 12 months,
employee pays active plan
deduction.

LEVELS C and D

Core Executives
Key Executives

20 or more YOS

Greater than or
equal to 12 YOS,
but less than 20
YOS

Two weeks of Base
Salary for each full
year of service,
maximum 1 year

COBRA for 12 months, employee pays
active plan deduction.

Up to 6 months of Executive
Outplacement Services

Two weeks of Base
Salary for each full
year of service

COBRA for 6 months, employee pays
active plan deduction

Up to 6 months of Executive
Outplacement Services

One and one half

Greater than or
equal to 6 YOS,
but less than 12
YOS
Less than 6 YOS

weeks of Base Salary
for each full year
of service
(minimum of 3 months)
3 months

COBRA for 6 months, employee pays
active plan deduction

Up to 3 months of Executive
Outplacement Services

COBRA for 3 months, employee pays
active plan deduction

Up to 3 months of Executive
Outplacement Services

The portion of any payment under the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
(SERP) will offset cash Severance Benefit. The offset will be equal to the
employee's annualized SERP payment, unreduced by company profit sharing and 401
(k) matching contributions.
Relocation-- Nordstrom will directly pay the cost of moving of the executive's
personal goods if severance occurs less than one year after the executive has
relocated. Relocation must begin within one year of termination date. This
amount is not to exceed the price of moving such goods during the original
relocation.
March 5, 2004
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financial highlights
Dollars in thousands except per share amounts
FISCAL YEAR

Net sales
Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of accounting
change
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
Cash dividends paid per share

2003

2002

% Change

$6,491,673

$5,975,076

8.6

398,141
242,841
242,841
1.78
1.76
0.41

195,624
103,583
90,224
0.67
0.66
0.38

103.5
134.4
169.2
165.7
166.7
7.9
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management’s discussion and analysis
Nordstrom is a fashion specialty retailer offering a wide selection of high-quality apparel, shoes and accessories for women, men and children. We offer our
products through multiple retail channels including our full-line stores, Nordstrom Rack stores, our catalogs and on the Internet at www.nordstrom.com.
STRATEGIC PRIORITIES
We remain committed to increasing our market share while achieving sustained increases in profitability and return on capital. Our core initiatives to
accomplish these goals are as follows:
CORE INITIATIVES
Drive top-line growth - Our single most important goal is to drive and sustain positive comparable store sales into the future. We believe our ultimate success
in accomplishing this goal will come from continuing to develop and maintain strong customer relationships by providing superior service and distinctive
merchandise with an emphasis on quality and value. We are also working to increase sales volume through a combination of merchandising and productivity
initiatives, such as maximizing system tools to better tailor our store inventories by market.
Complete systems upgrades - Over the past three years we have made significant information technology investments. They have included the
implementation of our perpetual inventory system which includes a more sophisticated replenishment system, a warehouse management system in our
distribution centers and our financial system. We are currently rolling out our “Point of Sale” registers including new Personal Book technology and
installing a new human resources management system. These additions have been successfully implemented and have not disrupted our operations. The
systems upgrades that we have undertaken are providing the necessary tools to help us operate more efficiently and compete more effectively.
Reduce expenses - We believe we have opportunities to reduce our expenses and achieve greater operating efficiency. Despite incremental costs associated
with information technology and new store investments, we have lowered our selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales in each of the
last three years. We are pursuing several additional selling, general and administrative expense reduction opportunities, including reduced supply chain
costs, information technology and non-selling costs, which we believe will help us achieve our intermediate-term goal of 28.0%-28.5% by 2006. Improved
operating efficiencies combined with solid sales performance will generate improved profitability for the company and our investors.
OVERVIEW
We are pleased to report a year of strong financial performance. Our results were driven by strong sales momentum, significant gross profit improvement and
modest selling, general and administrative expense improvement resulting in diluted earnings per share of $1.76.
During 2003, we generated 4-5-4 comparable store sales gains of 4.3% and total sales gains of 8.6% (see our GAAP sales reconciliation on page 18). In recent
years, our sales per square foot have declined as we have ventured into new markets and opened new stores. This year we saw a turnaround in that trend as our
sales per square foot increased to $327 from $319 last year, in spite of a 4% expansion in our retail square footage.
Gross profit showed significant improvement, increasing to 35.1% of sales from 33.6% last year. Strong sales and substantially lower markdowns were the
primary drivers of the improvement with lower shrinkage and improved buying and occupancy expense as a percent to sales also contributing.
Our expenses as a percent of sales improved for the third year in a row. In 2003, selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales were down
0.4% to 30.0%. This decrease is in addition to the 0.2% improvement we achieved in 2002. While we continue to make progress in this area, we are still
focused on reaching our goal of 28.0% to 28.5% of sales by 2006.
Pretax margin increased to 6.1% of sales, a level we had not expected to achieve until 2005. Return on equity increased to 16.15% from a prior year return of
6.71%. Both pretax margin and return on equity reached their highest levels in three years. Overall, our diluted earnings per share increased to $1.76 from
$0.66 last year.
Improved profitability and reduced inventory levels contributed to higher cash levels in 2003. A portion of these funds were used to retire $105.7 million in
debt during 2003 and $196.8 million of debt in the first quarter of 2004, reducing our debt to capital ratio to approximately 39% by the end of first quarter
2004.
NORDSTROM, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
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Percentage of 2003 Sales by Merchandise Category

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Segment results are discussed in each of the following sections as applicable.
Net Sales (in millions)

Sales increases and 4-5-4 comparable store sales are shown in the table below. Comparable stores are stores open at least one full fiscal year at the beginning
of the fiscal year.
Fiscal Year

2001

Net sales increase
4-5-4 Comparable store sales

1.9%
(2.9%)

2002

6.1%
1.4%

2003

8.6%
4.3%

See our GAAP sales reconciliation on page 18.
We had significant sales growth in 2003 as net sales increased 8.6% over the prior year. This growth resulted from comparable store sales increases and store
openings. Comparable store sales on a 4-5-4 basis increased 4.3% due to increases at both full-line stores and Nordstrom Rack stores. Additionally, we
opened four full-line stores and two Nordstrom Rack stores during 2003, increasing our retail square footage 4%. Sales at Nordstrom Direct increased
approximately 15.4% due to favorable fill rates and strong Internet sales. During 2003, Internet sales increased approximately 46% while catalog sales
declined by 9%.
Merchandise division sales were led by Women’s Designer, Accessories and Cosmetics, followed by Men’s Apparel and Women’s and Men’s Shoes. The
results in these divisions were driven by fresh inventories, compelling values and new product launches. All divisions realized benefits from our new
perpetual inventory system, which is discussed further in the next section. Moderate customer response to our merchandise mix caused sales declines in our
Women’s Special Sizes and Children’s divisions.
In 2002, net sales increased 6.1% over the prior year. This growth was primarily due to store openings. During 2002, we opened eight full-line stores, four
Nordstrom Rack stores and one Façonnable boutique. We also closed one Nordstrom Rack location. The net impact was an increase in our retail square
footage of 8%. Comparable store sales increased 1.4% due to increases at both full-line stores and Nordstrom Rack stores. Sales at Nordstrom Direct declined
slightly with a planned reduction in catalog sales partially offset by an increase in Internet sales.
In 2004, we plan to open two full-line stores, increasing retail square footage by approximately 2%. We expect 2004 comparable store sales to increase in the
low single digits and total sales to increase in the mid-single digits. Internet sales are expected to continue increasing while catalog sales are expected to
decline slightly for an overall moderate increase in Nordstrom Direct sales.
NORDSTROM, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
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Gross Profit
Fiscal Year

Gross profit as a percent of net sales
Inventory per square foot
Inventory turnover

2001

2002

2003

33.2%
$52.10
4.10

33.6%
$51.72
4.31

35.1%
$47.11
4.54

We saw an improvement in our 2003 gross profit as a percentage of net sales due to strong sales, substantially lower markdowns and improved shrinkage
numbers as well as an improvement in expenses related to our private label business. Merchandise division gross profit was led by Accessories, Women’s
Specialized Apparel, Women’s Contemporary/Juniors and Men’s Apparel. Our new perpetual inventory system gives us greater visibility into our inventory,
allowing us to more effectively manage this capital. Better inventory management has enabled us to reduce the markdowns needed to turn slow-moving
merchandise and decrease overall inventory levels in spite of new store additions. Inventory per square foot declined 8.9% due to improved performance at
both the full-line stores and our Nordstrom Rack division. Buying and occupancy expenses benefited from leverage on a higher sales base resulting in a small
improvement on a percent of sales basis.
Gross profit as a percentage of net sales improved in 2002 due to better inventory management. In our merchandising divisions, improvement in gross profit
rate offset lower sales in certain categories. Merchandise division gross profit was led by both Women’s and Men’s Apparel. Additionally, costs related to our
private label operations improved. This was partially offset by increased markdowns in certain categories due to excess inventories. Total inventory increased
as we added new stores, however, inventory per square foot declined due to improved performance at full-line stores partially offset by inventory increases at
our Nordstrom Rack division. Total shrinkage as a percentage of sales was even with the previous year.
In 2004, we expect to see continuing improvement in our gross profit performance through lower markdowns and increased inventory turnover. Additionally
we plan a slight improvement in our buying and occupancy expenses on a percent of sales basis.
Selling, General and Administrative
Fiscal Year

2001

2002

2003

Selling, general and administrative expense as a percent of
sales

30.6%

30.4%

30.0%

The 2002 selling, general and administrative expense includes an impairment charge of $15.6 million related to the write-down of an information technology
investment in a supply chain tool in our private label division. We believe that excluding this charge provides a more comparable basis from which to
evaluate performance between years. Without this charge, 2002 selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of sales would have been 30.2%.
Excluding the effects of the 2002 impairment charge, selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales decreased in 2003 to 30.0%
from 30.2% in the prior year. This improvement is primarily the result of leverage on better-than-planned sales and overall expense improvements. The most
notable expense improvements were:
•Information technology expense declined this year after the completion of our perpetual inventory implementation.
•Distribution costs improved as a result of efficiencies gained from our new warehouse management system.
•Nordstrom Direct continued to execute planned reductions in catalog size consistent with their catalog sales trends, reducing overall
catalog costs.
•Selling expense as a percent to sales improved due to effective management of our staffing levels.
These improvements were partially offset by the following:
•Incentive compensation expense increased as our financial performance improved.
•Our credit and collection expense increased primarily due to additional loyalty program expense resulting from higher credit sales.
NORDSTROM, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
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Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales decreased in 2002 to 30.2% from 30.6% in the prior year, excluding the effect of the
2002 write-down. This decrease is the result of improvements in bad debt and selling expense and reductions in sales promotion. These costs were partially
offset by higher distribution costs and higher information systems expense. Bad debt expense decreased as both delinquency and write-off trends stabilized.
Selling expense decreased primarily due to continued efficiencies in shipping costs at Nordstrom Direct. Sales promotion decreased as Nordstrom Direct
executed planned reductions in catalog size and number of mailings consistent with sales trends. Distribution costs increased primarily due to higher
merchandise volumes and temporary inefficiencies caused by the implementation of our perpetual inventory system. The information systems expense
increase resulted from depreciation and rollout costs of our new perpetual inventory system.
In 2004, selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales are expected to continue to improve as we identify and pursue expense reduction
opportunities. Some of the key areas we are targeting include Supply Chain and Information Technology. Our distribution centers are beginning to reduce
the merchandise ticketing needed and are focusing on freight costs. We plan on streamlining our information technology, eliminating old systems and
leveraging off of new systems. In addition, we continue to focus on maximizing productivity improvements resulting from our new technologies.
Interest Expense, Net
Interest expense, net increased 11.0% in 2003 primarily due to the repurchase of $105.7 million in debt and lower capitalized interest. The debt repurchase
resulted in additional expense of $14.3 million. These expenses were partially offset by lower interest expense resulting from the reduced debt balance
outstanding. Capitalized interest decreased due to lower average construction and software in progress balances resulting primarily from the completion of
several software projects.
Interest expense, net increased 9.2% in 2002 primarily due to lower capitalized interest. Capitalized interest decreased due to lower average balances during
the year for construction and software in progress.
Interest expense for 2004 is expected to increase in the first quarter of 2004 as we repurchased $196.8 million in debt. The debt repurchase resulted in
$20.8 million of additional expense. Interest expense will decline for the rest of the year due to our reduced debt balance outstanding. We expect to see a
year-over-year reduction in interest expense of $11.0 - $13.0 million.
Minority Interest Purchase And Reintegration Costs
During 2002, we purchased the outstanding shares of Nordstrom.com, Inc. series C preferred stock for $70.0 million. The excess of the purchase price over the
fair market value of the preferred stock and professional fees resulted in a one-time charge of $42.7 million. No tax benefit was recognized on the share
purchase, as we do not believe it is probable that this benefit will be realized. The impact of not recognizing this income tax benefit increased our 2002
effective tax rate to 47% before the cumulative effect of accounting change.
Also in 2002, $10.4 million of expense was recognized related to the purchase of the outstanding Nordstrom.com options and warrants.
Service Charge Income and Other, Net (in millions)

We continued to see improvements in our 2003 service charge income and other, net primarily due to higher VISA securitization income. Our securitization
income benefited from substantial increases in our VISA credit sales and receivables during the year, as well as a small improvement in the cost of funds and
bad debt write-offs. This increase was partially offset by a decline in service charge and late fee income resulting from a decline in our private label accounts
receivable.
Service charge income and other, net increased in 2002 primarily due to income recorded from our VISA securitization. Securitization income increased this
year as credit spreads improved, the cost of funds decreased and bad debt write-offs stabilized. This increase was partially offset by a decline in service charge
and late fee income resulting from a decline in our private label accounts receivable.
In 2004, service charge income and other, net is expected to increase $7.0 - $9.0 million as we continue to see growth in our VISA credit sales and
corresponding securitization income, offset by a small decline in service charge and late fee income from our private label credit card.
NORDSTROM, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
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Diluted Earnings per Share

In 2002, our earnings per share included the write down of a supply chain tool, the Nordstrom.com minority interest purchase and reintegration costs and the
cumulative effect of accounting change, for a total impact of $71.0 million or $0.53 per share. We believe that excluding these charges provides a more
comparable basis from which to evaluate performance between years. Without the impact of these charges, 2002 earnings per share would have been $1.19.
Our earnings per share in 2003 increased to $1.76 from $0.66 in 2002. Excluding the prior year charges noted above, 2003 earnings per share increased $0.57
or 48%. This increase was primarily driven by a strong increase in comparable store sales, significant improvement in gross profit percent and a moderate
decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales.
Earnings per share decreased in 2002 compared to 2001 due to the charges described above. Excluding the impact of these charges, earnings per share would
have been $1.19, an increase from 2001 of 28.0%. This increase was primarily driven by an increase in comparable store sales, an improvement in gross profit
percent and a decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales.
Diluted earnings per share are expected to increase 15% - 18% in 2004.
Fourth Quarter Results
Fourth quarter 2003 earnings were $104.3 million compared with $60.0 million in 2002. Total sales for the quarter increased by 10.4% versus the same
quarter in the prior year and comparable store sales increased by 8.5%. The increase in total sales resulted from an increase in comparable store sales for the
quarter and the opening of four full-line stores and two Nordstrom Rack stores during the year.
Gross profit as a percentage of sales showed strong improvement, increasing to 36.8% from 33.3% last year. Significant improvements in markdowns and
shrinkage combined with a small improvement in buying and occupancy expenses substantially increased gross profit as a percent of sales.
Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of sales increased to 29.1% from 28.6% last year primarily due to higher incentive compensation
offset by improved selling costs, lower distribution costs, lower marketing costs and lower information systems expense.
GAAP Sales Reconciliation (in millions)
We converted to a 4-5-4 Retail Calendar at the beginning of 2003. Sales performance numbers included in this document have been calculated on a
comparative 4-5-4 basis. We believe that adjusting for the difference in days provides a more comparable basis (4-5-4 vs 4-5-4) from which to evaluate sales
performance. The following reconciliation bridges the reported GAAP sales to the 4-5-4 comparable sales.

Sales Reconciliation

QTD 2003

Number of Days Reported GAAP
Reported GAAP sales
Less Nov. 1-2, 2002 sales
Plus Feb. 1, 2003 sales
Reported 4-5-4 sales
4-5-4 Adjusted Days

91
$1,932.5
—
—
$1,932.5
91

Sales Reconciliation

Number of Days Reported GAAP
Reported GAAP sales
Less Feb. 1, 2003 sales
Less Feb. 1-2, 2002 sales
Plus Feb. 1, 2003 sales
Reported 4-5-4 sales
4-5-4 Adjusted Days

Dollar
Increase

QTD 2002

92
$1,750.6
($ 43.7)
$ 18.2
$1,725.1
91

YTD 2003

% Change
Comp
Sales

$181.9

10.4%

7.0%

$207.4

12.0%

8.5%

YTD 2002

365

% Change
Total
Sales

Dollar
Increase

% Change
Total
Sales

% Change
Comp
Sales

365

$6,491.7
($ 18.2)
—
—
$6,473.5
364

$5,975.1
—
($ 30.9)
$ 18.2
$5,962.4
364
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$516.6

8.6%

4.1%

$511.1

8.6%

4.3%

management’s discussion and analysis
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
We finance our working capital needs, capital expenditures, acquisitions, debt repurchase and share repurchase activity with a combination of cash flows
from operations and borrowings.
We believe that our operating cash flows, existing cash and available credit facilities are sufficient to finance our cash requirements for the next 12 months.
Additionally, we believe our operating cash flows, existing cash and credit available to us under existing and potential future facilities are sufficient to meet
our cash requirements for the next 10 years.
Operating Activities
Our operations are seasonal in nature. The second quarter, which includes our Anniversary Sale, accounts for approximately 28% of net sales, while the fourth
quarter, which includes the holiday season, accounts for about 30% of net sales. Cash requirements are highest in the third quarter as we build our inventory
for the holiday season.
The increase in net cash provided by operating activities between 2003 and 2002 was primarily due to an increase in net earnings before noncash items,
decreases in inventories and increases in accounts payable partially offset by an increase in our retained interest in accounts receivable. Strong sales and
effective inventory management left us with low inventory levels after the holidays. January receipts of new merchandise replenished our inventory levels
resulting in an increase in accounts payable. Retained interest in accounts receivable increased as Nordstrom VISA credit sales increased during the year.
The decrease in net cash provided by operating activities between 2002 and 2001 was primarily due to increases in inventories and accounts receivable
partially offset by an increase in net earnings before noncash items and an increase in our accrual for income taxes. Inventory grew as we added stores during
the year. Accounts receivable increased as Nordstrom VISA credit sales improved. The increased income tax accrual resulted from the timing of payments.
In 2004, cash flows provided by operating activities are expected to be in the range of approximately $380.0 - $420.0 million. Payables are expected to
remain consistent with 2003 and inventory is expected to increase modestly from new store openings. These factors will be partially offset by a slower growth
in accounts receivable compared to 2003.
Investing Activities
For the last three years, investing activities have primarily consisted of capital expenditures and the minority interest purchase of Nordstrom.com.
Capital Expenditures
Our capital expenditures over the last three years totaled approximately $712 million, net of developer reimbursements, principally to add stores, improve
existing facilities and purchase or develop new information systems. More than 3.0 million square feet of retail store space has been added during this period,
representing an increase of 19% since January 31, 2001.
We plan to spend approximately $725-$775 million, net of developer reimbursements, on capital projects during the next three years. Approximately 63% of
this investment will be to build new stores and remodel existing stores and 17% will go toward information technology, while the remaining 20% is for
maintenance and other miscellaneous spending. Compared to the previous three years, we plan to open fewer stores, slow spending on information systems
and increase our spending on the improvement of existing facilities. To maximize the profitability of our new stores, we are opening fewer new stores but are
placing them in established large regional shopping centers. In the information systems area, we are in the process of implementing our “Point of Sale”
system, which we expect to complete during 2004.
At January 31, 2004, approximately $249 million has been contractually committed primarily for the construction of new stores or remodeling of existing
stores. Although we have made commitments for stores opening in 2004 and beyond, it is possible that some stores may not be opened as scheduled because
of delays in the development process, or because of the termination of store site negotiations.
Total Square Footage (in thousands)
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Financing Activities
Financing activities primarily consist of proceeds from the exercise of stock options, dividend payments and principal payments on debt.
Dividends
In 2003, we paid $0.41 per share in common stock dividends, the seventh consecutive annual dividend increase. We paid $0.38 and $0.36 per share of
common stock in fiscal 2002 and 2001.
Debt Buyback
During 2003, we purchased $103.2 million of our 8.95% senior notes and $2.5 million of our 6.7% medium-term notes for a total cash payment of
$120.8 million. Approximately $14.3 million of expense was recognized during the year related to these purchases.
During the first quarter of 2004, we retired $196.8 million of our 8.95% senior notes for a total cash payment of $218.6 million. Approximately $20.8 million
of expense has been recorded in first quarter of 2004. This expense and the related interest savings is expected to reduce first quarter earnings per share by
approximately $0.08 per share.
Debt to Capital Ratio
At the end of 2003, our debt to capital ratio decreased to 43.0% from 49.6% in 2002 and a high of 52.1% in 2001. This was primarily due to the repurchase of
$105.7 million in debt during 2003. Our first quarter 2004 repurchase of $196.8 million in debt brings our debt to capital ratio to about 39%, exceeding our
near-term debt to capital goal of 40% to 45%.
Off-Balance Sheet Financing
We have $200 million in outstanding term notes collateralized by our Nordstrom VISA credit card receivables. On an ongoing basis, our Nordstrom VISA
receivables are transferred to a master note trust, which has issued Class A and B notes to third party investors. We hold securities that represent our retained
interests in the trust. Based on SFAS No. 140 “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,” this debt and
the related receivables are not reflected in our consolidated balance sheets, however the carrying amount of our retained interests is included on our balance
sheet.
Our off-balance sheet financing allows us to obtain financing at rates lower than our conventional unsecured debt, adding another option to diversify our
financing sources. Additionally, our exposure to credit losses on the underlying VISA receivables is limited to our retained interests. The details of our offbalance sheet financing are disclosed in Note 9: Off-balance Sheet Financing.
Class A and B notes total $200 million and were issued by the trust in May 2002. These are 5-year term notes backed by our VISA credit card receivables.
The proceeds from these notes were used to retire $200 million outstanding on a previous off-balance sheet securitization also backed by our VISA credit
card receivables.
Debt
In November 2001, we issued $300 million of Class A notes backed by Nordstrom private label receivables. These notes bear a fixed interest rate of 4.82%
and have a maturity of five years. Both the debt and related assets are included in our consolidated balance sheets. A portion of the proceeds was used to paydown approximately $77 million in medium-term notes and the purchase of Nordstrom.com, Inc.’s preferred stock for $70 million. The remaining proceeds
will be used for general corporate purposes and capital expansion.
Interest Rate Swaps
To manage our interest rate risk, we had interest rate swaps with a fair value of ($8.1) million and $3.2 million outstanding at January 31, 2004 and 2003.
Both interest rate swaps were designated as fully effective fair value hedges. Our current swap has a $250 million notional amount, expiring in 2009. Under
the agreement, we received a fixed rate of 5.63% and paid a variable rate based on LIBOR plus a margin of 2.3% set at six-month intervals (3.945% at
January 31, 2004).
In 2002 and 2003, we received $4.9 million and $2.3 million for the sale of two interest rate swaps. The first swap converted our $300 million, 8.95% fixedrate debt to variable rate, while the second swap converted our $250 million, 5.63% fixed-rate debt to variable rate. The cash proceeds from each of the swap
terminations will be recognized as interest income evenly over the remaining life of the related debt.
Noncash Financing
We own 49% of a limited partnership which constructed a new corporate office building in which we are the primary occupant. During the first quarter of
2002, the limited partnership refinanced its construction loan obligation with an $85 million mortgage secured by the property, of which $79.2 million was
included in our balance sheet at January 31, 2004. The obligation has a fixed interest rate of 7.68% and a term of 18 years.
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Available Credit
We have an unsecured revolving credit facility totaling $300 million that expires in November 2004. Under the terms of the agreement, we pay a variable rate
of interest based on LIBOR plus a margin of 0.50% (1.6% at January 31, 2004.) The margin increases to 0.63% if more than $150 million is outstanding on
the facility. The line of credit agreement contains restrictive covenants, which include maintaining certain financial ratios. We also pay a commitment fee for
the line based on our debt rating. As of January 31, 2004, no borrowings have been made against this revolving credit facility. We plan to renew this credit
facility or replace it with a similar facility prior to its expiration. Based on the factors above, we do not believe the expiration of this credit facility will have
an impact on our liquidity.
Also in November 2001, we issued a variable funding note backed by Nordstrom private label receivables with a $200 million capacity that we renew
annually. Interest on this facility varies based on the actual cost of commercial paper plus specified fees. As of January 31, 2004, no borrowings were
outstanding against this note.
Additionally, we have universal shelf registrations on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit us to offer an additional $450 million of
securities to the public. These registration statements allow us to issue various types of securities, including debt, common stock, warrants to purchase
common stock, warrants to purchase debt securities and warrants to purchase or sell foreign currency.
Debt Ratings
The following table shows our credit ratings at the date of this report.

Credit Ratings

Senior unsecured debt
Commercial paper
Outlook

Moody’s

Standard
and Poor’s

Baa1
P-2
Stable

AA-2
Stable

These ratings could change depending on our performance and other factors. A significant ratings drop could result in the termination of the $200 million
Nordstrom private label receivables variable funding note and an interest rate change on the $300 million revolving credit facility. The remainder of our
outstanding debt is not subject to termination or interest rate adjustments based on changes in credit ratings.
Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and the expected effect on our liquidity and cash flows. We expect to fund these commitments
primarily with operating cash flows generated in the normal course of business and credit available to us under existing and potential future facilities.

Fiscal Year

Long-term debt
Capital lease obligations
Operating leases
Purchase obligations
Other long-term liabilities
Total

Less
than
1 year

1-3
years

3-5
years

More
than 5
years

5.4
2.4
73.3
231.9
4.1
$317.1

$405.4
3.5
134.7
100.3
12.9
$656.8

$457.2
3.1
119.5
7.3
7.3
$594.4

$366.3
7.2
390.7
2.3
61.9
$828.4

Total

$1,234.3
16.2
718.2
341.8
86.2
$2,396.7

$

Long-term debt includes $200 million in off-balance sheet financing related to our VISA securitization, which comes due in April 2007 and does not include
the $196.8 million of debt repurchased in the first quarter of 2004. In addition to the required debt repayment disclosed above, we estimate total interest
payments of approximately $669 million being paid over the remaining life of the debt.
This table excludes the short-term liabilities, other than the current portion of long-term debt, disclosed on our balance sheets as the amounts recorded for
these items will be paid in the next year. Purchase orders totaling $681.2 million have also been excluded from this table.
Other long-term liabilities include estimated repayment schedules primarily for postretirement benefits based on their current payout rates. Other long-term
liabilities not requiring cash payments, such as deferred revenue, were excluded from the table above.
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Share Repurchase
In May 1995, the Board of Directors authorized $1.1 billion of share repurchases. As of January 31, 2004, we have purchased 39 million shares of our
common stock for $1 billion, with remaining share repurchase authority of $82 million. The share repurchase represents 24% of the shares outstanding as of
May 1995 after adjusting for the 1998 stock split, at an average price per share of $25.93. No shares were repurchased during 2003.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The preparation of our financial statements requires that we make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We regularly evaluate our estimates including those related to doubtful accounts, inventory
valuation, intangible assets, income taxes, self-insurance liabilities, post-retirement benefits, sales return accruals, contingent liabilities and litigation. We
base our estimates on historical experience and on other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. The following discussion highlights the policies we feel are critical.
Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenues net of estimated returns and exclude sales tax. Retail stores record revenue at the point of sale. Catalog and Internet sales include
shipping revenue and are recorded upon delivery to the customer. Our sales return liability is estimated based on historical return levels.
Inventory
Our inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market using the retail inventory method (first-in, first-out basis). Under the retail method, inventory is valued
by applying a cost-to-retail ratio to the ending retail value of inventory. As our inventory retail value is adjusted regularly to reflect market conditions, our
inventory method approximates the lower of cost or market. Factors considered in determining markdowns include current and anticipated demand, customer
preferences, age of the merchandise and fashion trends.
We also reserve for obsolescence based on historical trends and specific identification. Shrinkage is estimated as a percentage of sales for the period from the
last inventory date, based on historical shrinkage losses.
Vendor Allowances
We receive allowances from merchandise vendors for purchase price adjustments, cooperative advertising programs and cosmetic selling expenses. Purchase
price adjustments are recorded as a reduction of cost of sales at the point they have been earned and the related merchandise has been sold. Allowances for
cooperative advertising programs and cosmetic selling expenses are recorded as a reduction of selling, general and administrative expense when the
advertising or selling expense is incurred. Allowances in excess of actual costs incurred are recorded as a reduction to cost of sales.
Self Insurance
We are self insured for certain losses related to health and welfare, workers’ compensation and general liability. We record estimates of the total cost of claims
incurred as of the balance sheet date. These estimates are based on analysis of historical data and independent actuarial estimates.
Allowance For Doubtful Accounts
Our allowance for doubtful accounts represents our best estimate of the losses inherent in our customer accounts receivable as of the balance sheet date. We
evaluate the collectibility of our accounts receivable based on several factors, including historical trends, aging of accounts, write-off experience and
expectations of future performance. We recognize finance charges on delinquent accounts until the account is written off. Delinquent accounts are written off
when they are determined to be uncollectible, usually after the passage of 151 days without receiving a full scheduled monthly payment. Accounts are
written off sooner in the event of customer bankruptcy or other circumstances that make further collection unlikely.
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Off-Balance Sheet Financing
On an ongoing basis, our Nordstrom VISA receivables are sold to a master note trust, which has issued $200 million in term notes backed by those VISA
receivables. We recognize gains or losses on the sale of the VISA receivables to the trust based on the difference between the face value of the receivables
sold and the fair value of the assets created during the securitization process. The fair value of the assets is calculated as the present value of their expected
cash flows. The discount rates used to calculate present value represent the volatility and risk of the assets. Significant assumptions and judgments are made
to estimate the present value of expected cash flows and to determine the fair value of our retained interest. We have no other off-balance sheet transactions.
For additional information see Note 9: Off-balance sheet financing.
Valuation of Long-Lived Assets
We review our intangibles and other long-lived assets annually for impairment or when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of
these assets may not be recoverable. We estimate the fair value of an asset based on the future cash flows the asset is expected to generate. An impairment loss
is recognized when the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value. Factors used in the valuation of long-lived assets include, but are not limited to,
management’s plans for future operations, recent operating results and projected cash flows.
Realization of Deferred Tax Assets
In January 2002, we sold our Denver Credit facility generating a capital gain for tax purposes of $15.5 million, which was used to offset a portion of our
existing capital loss carryforwards. Capital loss carryforwards of $16.1 million remain available to offset capital gain income in the next two years. No
valuation allowance reserve has been provided because we believe it is probable that the full benefit of these carryforwards will be realized.
Our 2002 purchase of the outstanding shares of Nordstrom.com, Inc. series C preferred stock resulted in an expense of $40.4 million which we believe will not
be deductible for tax purposes. As a result, we have established a valuation allowance reserve of $15.8 million to offset the deferred tax asset related to this
purchase.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 149 amends
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” for certain decisions made by the FASB as part of the Derivatives
Implementation Group process. SFAS No. 149 also amends SFAS No. 133 to incorporate clarifications of the definition of a derivative. SFAS No. 149 is
effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, and should be applied prospectively. The adoption of this statement did not have a
material impact on our financial statements.
In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (Revised 2003) or FIN 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which requires the
consolidation of variable interest entities (VIEs). An entity is considered to be a VIE when its equity investors lack controlling financial interest or the entity
has insufficient capital to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support. Consolidation of a VIE by an investor is required when it is
determined that the majority of the entity’s expected losses or residual returns will be absorbed by that investor. FIN 46 is effective for variable interest
entities created or acquired after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities created before February 1, 2003, FIN 46 must be applied for the first interim or
annual period ending after December 15, 2003. The adoption of FIN 46 did not have an impact on our financial statements.
During November 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 03-10, “Application of Issue No. 02-16 by Resellers to Sales Incentives Offered to Consumers
by Manufacturers.” EITF 03-10 addresses the accounting and disclosure treatment for a retailer’s reimbursement receipt from a vendor for coupons offered
directly to consumers by the vendor. EITF 03-10 is effective for coupons distributed to consumers for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2003. We do
not believe the adoption of EITF 03-10 will have an impact on our financial statements.
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In December 2003, the FASB revised SFAS No. 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and other Postretirement Benefits,” establishing additional
annual disclosure requirements about plan assets, investment strategy, measurement date, plan obligations and cash flows. The revised standard also
establishes interim disclosure requirements related to the benefit cost recognized and contributions paid. Our adoption of the revised SFAS No. 132 as of
January 2004 did not have any impact on our results of operation or financial condition.
Cautionary Statement
The preceding disclosures include forward-looking statements regarding our performance, liquidity and adequacy of capital resources. These statements are
based on our current assumptions and expectations and are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those projected. Forward-looking statements are qualified by the risks and challenges posed by our ability to predict fashion trends, consumer apparel buying
patterns, our ability to control costs, weather conditions, hazards of nature such as earthquakes and floods, trends in personal bankruptcies and bad debt
write-offs, changes in interest rates, employee relations, our ability to continue our expansion plans, and the impact of economic and competitive market
forces, including the impact of terrorist activity or the impact of a war on us, our customers and the retail industry. As a result, while we believe there is a
reasonable basis for the forward-looking statements, you should not place undue reliance on those statements. This discussion and analysis should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the Eleven-Year Statistical Summary.
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independent auditors’ and management reports
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nordstrom, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of January 31, 2004 and 2003, and
the related consolidated statements of earnings, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 31, 2004. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Nordstrom, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of January 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
January 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The Company changed its method of accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets upon adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, for the year ended January 31, 2003, as discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Seattle, Washington
March 26, 2004
MANAGEMENT REPORT
We are responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of our financial statements and the other information that appears in the annual report.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and include
estimates based on our best judgment.
We maintain a comprehensive system of internal controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance, at an appropriate cost-benefit
relationship, that our financial information is accurate and reliable, our assets are safeguarded and transactions executed in accordance with established
procedures.
Deloitte and Touche LLP audits our financial statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
provides an objective, independent review of our internal controls and the fairness of our reported financial condition and results of operations.
The Audit Committee, which is comprised of five independent directors, meets regularly with our management, internal auditors and the independent
auditors to ensure that each is properly fulfilling its responsibilities. The Committee oversees our systems of internal control, accounting practices, financial
reporting and audits to ensure their quality, integrity and objectivity are sufficient to protect shareholders’ investments.

Michael G. Koppel
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Blake W. Nordstrom
President
NORDSTROM, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
[ 25 ]

consolidated statements of earnings
Dollars in thousands except per share amounts

2003

%of
sales

2002

%of
sales

2001

%of
sales

$ 6,491,673
(4,213,955)
2,277,718
(1,943,715)
334,003
(90,952)
—
155,090

100.0
(64.9)
35.1
(30.0)
5.1
(1.4)
—
2.4

$ 5,975,076
(3,965,271)
2,009,805
(1,818,381)
191,424
(81,921)
(53,168)
139,289

100.0
(66.4)
33.6
(30.4)
3.2
(1.4)
(0.9)
2.4

$ 5,634,130
(3,762,754)
1,871,376
(1,725,740)
145,636
(75,038)
—
133,890

100.0
(66.8)
33.2
(30.6)
2.6
(1.4)
—
2.4

398,141
(155,300)

6.1
(2.4)

195,624
(92,041)

3.3
(1.6)

204,488
(79,800)

3.6
(1.4)

242,841

3.7

103,583

1.7

124,688

2.2

—
242,841
1.78
1.76
0.41

—
3.7

—
124,688
0.93
0.93
0.36

—
2.2

Fiscal Year

Net sales
Cost of sales and related buying and occupancy
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative
Operating income
Interest expense, net
Minority interest purchase and reintegration costs
Service charge income and other, net
Earnings before income taxes and cumulative
effect of accounting change
Income taxes
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting
change
Cumulative effect of accounting change (net of tax
of $8,541)
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
Cash dividends paid per share

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

(13,359)
90,224
0.67
0.66
0.38

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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(0.2)
1.5

$
$
$
$

consolidated balance sheets
Dollars in thousands
January 31,

2004

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Retained interest in accounts receivable
Merchandise inventories
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total current assets
Land, buildings and equipment, net
Goodwill, net
Tradename, net
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits
Income taxes and other accruals
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Deferred lease credits
Other liabilities
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock, no par:
500,000,000 shares authorized; 138,376,669 and 135,444,041
shares issued and outstanding
Unearned stock compensation
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive earnings
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

$ 476,224
633,858
272,294
901,623
49,750
121,681
2,455,430
1,724,273
56,609
84,000
145,376
$4,465,688

$ 219,344
639,630
124,543
953,112
40,261
111,138
2,088,028
1,761,544
56,609
84,000
121,726
$4,111,907

$

$

286
512,035
333,428
196,967
6,833
1,049,549
1,227,410
377,321
177,399

424,645
(597)
1,201,093
8,868
1,634,009
$4,465,688

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2003

244
429,808
260,562
188,986
5,545
885,145
1,345,050
383,100
125,748

358,069
(2,010)
1,014,105
2,700
1,372,864
$4,111,907

consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity
Dollars in thousands except per share amounts
Common Stock

Balance at February 1, 2001
Net earnings
Other comprehensive earnings:
Foreign currency translation
adjustment
Securitization fair value adjustment,
net of tax of $1,355
Comprehensive net earnings
Cash dividends paid ($0.36 per share)
Issuance of common stock for:
Stock option plans
Employee stock purchase plan
Stock compensation
Purchase and retirement of common
stock
Balance at January 31, 2002
Net earnings
Other comprehensive earnings:
Foreign currency translation
adjustment
SERP adjustment, net of tax of
$4,163
Securitization fair value adjustment,
net of tax of $607
Comprehensive net earnings
Cash dividends paid ($0.38 per share)
Issuance of common stock for:
Stock option plans
Employee stock purchase plan
Stock compensation
Balance at January 31, 2003
Net earnings
Other comprehensive earnings:
Foreign currency translation
adjustment
SERP adjustment, net of tax of
$3,304
Securitization fair value adjustment,
net of tax of $(2,530)
Comprehensive net earnings
Cash dividends paid ($0.41 per share)
Issuance of common stock for:
Stock option plans
Employee stock purchase plan
Stock compensation
Balance at January 31 , 2004

Unearned Stock
Compensation

Shares

Amount

133,797,757
—

$330,394
—

—

—

—

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

186,165
541,677
19,009

3,788
6,754
380

—
—
1,060

(76,000)
134,468,608
—

—
341,316
—

$

(3,740)
—

—
(2,680)
—

Retained
Earnings

$ 900,090
124,688
—
—
—
(48,265)
—
—
—
(1,310)
975,203
90,224

Accum. Other
Comprehensive
Earnings

$

6,701
—

Total

$1,233,445
124,688

(2,175)

(2,175)

(2,120)
—
—

(2,120)
120,393
(48,265)

—
—
—
—
2,406
—

3,788
6,754
1,440
(1,310)
1,316,245
90,224

—

—

—

—

7,755

7,755

—

—

—

—

(6,511)

(6,511)

—
—
—

—
—
—

—
—
—

(950)
—
—

(950)
90,518
(51,322)

350,004
596,351
29,078
135,444,041
—

7,959
8,062
732
358,069
—

—

—

—
—
—
—
2,259,771
647,480
25,377
138,376,669

—
—
—
1,014,105
242,841

—
—
—
2,700
—

7,959
8,062
1,402
1,372,864
242,841

—

—

7,379

7,379

—

—

—

(5,168)

(5,168)

—
—
—

—
—
—

57,981
9,677
(1,082)
$424,645

—
—
670
(2,010)
—

—
—
(51,322)

—
—
1,413
$(597)

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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—
—
(55,853)
—
—
—
$1,201,093

3,957
—
—
—
—
—
$8,868

3,957
249,009
(55,853)
57,981
9,677
331
$1,634,009

consolidated statements of cash flows
Dollars in thousands
Fiscal Year

2003

Operating Activities
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of buildings and equipment
Amortization of goodwill and tradename
Amortization of deferred lease credits and other, net
Stock-based compensation expense
Deferred income taxes, net
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax
Impairment of IT investment
Minority interest purchase expense
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net
Retained interest in accounts receivable
Merchandise inventories
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits
Income taxes and other accruals
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Additions to deferred lease credits
Proceeds from sale-leaseback of Denver Credit facility
Minority interest purchase
Other, net
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing Activities
Proceeds (payments) from notes payable
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from sale of interest rate swap
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Cash dividends paid
Purchase and retirement of common stock
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

$ 242,841

[ 29 ]

$ 90,224

2001

$ 124,688

250,683
—
(27,712)
17,894
32,027
—
—
—

233,931
—
(22,179)
1,130
6,190
13,359
15,570
40,389

213,089
4,630
(8,886)
3,414
16,114
—
—
—

15,593
(141,264)
28,213
86
(10,109)
99,516
56,115
3,105
6,237
573,225

6,362
(67,561)
(117,379)
521
3,378
(2,537)
23,763
43,771
14,227
283,159

28,168
(5,475)
80,246
(2,438)
(16,770)
(11,850)
(203)
(10,413)
12,088
426,402

(258,314)
46,007
—
—
3,451
(208,856)

(328,166)
97,673
20,000
(70,000)
(3,513)
(284,006)

(396,048)
126,383
—
—
(3,104)
(272,769)

3
—
(111,439)
2,341
57,459
(55,853)
—
(107,489)
256,880
219,344
$ 476,224

96
1,665
(87,697)
4,931
14,663
(51,322)
—
(117,664)
(118,511)
337,855
$ 219,344

(82,912)
300,000
(18,640)
—
10,090
(48,265)
(1,310)
158,963
312,596
25,259
$ 337,855

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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notes to consolidated financial statements
Dollars in thousands except per share amounts
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The Company: We are a fashion specialty retailer offering high-quality apparel, shoes and accessories for women, men and children with 148 U.S. stores
located in 27 states.
We also operate 31 Façonnable boutiques located primarily in Europe. Additionally, we generate catalog and internet sales through Nordstrom Direct
(formerly known as Nordstrom.com) and service charge income through Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Change in Fiscal Year: On February 1, 2003, our fiscal year end changed from January 31st to the Saturday closest to January 31st. Our new fiscal year
consists of four 13 week quarters, with an extra week added onto the fourth quarter every five to six years. A one-day transition period is included in our first
quarter 2003 results. Fiscal years 2003, 2002 and 2001 ended on January 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Basis of Presentation: The consolidated financial statements include the balances of Nordstrom, Inc. and its subsidiaries for the entire fiscal year. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation.
Use of Estimates: We make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of prior year balances have been made for consistent presentation with the current year.
Revenue Recognition: We record revenues net of estimated returns and exclude sales tax. Retail stores record revenue at the point of sale. Catalog and
Internet sales include shipping revenue and are recorded upon delivery to the customer. Our sales return liability is estimated based on historical return
levels.
Buying and Occupancy Costs: Buying costs consist primarily of salaries and expenses incurred by our merchandise managers, buyers and private label
product development group. Occupancy costs include rent, depreciation, property taxes and operating costs of our retail and distribution facilities.
Shipping and Handling Costs: Our shipping and handling costs include payments to third-party shippers and costs to store, move and prepare merchandise
for shipment. Shipping and handling costs of $47,614, $42,506 and $30,868 in 2003, 2002 and 2001 were included in selling, general and administrative
expenses.
Advertising: Costs for newspaper, television, radio and other media are generally expensed as they occur. Direct response advertising costs, such as catalog
book production and printing costs, are expensed over the life of the catalog, not to exceed six months. Total advertising expenses were $154,466, $151,368
and $145,341 in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Store Preopening Costs: Store opening and preopening costs are expensed as they occur.
Stock Compensation: We apply APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” in measuring compensation costs under our stock-based
compensation programs, which are described more fully in Note 15.
The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if we had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”
Fiscal Year

2003

Net earnings, as reported
Add: stock-based compensation expense included in
reported net income, net of tax
Deduct: stock-based compensation expense
determined under fair value, net of tax
Pro forma net earnings
Earnings per share:
Basic — as reported
Diluted — as reported
Basic — pro forma
Diluted — pro forma

2002

2001

$242,841

$ 90,224

$124,688

9,898

2,240

2,598

(23,749)
$228,990

(21,914)
$ 70,550

(19,850)
$107,436

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

1.78
1.76
1.68
1.67
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0.67
0.66
0.52
0.52

0.93
0.93
0.80
0.80

notes to consolidated financial statements
Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are short-term investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase.
As of January 31, 2004 and 2003, we have restricted cash of $7,140 and $7,523 included in our cash balances. The restricted cash is held in a trust for use by
our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and Deferred Compensation Plans.
Cash Management: Our cash management system provides for the reimbursement of all major bank disbursement accounts on a daily basis. Accounts
payable at January 31, 2004 and 2003 includes $17,853 and $13,882 of checks not yet presented for payment drawn in excess of cash balances.
Merchandise Inventories: Merchandise inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the retail method (first-in, first-out basis).
Land, Buildings and Equipment: Depreciation is computed using a combination of accelerated and straight-line methods. Estimated useful lives by major
asset category are as follows:
Asset

Life (in years)

Buildings
Store fixtures and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Software

5-40
3-15
Shorter of life of lease or asset life
3-7

Asset Impairment: We review our intangibles and other long-lived assets annually for impairment or when circumstances indicate the carrying value of these
assets may not be recoverable.
Deferred Lease Credits: We receive developer reimbursements as incentives to construct stores in certain developments. We capitalize the property, plant
and equipment for these stores during the construction period in accordance with EITF Issue No. 97-10, “The Effect of Lessee Involvement in Asset
Construction.” At the end of the construction period, developer reimbursements in excess of construction costs are recorded as deferred lease credits and
amortized as a reduction to rent expense, on a straight-line basis over the life of the applicable lease or operating covenant. Construction costs in excess of
developer reimbursements are recorded as prepaid rent and amortized as rent expense on a straight-line basis over the life of the applicable lease or operating
covenant.
Foreign Currency Translation: The assets and liabilities of our foreign subsidiary have been translated to U.S. dollars using the exchange rates effective on
the balance sheet date, while income and expense accounts are translated at the average rates in effect during the year. Resulting translation adjustments are
recorded as other comprehensive earnings.
Income Taxes: We use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Using this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded based
on differences between financial reporting and tax basis of assets and liabilities. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated using the enacted tax
rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse. We establish valuation allowances for tax benefits when we believe it is not
likely that the related expense will be deductible for tax purposes.
Loyalty Programs: We have customer loyalty programs in which customers receive points for qualifying purchases. Upon the accumulation of a certain
number of points, customers receive a merchandise certificate.
Anticipated merchandise certificate redemptions are expensed as points are earned by the customer, adjusted for expected redemption based on historical
trends. Credit customers generally earn one to three points for every dollar charged to their Nordstrom Retail or Nordstrom VISA credit card, and each point is
worth $0.01. The related expense is recorded in selling, general and administrative expense.
Vendor Allowances: We receive allowances from merchandise vendors for purchase price adjustments, cooperative advertising programs and cosmetic
selling expenses. Purchase price adjustments are recorded as a reduction of cost of sales at the point they have been earned and the related merchandise has
been sold. Allowances for cooperative advertising programs and cosmetic selling expenses are recorded as a reduction of selling, general and administrative
expense when the advertising or selling expense is incurred. Allowances in excess of actual costs incurred are recorded as a reduction to cost of sales.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The carrying amounts of cash equivalents and notes payable approximate fair value. See Note 13 for the fair values of
our long-term debt, including current maturities and interest rate swap agreements.
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Derivatives Policy: We limit our use of derivative financial instruments to the management of foreign currency and interest rate risks. Our derivative
financial instruments for foreign currency are not material to our financial condition or results of operations and we have no material off-balance sheet credit
risk. See Note 13 for a further description of our interest rate swaps.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” SFAS No. 149 amends SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” for certain decisions made by the FASB as
part of the Derivatives Implementation Group process. SFAS No. 149 also amends SFAS No. 133 to incorporate clarifications of the definition of a derivative.
SFAS No. 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, and should be applied prospectively. The adoption of this statement did
not have a material impact on our financial statements.
In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (Revised 2003) or FIN 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” which requires the
consolidation of variable interest entities (VIEs). An entity is considered to be a VIE when its equity investors lack controlling financial interest or the entity
has insufficient capital to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support. Consolidation of a VIE by an investor is required when it is
determined that the majority of the entity’s expected losses or residual returns will be absorbed by that investor. FIN 46 is effective for variable interest
entities created or acquired after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities created before February 1, 2003, FIN 46 must be applied for the first interim or
annual period ending after December 15, 2003. The adoption of FIN 46 did not have an impact on our financial statements.
During November 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 03-10, “Application of Issue No. 02-16 by Resellers to Sales Incentives Offered to Consumers
by Manufacturers.” EITF 03-10 addresses the accounting and disclosure treatment for a retailer’s reimbursement receipt from a vendor for coupons offered
directly to consumers by the vendor. EITF 03-10 is effective for coupons distributed to consumers for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2003. We do
not believe the adoption of EITF 03-10 will have an impact on our financial statements.
In December 2003, the FASB revised SFAS No. 132, “Employers Disclosures about Pensions and other Postretirement Benefits,” establishing additional
annual disclosure requirements about plan assets, investment strategy, measurement date, plan obligations and cash flows. The revised standard also
establishes interim disclosure requirements related to the benefit cost recognized and contributions paid. Our adoption of the revised SFAS No. 132 as of
January 2004 did not have an impact on our results of operation or financial condition.
Note 2: Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change
In 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which establishes new accounting and reporting requirements for goodwill and
other intangible assets. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill and intangible assets having indefinite lives are no longer amortized but will be subject to annual
impairment tests. Our intangible assets were determined to be either goodwill or indefinite lived tradename.
We have three reporting units that we evaluate. At the beginning of 2002, we had $138,331 of intangibles associated with our Faconnable Business Unit, one
level below our reportable Retail Stores segment. The purchase of the minority interest of Nordstrom.com in the first quarter of 2002 resulted in additional
goodwill of $24,178 of which $8,462 was allocated to the Retail Stores reporting unit and $15,716 to the Catalog/Internet reporting unit.
We test our intangible assets for impairment by comparing the fair value of the reporting unit with its carrying value. Fair value was determined using a
discounted cash flow methodology. We perform our impairment test annually during our first quarter or when circumstances indicate we should do so. Our
initial impairment test of the Faconnable Business Unit resulted in an impairment charge to tradename of $16,133 and to goodwill of $5,767. These
impairments resulted from a reduction in management’s estimate of future growth for this reporting unit. The impairment charge is reflected as a cumulative
effect of accounting change. No further impairments have occurred to date.
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The changes in the carrying amount of our intangible assets for the year ended January 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:
Catalog/ Internet
Segment

Retail Stores Segment

February 1, 2002
Impairment
Goodwill acquired through
purchase of minority interest
(see Note 20)
January 31, 2004 and 2003

Goodwill

Tradename

$38,198
(5,767)

$100,133
(16,133)

8,462
$40,893

—
$ 84,000

Goodwill

$

Total

—
—

$138,331
(21,900)

15,716
15,716

$

24,178
$140,609

The following table shows the actual results of operations as well as pro-forma results adjusted to exclude intangible amortization and the cumulative effect
of the accounting change.
Fiscal Year

Reported net earnings
Intangible amortization, net of tax
Cumulative effect of the accounting change, net of tax
Adjusted net earnings

2003

2002

2001

$242,841
—
—
$242,841

$ 90,224
—
13,359
$103,583

$124,688
2,824
—
$127,512

Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Fiscal Year

Earnings per share:
Reported net earnings
Intangible amortization, net of tax
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of
tax
Adjusted net earnings

2003

2002

2001

Basic

Diluted

Basic

Diluted

Basic &
Diluted

$1.78
—

$1.76
—

$0.67
—

$0.66
—

$ 0.93
0.02

—
$1.78

—
$1.76

0.10
$0.77

0.10
$0.76

—
$ 0.95

Before adoption of SFAS No. 142, we amortized our intangible assets over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis ranging from 10 to 35 years.
Accumulated amortization of intangible assets was $5,881 as of January 31, 2004 and 2003.
Note 3: Employee Benefits
We provide a profit sharing plan and 401 (k) plan for our employees. The profit sharing plan is non-contributory and is fully funded by us. The Board of
Directors establishes our contribution to the profit sharing plan each year. The 401 (k) plan is funded by voluntary employee contributions. In addition, we
provide matching contributions up to a stipulated percentage of employee contributions. Our contributions to the profit sharing plan and matching
contributions to the 401(k) plan totaled $52,030, $35,162 and $28,525 in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Note 4: Postretirement Benefits
We have an unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”), which provides retirement benefits to certain officers and select employees. During
2003, the SERP was amended to change the target benefit, provide transition benefits, eliminate the offset of our contributions to the 401 (k) and profit
sharing plans and increase the retirement age. Certain grandfathered participants will remain under the previous plan provisions.
The following provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations and funded status of the SERP:
January 31,

Change in benefit obligation:
Accumulated benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Amortization of adjustments
Change in additional minimum liability
Distributions
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year
Funded status of plan:
Underfunded status
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized loss

2004

2003

$ 47,573
819
3,420
1,444
9,046
(2,689)
$ 59,613

$ 34,411
1,447
3,537
2,941
7,760
(2,523)
$ 47,573

$(64,870)
6,228
24,403

$(50,125)
3,805
15,074

Accrued pension cost
Balance sheet amounts:
Additional minimum liability
Intangible asset

$(34,239)

$(31,246)

$(25,373)
6,228

$(16,327)
3,805
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The components of SERP expense and a summary of significant assumptions are as follows.
Fiscal Year

2003

Service cost
Interest cost
Amortization of adjustments
Total SERP expense
Assumption percentages:
Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase
Measurement date

$

$

2002

819
3,420
1,444
5,683

$

1,447
3,537
2,941
7,925

$

6.25%
4.00%
10/31/03

2001

$ 1,092
2,668
1,821
$ 5,581

7.00%
4.00%
10/31/02

7.25%
5.00%
12/1/01

Note 5: Interest Expense, Net
The components of interest expense, net are as follows:
Fiscal Year

2003

Short-term debt
Long-term debt
Total interest expense
Less:
Interest income
Capitalized interest
Interest expense, net

$

652
99,866
100,518

2002

2001

677
89,850
90,527

$ 3,741
83,225
86,966

(4,254)
(4,352)
$81,921

(1,545)
(10,383)
$ 75,038

$

(5,981)
(3,585)
$ 90,952

Note 6: Income Taxes
Income tax expense consists of the following:
Fiscal Year

2003

Current income taxes:
Federal
State and local
Total current income taxes
Deferred income taxes:
Current
Non-current
Total deferred income taxes
Total before cumulative effect of accounting
change
Deferred income taxes on cumulative effect of
accounting change
Total income taxes

$118,559
15,516
134,075
(7,904)
29,129
21,225

2002

2001

$76,901
10,633
87,534

$58,122
6,142
64,264

(4,225)
8,732
4,507

(7,217)
22,753
15,536

155,300

92,041

79,800

—
$155,300

(8,541)
$83,500

—
$79,800
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A reconciliation of the statutory Federal income tax rate to the effective tax rate on earnings before the cumulative effect of accounting change is as follows:
Fiscal Year

2003

Statutory rate
State and local income taxes, net of Federal
income taxes
Change in valuation allowance
Other, net
Effective tax rate

2002

2001

35.00%

35.00%

35.00%

3.10
—
0.91
39.01%

3.78
8.45
(0.18)
47.05%

3.93
—
0.09
39.02%

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between amounts recorded for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for tax
purposes. The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
January 31,

2004

Accrued expenses
Compensation and benefits accruals
Merchandise inventories
Capital loss carryforwards
Loss on minority interest purchase
Other
Total deferred tax assets
Land, buildings and equipment basis and depreciation
differences
Employee benefits
Other
Total deferred tax liabilities
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax assets

2003

$ 41,096
61,553
24,630
6.286
15,752
22,414
171,731

$ 35,480
52,969
25,831
7,406
15,752
28,319
165,757

(78,558)
(6,540)
(5,532)
(90,630)
(15,752)
$ 65,349

(50,401)
(9,657)
(3,891)
(63,949)
(15,752)
$ 86,056

In January 2003 we sold our Denver Credit facility, generating a capital gain for tax purposes of $15,484 which was used to offset a portion of our existing
capital loss carryforwards. Capital loss carryforwards of $16,117 remain available to offset capital gain income in the next two years. No valuation allowance
has been provided because we believe it is probable that the full benefit of these carryforwards will be realized.
Our purchase of the outstanding shares of Nordstrom.com, Inc. series C preferred stock in 2002 resulted in an expense of $40,389, which we believe will not
be deductible for tax purposes. As a result, we have established a valuation allowance of $15,752 to offset the deferred tax asset related to this purchase.
Note 7: Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share uses the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year plus dilutive common stock equivalents, primarily stock options and performance
share units.
Options with an exercise price greater than the average market price were not included in diluted earnings per share. These options totaled 5,335,209,
7,259,273 and 8,563,996 shares in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Fiscal Year

Net earnings
Basic shares
Basic earnings per share
Dilutive effect of stock options
and performance share units
Diluted shares
Diluted earnings per share

2003

2002

$

242,841
136,329,144
$
1.78

$

90,224
135,106,772
$
0.67

1,409,997
137,739,141
$

2001

$

124,688
134,104,582
$
0.93

617,468
135,724,240

1.76

$

0.66
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134,339,169
$
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notes to consolidated financial statements
Note 8: Accounts Receivable
The components of accounts receivable are as follows:
January 31,

Trade receivables:
Unrestricted
Restricted
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Trade receivables, net
Other
Accounts receivable, net

2004

2003

$ 25,228
589,992
(20,320)
594,900
38,958
$633,858

$ 15,599
613,647
(22,385)
606,861
32,769
$639,630

The restricted private label receivables back the $300 million of Class A notes and the $200 million variable funding note issued by us in November 2001.
Other accounts receivable consist primarily of vendor receivables and cosmetic rebates receivable. As all vendor receivables are fully earned at period end, no
allowance for doubtful vendor receivables has been recorded.
Bad debt expense totaled $27,975, $29,080 and $34,750 in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Note 9: Off-balance Sheet Financing
In May 2002, we replaced our $200 million variable funding note backed by VISA credit card receivables (“VISA VFN”) with 5-year term notes also backed
by the VISA credit card receivables. Class A and B notes with a combined face value of $200 million were issued to third party investors. These proceeds
were used to retire the $200 million outstanding on the VISA VFN. We hold securities that represent our retained interests in a master note trust. The carrying
amounts of the retained interests approximate fair value as defined by SFAS No. 140 “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities” and are included in the balance sheets as retained interest in accounts receivable.
In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our consolidated balance sheets do not include this debt and the related receivables. These related VISA credit card
receivables are sold to the trust on an ongoing basis.
We recognize gains or losses on the sale of VISA receivables to the trust based on the difference between the face value of the receivables sold and the fair
value of the assets created in the securitization process. The receivables sold to the trust are then allocated between the various interests in the trust based on
those interests’ relative fair market values. The fair values of the assets are calculated as the present value of their expected future cash flows. The following
table summarizes the estimated fair values of our retained interests as well as the assumptions used:
January 31,

2004

Fair value of retained interests:
Assumptions:
Weighted average remaining life (in months)
Average credit losses
Average gross yield
Average interest expense on issued securities
Average payment rate
Discount rates of retained interests:
Class C Certificate
Seller Retained Interest
Interest Only Strip

$270,570

2003

$124,791

2.5
5.45%
17.79%
1.41%
23.39%

2.8
6.38%
17.81%
1.70%
20.94%

10.67%
6.80%
12.60%

16.79%
10.51%
19.92%

These discount rates represent the volatility and risk of the assets and are calculated using an established formula that considers both the current interest rate
environment and credit spreads.
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The following table illustrates the sensitivity in the fair market value estimates of the retained interests given independent changes in assumptions as of
January 31, 2004:
+10%

Gross Yield
Interest Expense on Issued Classes
Card Holders Payment Rate
Charge Offs
Discount Rate

+20%

$1,594
(60)
(532)
(539)
(411)

$ 3,187
(121)
(842)
(1,077)
(821)

-10%

-20%

($1,594)
60
537
541
412

($3,187)
121
1,264
1,084
825

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution. The effect of an adverse change in a particular assumption on the fair value of the
retained interest is calculated without changing any other assumption. In reality, changes in one factor may result in changes in another, which might alter
the reported sensitivities.
The following table summarizes certain income, expenses and cash flows received from and paid to the master note trust.
Fiscal Year

2003

Principal collections reinvested in new receivables
Gains on sales of receivables
Income earned on retained interests
Cash flows from retained assets:
Retained interests
Servicing fees

2002

2001

$1,332,790
4,920
31,926

$824,715
8,290
10,786

$669,582
3,147
6,711

58,222
7,631

28,100
5,407

11,916
8,440

Interest income earned on the retained interests is included in service charge income and other on the consolidated statements of earnings.
The total principal balance of the VISA receivables was $465,198 and $323,101 as of January 31, 2004 and 2003. Gross credit losses were $22,393, $18,580
and $17,050 for the years ended January 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, and receivables past due for more than 30 days were $8,805 and $8,519 at January 31,
2004 and 2003.
The following table illustrates default projections using net credit losses as a percentage of average outstanding receivables in comparison to actual
performance:
Fiscal Year

2004

2003

2002

Original projection
Actual

5.59%
N/A

6.16%
5.57%

7.66%
6.59%

Under the terms of the trust agreement, we may be required to fund certain amounts upon the occurrence of specific events. The securitization agreements set
a maximum percentage of receivables that can be associated with employee accounts. As of January 31, 2004, this maximum was exceeded by $1,595. In
addition, other excess concentrations total $186. It is possible that we may be required to repurchase these receivables. Aside from these instances, we do not
believe any additional funding will be required.
Our continued involvement in the securitization of VISA receivables will include recording gains/losses on sales in accordance with SFAS No. 140 and
recognizing income on retained assets as prescribed by EITF 99-20 “Recognition of Interest Income and Impairment on Purchased and Retained Beneficial
Interests in Securitized Financial Assets,” holding subordinated, non-subordinated and residual interests in the trust, and servicing the portfolio.
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Note 10: Receivable-backed Securities
Total principal receivables of the securitized portfolio at January 31, 2004 and 2003 were approximately $584,828 and $609,784, and receivables more than
30 days past due were approximately $14,910 and $16,973. Net charged off receivables for the years ended January 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $28,703,
$29,555 and $28,134.
The private label receivables also serve as collateral for a variable funding facility with a limit of $200,000. Interest on the facility varies based on the actual
cost of commercial paper plus specified fees. Nothing was outstanding on this facility at January 31, 2004 or 2003.
Our continuing involvement in the securitization of private label receivables will include pledging new receivables to the master note trust, accounting for
the transaction as a secured financing and servicing the portfolio.
Note 11: Land, Buildings and Equipment
Land, buildings and equipment consist of the following:
January 31,

2004

Land and land improvements
Buildings
Leasehold improvements
Capitalized software
Store fixtures and equipment
Construction in progress

$

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization
Land, buildings and equipment, net

63,636
768,373
991,366
206,751
1,724,067
79,016
3,833,209

(2,108,936)
$ 1,724,273

2003

$

60,692
829,885
943,555
150,655
1,222,842
436,891
3,644,520

(1,882,976)
$ 1,761,544

Capitalized software includes external direct costs, internal direct labor and employee benefits, as well as interest associated with the development of the
computer software. Depreciation begins in the period in which the software is ready for its intended use. Construction in progress includes $24,657 and
$61,384 of software in progress at January 31, 2004 and 2003.
The total cost of capitalized leased buildings was $20,035 and $13,884 at January 31, 2004 and 2003 respectively, with related accumulated amortization of
$14,021 and $9,261. The amortization of capitalized leased buildings was recorded in depreciation expense.
In January 2003, we sold our Denver Credit facility for $20,000 and subsequently leased it back. The related gain of $16,022 is being recognized as a
reduction to rent expense evenly over the 15 year life of the lease.
At January 31, 2004, we have contractual commitments of approximately $249,000 primarily for the construction of new stores or remodeling of existing
stores.
Note 12: Notes Payable
During 2002, we borrowed $15,000 at 2% on our variable funding note (described in Note 10.) Nothing was outstanding at January 31, 2004 and 2003.
We have an unsecured line of credit totaling $300 million, which is available as liquidity support for our commercial paper program, and expires in
November 2004. Under the terms of the agreement, we pay a variable rate of interest based on LIBOR plus a margin of 0.50%, or 1.6% at January 31, 2004.
The margin increases to 0.63% if more than $150 million is outstanding on the facility. The line of credit agreement contains restrictive covenants, which
include maintaining certain financial ratios. We also pay a commitment fee for the line based on our debt rating. As of January 31, 2004, no borrowings have
been made against this revolving credit facility. We plan to renew this credit facility or replace it with a similar facility prior to its expiration.
Additionally, in connection with the purchase of foreign merchandise, we have outstanding import letters of credit totaling $54,536 and standby letters of
credit totaling $1,370 at January 31, 2004.
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Note 13: Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt is as follows:
January 31,

Receivable-backed PL Term, 4.82%, due 2006
Senior debentures, 6.95%, due 2028
Senior notes, 5.625%, due 2009
Senior notes, 8.95%, due 2005
Notes payable, 6.7%, due 2005
Mortgage payable, 7.68%, due 2020
Other
Fair market value of interest rate swap
Total long-term debt
Less current portion
Total due beyond one year

2004

2003

$ 300,000
300,000
250,000
196,770
97,500
79,204
18,860
(8,091)
1,234,243
(6,833)
$1,227,410

$ 300,000
300,000
250,000
300,000
100,000
79,618
17,753
3,224
1,350,595
(5,545)
$1,345,050

Year to date we have purchased $103,230 of our 8.95% senior notes and $2,500 of our 6.7% medium-term notes for a total cash payment of $120,760.
Approximately $14,300 of expense has been recorded during the year related to these purchases.
During the first quarter of 2004, we retired $196,770 of our 8.95% senior notes for a total cash payment of $218,554. Approximately $20,781 of expense has
been recorded in the first quarter of 2004. This expense and the related interest savings is expected to reduce first quarter earnings per share by approximately
$0.08 per share.
To manage our interest rate risk, we had outstanding at January 31, 2004 and 2003, interest rate swaps with a fair value of ($8,091) and $3,224 recorded in
other liabilities and other assets, respectively. All interest rate swaps were designated as fully effective fair value hedges. Our current swap has a $250 million
notional amount, expiring in 2009. Under the agreement, we received a fixed rate of 5.63% and paid a variable rate based on LIBOR plus a margin of 2.3%
set at six-month intervals (3.945% at January 31, 2004).
In 2002 and 2003, we received $4,931 and $2,341 for the sale of two interest rate swaps. The first swap converted our $300 million, 8.95% fixed-rate debt to
variable rate, while the second swap converted our $250 million, 5.63% fixed-rate debt to variable rate. The cash proceeds from each of the swaps will be
recognized as interest income evenly over the remaining life of the related debt.
The fair value of long-term debt, including current maturities, using quoted market prices of the same or similar issues, was approximately $1,336,000 and
$1,443,000 at January 31, 2004 and 2003.
We own a 49% interest in a limited partnership which constructed a new corporate office building in which we are the primary occupant. During 2002, the
limited partnership refinanced its construction loan obligation with a mortgage secured by the property. This mortgage will be amortized as we make rental
payments to the limited partnership over the life of the mortgage.
Required principal payments on long-term debt, excluding capital lease obligations, the fair market value of the interest rate swap and $196,770 of debt
repurchased in the first quarter of 2004, are as follows:
Year ended January 31,

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
Thereafter

5,420
101,613
303,800
3,677
253,564
366,253
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Note 14: Leases
We lease land, buildings and equipment under noncancelable lease agreements with expiration dates ranging from 2004 to 2080. Certain leases include
renewal provisions at our option. Most of the leases provide for additional rent payments based upon specific percentages of sales and require us to pay for
certain common area maintenance and other costs.
Fiscal Year

2003

Minimum rent:
Store locations
Offices, warehouses and equipment
Percentage rent:
Store locations
Total rent expense

2002

2001

$24,071
23,158

$19,609
27,610

$26,951
20,144

7,920
$55,149

7,776
$54,995

8,047
$55,142

Future minimum lease payments as of January 31 , 2004 are as follows:
Year ended January 31,

Capital Leases

Operating Leases

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
Thereafter
Total minimum lease payments
Less amount representing interest
Present value of net minimum lease payments

$

$

$

2,398
1,932
1,564
1,565
1,565
7,167
16,191
4,704
11,487

$

73,265
69,522
65,216
61,140
58,332
390,731
718,206

Note 15: Stock-Based Compensation
Stock Option Plan: We have a stock option plan (“the Plan”) under which stock options, performance share units and restricted stock are granted to key
employees. Options vest over periods ranging from four to eight years, and expire ten years after the date of grant.
Performance Share Units: In 2003, 2002 and 2001 we granted 113,904, 190,396 and 273,864 performance share units, which will vest over three years if
certain financial goals are met. For the first time, 227,881 performance share units vested at 125% of their value as of January 31, 2004. Employees do not
pay any monetary consideration upon vesting and may elect to receive common stock or cash. At January 31, 2004 and 2003, $18,657 and $4,441 were
recorded in accrued salaries, wages and related benefits for the 2001-2003 grants. As of January 31, 2004 and 2003, 284,805 and 415,640 units were
outstanding.
At January 31, 2004, approximately 4,166,239 shares are reserved for future stock option grants pursuant to the Plan.
We apply APB No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” in measuring compensation costs under our stock-based compensation programs. Stock
options are issued at the fair market value of the stock at the date of grant. Accordingly, we recognized no compensation cost for stock options issued under
the Plan. For performance share units, we record compensation expense over the performance period at the fair value of the stock on the date when it is
probable that the employees will earn the units. Stock-based compensation expense for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $17,894, $1,130 and $3,414.
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Stock option activity for the Nordstrom, Inc. Plan was as follows:
2003
Fiscal Year

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Shares

Outstanding, beginning of
year
Granted
Exercised
Cancelled
Expired
Outstanding, end of year
Options exercisable at end of
year

2002

11,886,345
2,714,503
(2,259,771)
(655,737)
(1,488)
11,683,852

$

5,356,810

2001

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Shares

10,763,893
2,423,966
(350,004)
(948,788)
(2,722)
11,886,345

$

$

25
18
22
23
14
24

$

27

5,724,629

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Shares

8,873,342
3,288,826
(186,165)
(1,151,884)
(60,226)
10,763,893

$

$

24
25
19
26
18
25

$

27
19
18
26
22
24

$

26

4,533,281

$

27

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding for the Nordstrom, Inc. Plan as of January 31, 2004:
Options Outstanding

Range of
Exercise Prices

$15 – $22
$23 – $32
$33 – $40

Shares

6,209,577
3,820,685
1,653,590
11,683,852

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

Options Exercisable

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

7
6
5
7

$

$

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Shares

19
26
36
24

2,054,663
1,842,619
1,459,528
5,356,810

$

$

20
27
36
27

Stock option activity for the Nordstrom.com 1999 and 2000 Plans was as follows:
2002

Fiscal Year

Outstanding, beginning of year
Granted
Exercised
Cancelled
Outstanding, end of year
Options exercisable at end of year

2001

Shares

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

Shares

WeightedAverage
Exercise
Price

3,524,808
112,500
—
(3,637,308)
—
—

$ 1.73
1.92
—
1.73
—
—

4,174,950
41,500
—
(691,642)
3,524,808
1,241,104

$ 1.72
1.92
—
1.68
$ 1.73
$ 1.68
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Nonemployee Director Stock Incentive Plan
The Nonemployee Director Stock Incentive Plan authorizes the grant of stock awards to nonemployee directors. These awards may be deferred or issued in
the form of restricted or unrestricted stock, nonqualified stock options or stock appreciation rights. We issued 15,849 and 18,981 shares of common stock for
a total expense of $318 and $405 for the years ended January 31, 2004 and 2003. An additional 10,672 shares were deferred for a total expense of $183 in
2003. At January 31, 2004, we had 404,498 remaining shares available for issuance.
Nordstrom.com
Nordstrom.com had two stock option plans, the “1999 Plan” and the “2000 Plan,” as well as warrants issued to vendors in exchange for services. In the third
quarter of 2002, we purchased 3,608,322 options and 470,000 warrants in connection with the purchase of the minority interest in Nordstrom.com (see Note
20) for a total cash payment of $11,802. At January 31, 2004 and 2003, there are no outstanding options or warrants for Nordstrom.com.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan
We offer an Employee Stock Purchase Plan as a benefit to our employees. Employees participate through payroll deductions in amounts related to their base
compensation. At the end of each offering period, the participants purchase shares at 85% of the lower of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of
the offering period, usually six months. We issued 647,480, 596,351 and 541,677 shares under this plan in 2003, 2002 and 2001. As of January 31, 2004 and
2003, we had payroll deductions totaling $3,728 and $3,000 for the purchase of shares. We have 1,548,650 shares available for issuance at January 31, 2004.
Pacesetter Stock Plan
We granted 9,528, 10,653 and 6,687 shares of common stock to key employees under the Pacesetters stock plan in 2003, 2002 and 2001. The Pacesetter
stock plan was established in 1997 to provide additional incentive to employees, officers, consultants or advisors to promote the success of the business. The
related expense of $164, $240 and $130 was recorded in 2003, 2002 and 2001. An additional 1,527 shares were deferred for a related expense of $26 in 2003.
As of January 31, 2004, there are no remaining shares available for issuance.
Grants To Executive Officers
Options and performance share units granted to our president and the other four most highly compensated individuals were 9.3%, 8.3% and 7.9% as a percent
of total options and performance share units granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
SFAS No. 123
The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if we had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”
Fiscal Year

2003

Net earnings, as reported
Add: stock-based compensation expense included in
reported net income, net of tax
Deduct: stock-based compensation expense
determined under fair value, net of tax
Pro forma net earnings
Earnings per share:
Basic — as reported
Diluted — as reported
Basic — pro forma
Diluted — pro forma

2001

$242,841

$ 90,224

$124,688

9,898

2,240

2,598

(23,749)
$228,990

(21,914)
$ 70,550

(19,850)
$107,436

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

1.78
1.76
1.68
1.67
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2002

0.67
0.66
0.52
0.52

0.93
0.93
0.80
0.80

notes to consolidated financial statements
The Black-Scholes method was used to estimate the fair value of the options at grant date based on the following factors:
Fiscal Year

Stock Options:
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility
Dividend yield
Expected life in years
Weighted-average fair value at grant date
ESPP:
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility
Dividend yield
Expected life in years
Weighted-average fair value at grant date

2003

2002

2001

2.9%
71.0%
1.5%
5.0
$ 10

4.3%
69.0%
1.5%
5.0
$ 14

4.8%
68.0%
1 .3%
5.0
$ 10

1.1%
71.0%
1.5%
0.5
$ 7

1.9%
69.0%
1.5%
0.5
$ 7

4.3%
68.0%
1.3%
0.5
$ 5

For options issued in 2001 under the Nordstrom.com plans, we used a risk-free interest rate of 4.5%, volatility of 127%, dividend yield of 0% and expected
life of 4 years to calculate the fair value at grant date of $1.56.
Note 16: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings
The following table shows the components of accumulated other comprehensive earnings:
January 31,

Foreign currency translation
SERP adjustment
Securitization fair value adjustment
Total accumulated other comprehensive
earnings

2004

2003

2002

$ 15,783
(11,679)
4,764

$ 8,404
(6,511)
807

$ 649
—
1,757

$ 8,868

$ 2,700

$2,406

Note 17: Supplementary Cash Flow Information
We capitalize certain property, plant and equipment during the construction period of commercial buildings which is subsequently derecognized and
reclassed to prepaid rent or deferred lease credits. We also had noncash activity related to the construction of our corporate office building. The noncash
activity is as follows:
Fiscal Year

Noncash activity:
Reclassification of new stores
Corporate office construction

2003

$ 753
1,880

2002

$61,792
(3,951)

2001

$75,555
36,120

Supplementary cash flow information includes the following:
Fiscal Year

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of capitalized interest)
Income taxes

2003

$ 96,824
121,271

2002

$84,898
48,386

2001

$77,025
80,689

Note 18: Segment Reporting
We have four segments: Retail Stores, Credit Operations, Catalog/Internet, and Corporate and Other.
The Retail Stores segment derives its revenues from sales of high-quality apparel, shoes and accessories. It includes our full-line, Nordstrom Rack and
Faconnable stores as well as our product development group, which coordinates the design and production of private label merchandise sold in our retail
stores.
The Credit Operations segment revenues consist primarily of finance charges earned through issuance of the Nordstrom private label and VISA credit cards.
The Catalog/Internet segment generates revenues from direct mail catalogs and the Nordstrom.com website.
During 2003, Nordstrom Direct, which contains our Internet and catalog business, was consolidated into Nordstrom, Inc. as a division. As a result of this
change, the Internet and catalog segment will be presented as part of our retail stores segment starting in 2004.
We use the same measurements to compute net earnings for reportable segments as we do for the consolidated company. The accounting policies of the
operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies in Note 1.
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The following tables set forth the information for our reportable segments and a reconciliation to the consolidated totals:
Fiscal Year 2003

Retail Stores

Revenues from external customers
(b)
Service charge income
Intersegment revenues
Interest expense, net
Depreciation and amortization
Earnings before taxes
Net earnings (loss)
Assets (a)(b)
Capital expenditures

$6,199,023
—
25,652
697
224,018
582,737
355,432
2,686,927
242,331

Fiscal Year 2002

Retail Stores

Revenues from external customers
(b)
Service charge income
Intersegment revenues
Interest expense, net
Depreciation and amortization
Earnings before taxes and
cumulative effect of accounting
change
Net earnings (loss)
Assets (a)(b)
Capital expenditures
Fiscal Year 2001

Revenues from external customers
(b)
Service charge income
Intersegment revenues
Interest expense, net
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of intangible assets
Earnings before taxes
Net earnings (loss)
Assets (a)(b)
Capital expenditures

$5,721,517
—
29,737
191
201,861

Credit Operations

$

Credit Operations

$

450,476
261,439
2,686,252
230,864
Retail Stores

$5,370,761
—
20,192
994
182,960
4,630
402,313
245,313
2,570,375
379,819

—
142,773
34,276
22,122
2,838
17,473
10,658
878,541
1,104

—
133,587
32,783
23,582
3,212

Catalog/ Internet

$

$

—
131,267
25,514
25,013
2,253
—
10,652
6,495
699,454
2,054

Eliminations

Total

292,650
—
—
(105)
5,052
8,625
5,261
93,070
4,729

—
—
—
$68,238
18,775
(210,694)
(128,510)
807,150
10,150

—
—
$ (59,928)
—
—
—
—
—
—

$6,491,673
142,773
—
90,952
250,683
398,141
242,841
4,465,688
258,314

Catalog/ Internet

Corporate and Other

Eliminations

Total

—
—
$ (62,520)
—
—

$5,975,076
133,587
—
81,921
233,931

$

21,194
12,929
753,377
2,058
Credit Operations

Corporate and Other

253,559
—
—
972
4,977

—
—
—
$57,176
23,881

(21,926)
(13,375)
89,512
4,507

(254,120)
(170,769)
582,766
90,737

Catalog/ Internet

$

263,369
—
—
77
5,498
—
(8,153)
(4,971)
69,457
2,554

Corporate and Other

—
—
—
$48,954
22,378
—
(200,324)
(122,149)
720,964
11,621

—
—
—
—
Eliminations

—
—
$ (45,706)
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

195,624
90,224
4,111,907
328,166
Total

$5,634,130
131,267
—
75,038
213,089
4,630
204,488
124,688
4,060,250
396,048

(a) Segment assets in Corporate and Other include unallocated assets in corporate headquarters, consisting primarily of cash, land, buildings and equipment,
and deferred tax assets.
(b) Includes foreign sales of $92,524, $82,126 and $78,210 for the years ended January 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, and assets of $234,459, $219,861 and
$198,689 as of January 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002.
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Note 19: Restructurings and Impairments
In 2002, we recognized a charge of $15,570 to write-down an IT investment in a supply chain tool intended to support our private label division. A strategic
decision was made not to expand our private label division to support an external wholesale business, resulting in impairment to an in-process software
project designed to support this activity. This charge to the Retail Stores segment reduced this asset to its estimated market value. The charge was recorded in
selling, general and administrative expense.
In 2001, we streamlined our operations through a reduction in workforce of approximately 2,600 employees. As a result, we recorded a restructuring charge of
$1,791 in selling, general and administrative expenses relating to severance for approximately 195 employees. Personnel affected were primarily located in
the corporate center and in full-line stores.
The following table presents the activity and balances of the reserves established in connection with the restructuring charges:
Fiscal Year

2003

2002

2001

Beginning balance
Additions
Payments
Adjustments
Ending balance

$—
—
—

$—
—
—

$—

$—

$178
1,791
(1,890)
(79)
$—

Note 20: Nordstrom.com
In May 2002, we paid $70,000 for the outstanding shares of Nordstrom.com, Inc. series C preferred stock in fulfillment of our put agreement with the minority
interest holders of Nordstrom.com LLC. The excess of the purchase price over the fair market value of the preferred stock and professional fees resulted in a
one-time charge of $42,736. No tax benefit was recognized, as we do not believe it is probable that this benefit will be realized. Purchase of the minority
interest of Nordstrom.com also resulted in additional goodwill of $24,057.
In July 2002, we purchased 3,608,322 Nordstrom.com options and 470,000 warrants for $11,802. We recognized $10,432 of expense related to the purchase
of these options and warrants.
The following table presents the charges associated with the minority interest purchase and reintegration costs:
Fiscal Year

2002

Excess of the purchase price over the fair market value of the preferred stock
Nordstrom.com option/warrant buyback expense
Professional fees incurred
Total

$40,389
10,432
2,347
$53,168

Note 21: Self Insurance
We are self insured for certain losses related to health and welfare, workers’ compensation and general liability. We record estimates of the total cost of claims
incurred as of the balance sheet date. These estimates are based on analysis of historical data and independent actuarial estimates.
Workers Compensation – we have a deductible per claim of $1,000 or less and no policy limits. Our workers compensation reserve is $57,400 at January 31,
2004.
General Liability – we have a deductible per claim of $1,000 or less and a policy limit up to $150,000. Our general liability reserve is $10,300 at January 31,
2004.
Health and Welfare – We are self insured for our health and welfare coverage and do not have stop-loss coverage. Participants contribute to the cost of their
coverage and are subject to certain plan limits and deductibles. Our health and welfare reserve is $10,000 at January 31, 2004.
Note 22: Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations
Approximately 29% of our retail square footage is located in the state of California. At January 31, 2004, the net book value of property located in California
was approximately $284,000. We carry earthquake insurance in all states with a $50,000 deductible and a $50,000 payout limit per occurrence.
At January 31, 2004 and 2003, approximately 37% and 38% of our receivables were obligations of customers residing in California. Concentration of the
remaining receivables is considered to be limited due to their geographical dispersion.
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Note 23: Contingent Liabilities
We have been named in various lawsuits and intend to vigorously defend ourselves. While we cannot predict the outcome of these lawsuits, we believe these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
Cosmetics. We were originally named as a defendant along with other department store and specialty retailers in nine separate but virtually identical class
action lawsuits filed in various Superior Courts of the State of California in May, June and July 1998 that have now been consolidated in Marin County state
court. In May 2000, plaintiffs filed an amended complaint naming a number of manufacturers of cosmetics and fragrances and two other retailers as additional
defendants. Plaintiffs’ amended complaint alleges that the retail price of the “prestige” or “Department Store” cosmetics sold in department and specialty
stores was collusively controlled by the retailer and manufacturer defendants in violation of the Cartwright Act and the California Unfair Competition Act.
Plaintiffs seek treble damages and restitution in an unspecified amount, attorneys’ fees and prejudgment interest, on behalf of a class of all California
residents who purchased cosmetics and fragrances for personal use from any of the defendants during the period four years prior to the filing of the amended
complaint. Defendants, including us, have answered the amended complaint denying the allegations. The defendants have produced documents and
responded to plaintiffs’ other discovery requests, including providing witnesses for depositions.
We entered into a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs and the other defendants on July 16, 2003. In furtherance of the settlement agreement, the case was
refiled in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California on behalf of a class of all persons who currently reside in the United States
and who purchased “Department Store” cosmetics from the defendants during the period May 29, 1994 through July 16, 2003. The Court has given
preliminary approval to the settlement. A summary notice of class certification and the terms of the settlement has been disseminated to class members. A
hearing on whether the Court will grant final approval of the settlement is scheduled for June 8, 2004. If approved by the Court, the settlement will result in
the plaintiffs’ claims and the claims of all class members being dismissed, with prejudice, in their entirety. In connection with the settlement agreement, the
defendants will provide class members with certain free products and pay the plaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees. Our share of the cost of the settlement will not have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition.
Washington Public Trust Advocates. In early 2002, we were named as one of 30 defendants in Washington Public Trust Advocates, ex rel., et al. v. City of
Spokane, et al., filed in the Spokane County Superior Court, State of Washington. Plaintiff is a not-for-profit corporation bringing claims on behalf of the
City of Spokane and the Spokane Parking Public Development Authority. The claims relate to the River Park Square Mall and Garage Project in Spokane,
Washington (the “Project”), which includes a Nordstrom store. The portion of the complaint applicable to us seeks to recover from us the amount of a
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) loan made to the developer of the Project. Damages are sought in the amount of $22.75 million, or
a lesser a mount to the extent that the HUD loan proceeds were used for the construction of the store and not as tenant improvements. Other portions of the
complaint seek to invalidate bonds issued to finance the public parking garage serving the Project, terminate the lease of the parking garage by the City of
Spokane, and rescind other agreements between the City of Spokane and the developer of the Project, as well as damages from the developer of the Project in
unspecified amounts. The Complaint also alleges breach of fiduciary duties by various defendants, including us, to the people of the City of Spokane
regarding lack of disclosures concerning the developer and the Project. By order dated August 9, 2002, the court granted our motion to dismiss us from that
lawsuit. Plaintiff attempted to obtain direct review by the Washington Supreme Court which declined to hear the case and referred it to the Washington Court
of Appeals. On May 20, 2003, the Washington Court of Appeals affirmed our dismissal.
Other. We are subject to routine litigation incidental to our business. No material liability is expected.
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notes to consolidated financial statements
Note 24: Selected Quarterly Data (unaudited)
Fiscal Year 2003

Net sales
Gross profit
Earnings before income taxes
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
Dividends per share
Common stock price
High
Low

1st Quarter

2nd Quarter

3rd Quarter

4th Quarter

Total

$1,343,539
455,081
44,455
27,155
.20
.20
.10

$1,794,975
602,780
108,071
65,871
.48
.48
.10

$1,420,610
509,296
74,569
45,469
.33
.33
.10

$1,932,549
710,561
171,046
104,346
.76
.74
.11

$6,491,673
2,277,718
398,141
242,841
1.78
1.76
.41

18.61
15.00

21.75
15.78

31.23
20.81

40.75
29.76

40.75
15.00

Fiscal Year 2002

Net sales
Gross profit
Minority interest purchase and reintegration costs
(Loss)/earnings before cumulative effect of accounting
change
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax
Net (loss)/earnings
Basic (loss)/earnings per share
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share
Dividends per share
Common stock price
High
Low

1st Quarter

2nd Quarter

$1,245,761
422,953
(42,047)

$1,655,528
551,960
(11,121)

3rd Quarter

4th Quarter

Total

$1,323,201
451,988
—

$1,750,586
582,904
—

$5,975,076
2,009,805
(53,168)
103,583
(13,359)
90,224
.67
.66
.38

(11,213)
(13,359)
(24,572)
(.18)
(.18)
.09

36,335
—
36,335
.27
.27
.09

18,427
—
18,427
.14
.14
.10

60,034
—
60,034
.44
.44
.10

26.29
22.15

26.87
16.58

21.93
15.06

22.39
17.87

26.87
15.06

The per share amounts for the (loss)/earnings before cumulative effect of accounting change were $(0.08) for basic and diluted in the first quarter, and $0.77
and $0.76 for basic and diluted for the total year.
Nordstrom, Inc. common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange, NYSE Symbol JWN.
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eleven-year statistical summary
Dollars in thousands except square footage and per share amounts
Fiscal Year

Financial Position
Customer accounts receivable, net
Retained interest in accounts receivable
Merchandise inventories
Current assets
Current liabilities
Working capital
Working capital ratio
Land, buildings and equipment, net
Long-term debt, including current portion
Debt/capital ratio
Shareholders’ equity
Shares outstanding
Book value per share
Total assets
Operations
Net sales
Gross profit
Selling, general, and administrative
Operating income
Interest expense, net
Write-down of investment
Minority interest purchase and reintegration costs
Service charge income and other, net
Earnings before income taxes and cumulative effect
of accounting change
Income taxes
Earnings before cumulative effect of accounting
change
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
Dividends per share
Comparable store sales percentage increase
(decrease)
Net earnings as a percent of net sales
Return on average shareholders’ equity
Sales per square foot for Company-operated stores
Stores
Total square footage

2003

$

2002

594,900
272,294
901,623
2,455,430
1,049,549
1,405,881
2.34
1,724,273
1,234,243
.4304
1,634,009
138,376,669
11.81
4,465,688

$

606,861
124,543
953,112
2,088,028
885,145
1,202,883
2.36
1,761,544
1,350,595
.4960
1,372,864
135,444,041
10.14
4,111,907

2001

$

621,491
55,659
888,172
2,057,111
950,138
1,106,973
2.17
1,761,082
1,429,271
.5206
1,316,245
134,468,608
9.79
4,051,179

2000

$

649,504
50,183
945,687
1,812,982
950,568
862,414
1.91
1,599,938
1,112,296
.4922
1,233,445
133,797,757
9.22
3,608,503

6,491,673
2,277,718
(1,943,715)
334,003
(90,952)
—
—
155,090

5,975,076
2,009,805
(1,818,381)
191,424
(81,921)
—
(53,168)
139,289

5,634,130
1,871,376
(1,725,740)
145,636
(75,038)
—
—
133,890

5,528,537
1,879,021
(1,747,048)
131,973
(62,698)
(32,857)
—
130,600

398,141
(155,300)

195,624
(92,041)

204,488
(79,800)

167,018
(65,100)

242,841
—
242,841
1.78
1.76
.41

103,583
(13,359)
90,224
.67
.66
.38

124,688
—
124,688
.93
.93
.36

101,918
—
101,918
.78
.78
.35

(2.9%)
2.21%
9.78%
321
156
17,048,000

.3%
1.84%
8.43%
342
140
16,056,000

4.3%
3.74%
16.15%
327
179
19,138,000

1.4%
1.51%
6.71%
319
166
18,428,000
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eleven-year statistical summary
1999

$

557,190
38,830
797,845
1,564,648
866,509
698,139
1.81
1,429,492
804,982
.4249
1,185,614
132,279,988
8.96
3,062,081

1998

$

560,564
7,097
750,269
1,668,689
794,490
874,199
2.10
1,378,006
868,234
.4214
1,300,545
142,114,167
9.15
3,103,689

1997

$

621,704
20,158
826,045
1,613,492
979,031
634,461
1.65
1,252,513
420,865
.3194
1,458,950
152,518,104
9.57
2,890,664

1996

$

661,332
31,791
719,919
1,549,819
795,321
754,498
1.95
1,152,454
380,632
.2720
1,457,084
159,269,954
9.15
2,726,495

1995

$

874,103
—
626,303
1,612,776
833,443
779,333
1.94
1,103,298
439,943
.3232
1,408,053
162,226,288
8.68
2,732,619

5,149,266
1,789,506
(1,523,836)
265,670
(50,396)
—
—
116,783

5,049,182
1,704,237
(1,429,837)
274,400
(47,091)
—
—
110,414

4,864,604
1,568,791
(1,338,235)
230,556
(34,250)
—
—
110,907

4,457,931
1,378,472
(1,232,860)
145,612
(39,400)
—
—
135,331

4,113,717
1,310,931
(1,136,069)
174,862
(39,295)
—
—
134,179

332,057
(129,500)
202,557
—
202,557
1.47
1.46
.32
(1.1%)
3.93%
16.29%
350
104
14,487,000

337,723
(131,000)
206,723
—
206,723
1.41
1.41
.30
(2.7%)
4.09%
14.98%
362
97
13,593,000

307,213
(121,000)
186,213
—
186,213
1.20
1.20
.265
4.0%
3.83%
12.77%
384
92
12,614,000

241,543
(95,227)
146,316
—
146,316
.90
.90
.25
0.6%
3.28%
10.21%
377
83
11,754,000

269,746
(106,190)
163,556
—
163,556
1.00
1.00
.25
(0.7%)
3.98%
11.94%
382
78
10,713,000
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1994

$

655,715
—
627,930
1,397,713
693,015
704,698
2.02
984,195
373,910
.2575
1,330,437
164,488,196
8.09
2,396,783
3,895,642
1,297,018
(1,029,856)
267,162
(30,664)
—
—
98,311
334,809
(132,304)
202,505
—
202,505
1.23
1.23
.1925
4.4%
5.20%
16.30%
395
76
9,998,000

1993

$

565,151
—
585,602
1,314,914
631,064
683,850
2.08
845,596
438,574
.2934
1,153,594
164,118,256
7.03
2,177,481
3,591,228
1,121,539
(940,708)
180,831
(37,646)
—
—
88,509
231,694
(90,804)
140,890
—
140,890
.86
.86
.17
2.7%
3.92%
12.85%
383
74
9,282,000

retail store facilities open at January 31, 2004

Location

SOUTHWEST GROUP
Arizona
Chandler
Scottsdale
California
Arcadia
Brea
Canoga Park
Cerritos
Corte Madera
Costa Mesa
Escondido
Glendale
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Mission Viejo
Montclair
Palo Alto
Pleasanton
Redondo Beach
Riverside
Roseville
Sacramento
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Francisco
San Francisco
San Jose
San Mateo
Santa Ana
Santa Barbara
Walnut Creek
Nevada
Las Vegas
EAST COAST GROUP
Connecticut
Farmington
Florida
Boca Raton
Coral Gables
Orlando
Tampa
Wellington

Store Name

Towson
New Jersey
Edison
Freehold
Paramus
Short Hills
New York
Garden City
White Plains
North Carolina
Durham
Pennsylvania

Year
Store
Opened

Chandler Fashion Center
Scottsdale Fashion Square

149,000
235,000

2001
1998

Santa Anita
Brea Mall
Topanga
Los Cerritos Center
The Village at Corte Madera
South Coast Plaza
North County
Glendale Galleria
The Grove
Westside Pavilion
The Shops at Mission Viejo
Montclair Plaza
Stanford Shopping Center
Stoneridge Mall
South Bay Galleria
The Galleria at Tyler in Riverside
Galleria at Roseville
Arden Fair
Fashion Valley
Horton Plaza
University Towne Centre
San Francisco Shopping Centre
Stonestown Galleria
Valley Fair
Hillsdale Shopping Center
MainPlace/Santa Ana
Paseo Nuevo in Santa Barbara
Broadway Plaza

151,000
195,000
154,000
122,000
116,000
235,000
156,000
147,000
120,000
150,000
172,000
134,000
187,000
173,000
161,000
164,000
149,000
190,000
220,000
151,000
130,000
350,000
174,000
232,000
149,000
169,000
186,000
193,000

1994
1979
1984
1981
1985
1978
1986
1983
2002
1985
1999
1986
1984
1990
1985
1991
2000
1989
1981
1985
1984
1988
1988
1987
1982
1987
1990
1984

Fashion Show

207,000

2002

Westfarms

189,000

1997

Town Center at Boca Raton
Village of Merrick Park
The Florida Mall
International Plaza
The Mall at Wellington Green

193,000
212,000
174,000
172,000
127,000

2000
2002
2002
2001
2003

Location

Georgia
Atlanta
Buford
Maryland
Annapolis
Bethesda
Columbia

Square
Footage

Store Name

Square
Footage

Year
Store
Opened

Perimeter Mall
Mall of Georgia

243,000
172,000

1998
2000

Annapolis Mall
Montgomery Mall
The Mall in Columbia

162,000
225,000

1994
1991

Towson Town Center

173,000
205,000

1999
1992

Menlo Park
Freehold Raceway Mall
Garden State Plaza
The Mall at Short Hills

204,000
174,000
282,000
188,000

1991
1992
1990
1995

Roosevelt Field
The Westchester

241,000
219,000

1997
1995

The Streets at Southpoint

149,000

2002

King of Prussia
Rhode Island
Providence
Virginia
Arlington
Dulles
McLean
Norfolk
Richmond
CENTRAL STATES GROUP
Illinois
Chicago
Oak Brook
Schaumburg
Skokie
Indiana
Indianapolis
Kansas
Overland Park
Michigan
Troy
Minnesota
Bloomington
Missouri
Des Peres

The Plaza at King of Prussia

238,000

1996

Providence Place

206,000

1999

The Fashion Centre
at Pentagon City
Dulles Town Center
Tysons Corner Center
MacArthur Center
Short Pump Town Center

241,000
148,000
253,000
166,000
128,000

1989
2002
1988
1999
2003

Michigan Avenue
Oakbrook Center
Woodfield Shopping Center
Old Orchard Center

274,000
249,000
215,000
209,000

2000
1991
1995
1994

Circle Centre

216,000

1995

Oak Park Mall

219,000

1998

Somerset Collection

258,000

1996

Mall of America

240,000

1992

West County

193,000

2002
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retail store facilities open at January 31, 2004

Square
Footage

Year
Store
Opened

Beachwood Place
Easton Town Center

231,000
174,000

1997
2001

Barton Creek Square
Dallas Galleria
Stonebriar Centre
The Galleria
North East Mall

150,000
249,000
149,000
226,000
149,000

2003
1996
2000
2003
2001

97,000

1975

FlatIron Crossing
Park Meadows

172,000
245,000

2000
1996

Clackamas Town Center
Downtown Portland
Lloyd Center
Salem Center
Washington Square

121,000
174,000
150,000
71,000
189,000

1981
1966
1963
1980
1974

Fashion Place
University Mall
Crossroads Plaza

110,000
122,000
140,000

1981
2002
1980

Bellevue Square
Alderwood
Downtown Seattle
Northgate
Spokane
Tacoma Mall
Southcenter
Vancouver

285,000
151,000
383,000
122,000
137,000
134,000
170,000
71,000

1967
1979
1963
1965
1974
1966
1968
1977

Ward Centre Shoes
U.S. (5 boutiques)
International (31 boutiques)

16,000
58,000
92,000

1997

Chandler Festival Rack
Last Chance
Scottsdale Promenade Rack
Brea Union Plaza Rack
Chino Spectrum Towne Center Rack
Colma Rack
Metro Pointe at South Coast Rack

37,000
48,000
38,000
45,000
38,000
31,000
50,000

2000
1992
2000
1999
1987
1987
1983

Square
Footage

Year
Store
Opened

Location

Ohio
Beachwood
Columbus
Texas
Austin
Dallas
Frisco
Houston
Hurst
NORTHWEST GROUP
Alaska
Anchorage
Colorado
Broomfield
Littleton
Oregon
Portland
Portland
Portland
Salem
Tigard
Utah
Murray
Orem
Salt Lake City
Washington
Bellevue
Lynnwood
Seattle
Seattle
Spokane
Tacoma
Tukwila
Vancouver
OTHER
Honolulu, HI
Façonnable
Façonnable
NORDSTROM RACK GROUP
Chandler, AZ
Phoenix, AZ
Scottsdale, AZ
Brea, CA
Chino, CA
Colma, CA
Costa Mesa, CA

Location

Fresno, CA
Glendale, CA
Long Beach, CA
Los Angeles, CA

Store Name

Anchorage

Store Name

Ontario, CA

Villaggio Retail Center Rack
Glendale Fashion Center Rack
Long Beach CityPlace Rack
The Promenade at Howard
Hughes Center Rack
Ontario Mills Mall Rack

Oxnard, CA
Roseville, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Diego, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
San Leandro, CA
Woodland Hills, CA
Broomfield, CO
Littleton, CO
Sunrise, FL
Buford, GA

Esplanade Shopping Center Rack
Creekside Town Center Rack
Howe `Bout Arden Center Rack
Mission Valley Rack
555 Ninth Street Retail Center Rack
Westgate Mall Rack
San Leandro Rack
Topanga Rack
Flatiron Marketplace Rack
Meadows Marketplace Rack
The Oasis at Sawgrass Mills Rack
Mall of Georgia Crossing Rack

32,000
36,000
33,000

2002
2000
2002

41,000

2001

40,000
38,000
36,000
54,000
57,000
43,000
48,000
44,000
64,000
36,000
34,000
27,000
44,000

2002
2001
2001
1999
1985
2001
1998
1990
1984
2001
1998
2003
2000

Honolulu, HI
Chicago, IL
Northbrook, IL
Oak Brook, IL
Schaumburg, IL
Gaithersburg, MD
Towson, MD
Grand Rapids, MI
Troy, MI
Bloomington, MN
Las Vegas, NV
Westbury, NY
Beaverton, OR
Clackamas, OR
Portland, OR
King of Prussia, PA
Hurst, TX
Plano, TX
Salt Lake City, UT
Dulles, VA
Woodbridge, VA
Auburn, WA
Bellevue, WA
Lynnwood, WA
Seattle, WA
Spokane, WA

Victoria Ward Center Rack
The Shops at State and
Washington Rack
Northbrook Rack
The Shops at Oak Brook Place Rack
Woodfield Rack
Gaithersburg Rack
Towson Rack
Centerpointe Mall Rack
Troy Marketplace Rack
Mall of America Rack
Silverado Ranch Plaza Rack
The Mall at the Source Rack
Tanasbourne Town Center Rack
Clackamas Promenade Rack
Downtown Portland Rack
The Overlook at King of Prussia Rack
The Shops at North East Mall Rack
Preston Shepard Place Rack
Sugarhouse Rack
Dulles Town Crossing Rack
Potomac Mills Rack
SuperMall of the Great
Northwest Rack
Factoria Mall Rack
Golde Creek Plaza Rack
Downtown Seattle Rack
NorthTown Mall Rack
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34,000

2000

41,000
40,000
42,000
45,000
49,000
31,000
40,000
40,000
41,000
33,000
48,000
53,000
28,000
19,000
45,000
40,000
39,000
31,000
41,000
46,000

2003
1996
2000
1994
1999
1992
2001
2000
1998
2001
1997
1998
1983
1986
2002
2000
2000
1991
2001
1990

48,000
46,000
38,000
42,000
28,000

1995
1997
1985
1987
2000

officers of the corporation and executive team
Jammie Baugh, 51
Executive Vice President,
Human Resources, Full-line Stores
Laurie M. Black, 45
Executive Vice President
and President, Nordstrom Rack
Member of Executive Team
Mark S. Brashear, 42
Executive Vice President and
President, Faconnable
Member of Executive Team
James H. Bromley, 40
Executive Vice President and
President, Nordstrom Direct
Member of Executive Team
Dale Cameron, 55
Executive Vice President,
Corporate Merchandise Manager,
Cosmetics, Full-line Stores
Robert E. Campbell, 48
Vice President,
Finance, Full-line Stores
Linda Toschi Finn, 56
Executive Vice President, Marketing
Member of Executive Team
Bonnie M. Junell, 47
Vice President,
Corporate Merchandise Manager,
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Full-line Stores
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Executive Vice President,
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of Nordstrom fsb,
President of Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Member of Executive Team
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Member of Executive Team
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Executive Vice President,
WA/AK Regional Manager,
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David P. Lindsey, 54
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Chief Administrative Officer
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Vice President, Real Estate,
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Blake W. Nordstrom, 43
President
Member of Executive Team
Bruce A. Nordstrom, 70
Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Executive Vice President,
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Member of Executive Team
Peter E. Nordstrom, 42
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Member of Executive Team
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Nordstrom Product Group
Member of Executive Team
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Chief Information Officer
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Seattle, Washington 98111
(206) 303-3200
invrelations@nordstrom.com
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Additional shareholder information, including Nordstrom’s Corporate Governance Guidelines and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, is available online
at www.nordstrom.com. In addition, the Company is always willing to discuss matters of concern to shareholders.
(206) 303-3200
invrelations@nordstrom.com
CERTIFICATIONS
We have filed the required certifications under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 regarding the quality of our public disclosures as Exhibits
31.1 and 31.2 to our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2004. After our 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, we intend to file with
the New York Stock Exchange the CEO certification regarding our compliance with the NYSE’s corporate governance listing standards as required by NYSE
Rule 303A.12(a).
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EXHIBIT 21.1
NORDSTROM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Name of Subsidiary
------------------

State/Country of Incorporation
------------------------------

Nordstrom fsb
Nordstrom Credit Card Receivables, LLC
Nordstrom Credit, Inc.
Nordstrom Private Label Receivables, LLC
Nordstrom Distribution, Inc.
N2HC, Inc.
Nordstrom International Limited
Nordstrom European Capital Group
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Arizona
Delaware
Colorado
Delaware
Washington
Colorado
Washington
France

Exhibit 31.1
Certification required by Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Blake W. Nordstrom, President of Nordstrom, Inc. certify that:
1. I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Nordstrom, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;
b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and
c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on
our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

Date:

March 30, 2004
--------------

/s/ Blake W. Nordstrom
---------------------Blake W. Nordstrom
President

Exhibit 31.2
Certification required by Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Michael G. Koppel, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Nordstrom, Inc. certify that:
1. I have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Nordstrom, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;
b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluation; and
c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on
our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting.

Date:

March 30, 2004
--------------

/s/ Michael G. Koppel
--------------------Michael G. Koppel
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Exhibit 32.1
NORDSTROM, INC.
1617 SIXTH AVENUE
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98101
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER REGARDING ANNUAL REPORT CONTAINING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I, Blake W. Nordstrom, the President of Nordstrom, Inc. (the "Company") in
compliance with 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, hereby certify that the Company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the period ended January 31, 2004 (the "Report") filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission:
-

fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

-

the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ Blake W. Nordstrom
-----------------------------------Blake W. Nordstrom
President
March 30, 2004
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been
provided to Nordstrom, Inc. and will be retained by Nordstrom, Inc. and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

Exhibit 32.2
NORDSTROM, INC.
1617 SIXTH AVENUE
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98101
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER REGARDING ANNUAL REPORT CONTAINING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I, Michael G. Koppel, the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
of Nordstrom, Inc. (the "Company") in compliance with 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, hereby
certify that the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended
January 31, 2004 (the "Report") filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission:
-

fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

-

the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ Michael G. Koppel
-----------------------------------Michael G. Koppel
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
March 30, 2004
A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been
provided to Nordstrom, Inc. and will be retained by Nordstrom, Inc. and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

